o = : =, e = T = =123
y o - e = - SNl - = y
- —, - P - - 3 e N -
r. . S v, N E Y e 2 - =
i x !l I o i X a! I L i X {l I e I 9 I' e ri i\k!l- Lo

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, September 22, 2011

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888
.y v




; ¢ ZE - i - i Sal

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, September 22, 2011

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

11:00 a.m. — September 22, 2011
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be no

separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requesis specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Board Meeting held August 25, 2011 — deferred until October

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2011 (Page 1)
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2011 (Page 17)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2011 (Page 21)
4.

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011
(Page 25)

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through July 2011 (Page 29)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. 85/15 RULE (For Information and Discussion) (Page 35)

B. PRESENTATION ON THE STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT (For Information Only)
C. GROUNDWATER MODEL UPDATE (For Information Only)

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Next Court Hearing Schedule and Preparation
2. Restated Judgment Process

B. CEOQO/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update



Agenda Board Meeting September 22, 2011

V. INEORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2011 (Page 39)
2. Newspaper Articles (Page 49)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Santa Ana River Sucker Critical Habitat Litigation
2. Chino Airport Plume
3. Paragraph 31 Litigation

Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, September 15, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 15, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:00 a.m, Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 13, 2011 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, October 13, 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, October 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Friday, October 28, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

* Note: The court hearing has changed from September 30, 2011 to October 28, 2011

Meeting Adjourn



i !w‘ 1lw‘ i_lw i lv' i_lw”
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2011
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
July 2011

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011
through July 31, 2011

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through June 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwrm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for July 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2011 were $409,013.74. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $177,936.55 (check
number 15261 dated July 14, 2011), MWH Laboratories in the amount of $34,444.00 (check number

15280 dated July 25, 2011) and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $14,723.03 (check
number 15290 dated July 29, 2011).

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P2



£hJo | afied

96'E51 w101
86'7G1 Stojiin - P50 BRIS 40} SUUS YI0M 'SJaNIB] L1490 1102/82/90 g

BY9 [L,Uag) eaLaY Jo yued . Z10L LL2tan SLONA0H TYNOILONOYd SMYEAHON 01ZSL  LLOZ/S0/20 }a9yg- 3wd ing
8e6k IWLOL
BEBY nedaygdng-Io3uoy Poid - 5 LOLL Bjep Jaume [gased 1088 L L02/e2/90 [t

B3 |,usg) eollawy Jo ueg - ZL0) E086 HOSSASSY "QHVAM "I AMYY] 80251 LLOE/S0/L0 398YJ- g |Ig
00’5l WLl0L
00'sTl uoljesuedwo] JBaus pleog - LLE9 Bunesiy preog L1/E2/0 By pieog €2/ 1L0T/EZ/00 ne

637 1,ue5 BouaWY Jo Yueg - ZLOL Bugsay preog LLOZiEZ/G YINvd ZINYT 90251 LLoz/sorio Hoayg- Jltd 11ig
00'008 IVLOL
00'gZl uonesuadwiory Jaquisly pleog - |LED Sunaaly sApeRSIUIWRY | LAZ/S By wwpy +Z/9 L HOZHPZ/0 Lz}
00'gZl uonesuadwog Jeqisly pleeg - LIE Bunsey| pieog | L/EZ/g By preog €z/9 1 LOZ/ET/90 lliz)
00'sZL uopesuados JRquisiy pleed - LLED Bupasiy sapwwo LoSIADY |LL/oL/9 Wiy AlosIAPY §1/9 1 10Z/91/90 g
a0'sTL ucpesuedLlen Joquialy paecd - LLES Bunaayy 100 aaendolddy L1/20/0 Bipy [ood oiddy Z0/9 1 LOZ/Z0/90 na

By |ua) B3UAWY JO 3jueg - ZLO| 809 ‘NHNX 10251 LL0ZIS0IL0 H28yD- 3wd Mg
96'128'Z L0l
96'125'2 aowieg efie By-uoN . 2958 1402 Al sealuag jede By-UoN SLYELBL L402/40/50 g

By 7 1,u99) waaiy Jo Hued - ZLOY SLPELEL STIIAOT NYDOH 90Z8L  LEDZ/G0/L0 D WL WE oy

o.

00'GZL Y10l
oo'szL uoesusdIiog JLqWsy pieog - LLEY Bunsaly peed L 1/ee/o B piecg €2/ LLOZ/EZ/A0 g

YD [uag eonaiy Jo yuey - ZLoL Buneay pJeog LLOZISZ/O WGL ‘AgHenvH 50Z5L  ELOT/SOILO FoauD- Jud titg
00698 TWLOL
00°698 soususjUlel g Jleday GUIpINg - ¥Z09 1 L0Z sunp - 83 |eHojlue] zZSe7  LLOZTMOLA90 g

By |, usey ealaLLy Jo yueg - TEOL 77582 NI *ZOIARIS TYIMOLINYT IZLNYEYND y0z51 LLOZIS0/20 A284D- JLid 1F
007052 . WLOL
00'5Z3 uojjesuadwio?) agueyy pieod - 119 Gutal aApensIUILIPY L 1/82/0 By wipy 8z/9 LH0Z/82/90
00°6ZL uonesuadule) laguieiy pleoq - 119 Sunasiy pieogd LLEZ/9 By pieog ge/9 LLOZ/ETI90

57 {,ueg BolBWY Jo Hued - ZLOL N3AILS T3 £0Z5L LLOZ/SO/LD %o8uD- Jwd fig
86'08 IWLOL
66'68 sajddng SoQ 1OWQ - L4E08 LL/8LA-L L6 LIg S0lAIBG AlILCKY POPLYYELO L L0Z/8Z/90 ng

By f,ueq) eojrewy Jo yued - ZL0E POPLYPELO ALo3dia Z0Z8F  LLOZ/S0/L0 #0340 Juid (g
16792 IVLOL
1692 salddng 80410 B0 - 210D L10Z 8UnP - BNI0d J91BAA 00 £YZOLTEI00 1 L0Z/8Z/90

By |,uag eaualny Jo Jued - ZL0L £52082ET00 HIALYM DONIULS NIVINOONW QYIHMOHYEY LTS L 110Z/50/L0 yaayn-jwd g
Hnowy pied JUno3IY clepn 110z Amr |weN wnN ajeq adA),

1€ - Yoday [ernueutd

10 Lo oY) 404 SUBLUOSINYE|Q YSED
HALSYWUZLYM NISYH QNIHD



£l Jo  abed

By LU edawy jo jueg - ZL0| HLANNTN 'SITIIM ogesi LLBE/S0IL0 HoelD- kg g

£6'25

£6°2S sU| UOISIA g [BIUR] - 2728108 LL0Z ANP - Wnisldg 92UBINSU} UOISIA LODGEBLL0L00 L LOZ/L0/20 =]
Byo | uan ealaWy Jo Yueg « ZLol L000-682101-00 NYTd 3DIANTS NOISIA slesl LL02I501L0 yoay- jud |11y

00'5Z)

[rlay=rd]! nesusdiuo) Jaqualy pieod - L1eg Bunsely pleog L L/eZ/9 ByA pieeq £2/0 L102/82/90 gl
By 0 1,U9 wauswWY Jo yueg - ZLo} 1129 AFYAH4030 1FANIH NIANYA 21251 1EOEIS0/L0 HIBYD- U4 1119

68’08k

52°08h sU| LIOISIA, 8 [BIISQ - 228109 whiwesd soueInsyl FUSg 19688y ¥2000 L 10Z/31/90 na
B)D |,UsD BIlIALIY JO YuEg - 4Ol L9688PFT00D FYYOHLIYIH 3LINN Iizsl LLOZISOIL0 A28UD- 3Wd [I'E

00're8

00'¥z8 seolleg Aelodwa - 1109 LLoz/61e Buipu3 yoopm G91ZL00000LC0AL 110Z/82/90 ng
B30 1,Us0 oMWY JO Uy - ZLOL 2109 dNOYD NOIMYT IHL 9Lg5k LLOZ/S0/20 R2BUD- Juld 1Y

99792

0g'L8 sa|ddng 8210 B0 - £'1E09 JIs1sny eiqesedsip Nd 73, 00/2688108 L LOZ/RZI00 ina

9g'L6} Jaded AdoD - L'LEDD Jaded AdoD 9eL6EBEL0R L LG2IZZI90 4
B3 |, ueD edlawy g0 Yueg - ZLOL IOYLNYAIY SSIANISNG 53 TdVLS clzsl 1102/50/20 384D Jid (118

00'ZHE'01L

[sls)rAd 2] asuadiz joog Y - /PR 22404 ¥set O Usboyled Jaaly euy jues sippiy 1098 LLOZ/9LI90 na
By U980 BIMBWY JO Yued - TL0} 1098 ALRICHLNY LDAr0Yd GAHSHALYM YNV YINYS 71251 1E0Z/90/20 ¥98YD- Jud g

61192

BF'19Z Aedeygdng-JoNuo potd - §LOLL {leased Jad) 3 (pexi) Biep Jeumo [soled 1L0Z/62/90 lng
63D [UeD RalaWY Jo YURd - Z10L HOSSISSY ALNNOD ONIOHYNYAT NYS ¢Lzsl LLOZ/S0/L0 Hoays- Jud (g

oF'9Ee’e

OF'OEE'E [esoURD) - abk)sod - EF09 efiaisodsiuewdiys xa paj 16285 L0008060008 1 LOZ/8T/90 g
B3 |,usg Balsawy Jo yued - Ziol 15889 1.0006060008 HAMO 3SYHOHENA zieglh LLOZIG01L0 Hoeyn-wd |I'g

ZLBKE'L

007081 1591 % qie0-1otom aul-ul - 8'E0LL roer

PSRGL Jamdwiod-salepy sul-ul - §'Z01L Poek ey L10Z/8E190

00061 1591 %9 difeD~IStR BUl-U - 9201 £0EY

$5'851 Jandused-teieiy sul-U - GZ0LL £0Er £0EY 110Z/82190

0008 jsaL g qED-IBIBN ul-ul - 8'Z0LL Z0eF

$5851 ssindwog-sejaly aull-u] - 6'Z0LL zoer 208¥ 1 +0Z/82/90

00061 152 7 QueD-eR Ul-Ul - g'Z0LL Loer

05°ZLL Jeindwol~slaly sull-ul - 2012 Losy Loet 1102/82/90 gt
B9 [usg BoutalIY JO NUeR - Z10L MOIHO dWNd LEZSE LLOT/S0/L0 W30 14 fg

unotwy pled hoasy owsy L0z Sinp awen wny aeg adA]

19 - Woday jepueuly

10 o At Jod SIUOWesINgSI YskD
HALSYIWNHILYM NISYE ONIHD

VLOL

WLOL

IWLOL

TWi0oL

LGl

Vil

LOL

WLOL

W10L



¢l jo ¢ abed

By 7y J,usg) eauslly Jo jued - ZL0o) NITD ‘NOLONIENA 62251 L102/EL/LD ¥29yD- 1ud 1119
00'5Z1 Iwlol
0000l renedg- puany Bunesiy By - 098 uonesuadulon Bunsa Jagwiap 1004 OV
00'6Z uonesuadiod - | Ly8 Bunsay |ood By LLoz/Z LG Gugssiy jood By gt/ 1 1OZ/0E/Q0 g

B [ueD eoldawy jo jueg - Z10l uopesuadwon Bunaaly Jaqusy [ood DY NYHLYN ‘Wo0g 3a 822G L LLOZ/SLILO H23yo-d (g
00°EBL TYLOL
ooes. aiempieH Jandwos - 5509 SAUP paeY [BUISING PLLIS L+ 0Z/08/90 g

B3 |,uesy eoaWy jo Yueg - ZLOL LIVAR:] MEOMLEN HILNdNOD Frazg) LLOZISLILO0 %oeUD- W IHE
08'€98'} ] TWLOL
0£'€98'y alqeded SJUNCOZY « 00OZ 1 1/52/80-1 LiZ1/g0 1o} suofionpeq eskoidwl 251 LEEMESILD 1 LO2/5Z/90 L LOZ/GZI0 felunol felaust)

B2 |,usD eslaWy Jo yued - 0L L Lfg2/90- L LIZLI80 104 SOXRY, PUR {JOIAE LITHISILID 92Z51 LLozieLilo ¥o8yn- jud |1'g
9ZEEL'BE IvLOL
zB'e9s's 632w/ BOLS WY Jo Nued - FLOL 1 L8O/ L0-L L/SZ/S0 10} $%23UD
GE'BL9'GL BYD W/d Bopewy 0 HUER - #10L L LB07L0-L LIBZG0 10} gieodeq] 1aali]

Shesb'L BYD wfd BolioUny jo jued - #L0L L H/BO/L0- 1L L/92/00 J0] SaXE L (joJArd

ByD |,uag ealaly jo yueg - 710l LL/BO/L0-1LIDZ/S0 2O} SAXE) PuB jlotAe LL/BO/LO-LLI9ZI00 o) seXe] pue |[0dAk] 1 LOZ/B0/L0 LLOZ/60/L0 [PILINOP [RJAUSE
S5°FF9
LML esuadxz BUIO-p3d - 50PL f0GPLLLZGLZL 185210 808P LLLESGLZLLIOGZIO 1 LOZ/0E/90
8Ly suoydapeL - ZZ09 £01Z6L06601 1815210 £04Z6.056911616ZL0 }L0Z/08/90

By} 1,85 BOLRWY Jo Yued - ZLOL NOZIH3A 5ZE51 LLOT/80/L0 %230 Jid 11
09'868"! WLOL
00’868} salddng-fana] 4MpIS - 9F0LL ¥ZEOY FPZECF  LIOZI0EAA0 na

B30 |5 eoLtaWY jo yued - ZLOL 5'e0LL ‘0D $10NA0Nd SfHLDTTH SHAMOd YzTslL LLOZ/G0/L0 ¥2aU- Jud (118
LEEL
LLEL sapddng-jeny AMpIg) - 9801 L DZ1E8LDLSE Q71810456 | LOZ/0E/O0

B35 [ua) B3l8 Y JO YUBH « ZLOL 0z1£310246 HIONITHD £ZT5L 1102/80/20
00'§L0'E
00°620' unjog dwed eogld Hed - 1’2508 L1L0Z Bunr - saslaleg peloRiuod 1 26% 110Z/08/90

By |,USD e2LSWY JO YURy - Z10) 4:17 ONE'SNOLLNTOS H3LNdWOD 3OV Td Muvd ZeT5L LEOZIG0/20
00'sel TYLOL
00'5Z} uofjesuadwon Jaguwaly preog - |i£g Bunaepy pieod LLOZ/EL/9 By pieoqd €279 LL0Z/E220

Y7 1,089 rauDWY Jo Nyl - ZLO) Bugasaly preog L10Z/SZ/9 NIy ‘aMsar 1zzel $L0Z/S0/20 ¥oays- wd g
00°08Z : w10l
00'6Z) uojjesuadiue) JSqWlY pieod - L1Eg Bunesyy pleoq | /e Byn pueed 219 LLOZ/EE/30 ligd
00°5ZL uoiiesuaduios) Jeqwap pleog - L1g9 Gugesiy sAIEASILILIPY | L/ZZ/9 By wipy 2219 1402722190 ng

owam alden wnpy a1B(] adfl

junowy pled

T4 - Hoday Jelpueuly

JUnoasYy

LLoz Ainp

Jo oy ayl JO4 SIUBWAasIngsiq Ysen
HALSYINHIALYM NISVE ONIHD



¢} Jo vy affed

00'sie
00001
C0'5E
0000k
00'SZ
00001
00'sg

9£'926'2
—

86°0Z6'2

LLovk
LL0vk

18'Z8E's
ve'lee
ez

£588LT

00°64E°)
00521
00521
00521
Q0°'SZL
[t
oo'sZh
0052k
00'SgL
00'seh
00'sZE
ao'seh

00'5.E
00'00}
00'sz
00004
00'se
0000l
0062

|eloeds- pusny Bunaaly By - 0418
uopesusdwo? - LLbg
padg- pualy Aunesiy by - 0L¥8
uojjesuadwoyn - L1+g

|etoadg- pualy Bunesy By - 0LpR
uofjestadwWor) - |18
B30 LUsD EDLBLY JO YUeY - ZLO0)

somieg [efis] By-uon - Josg
By |uan) eoually Jo qued - 2104

Iy U - L7201
By pUagy edllawly Jo yued - 214l

284 soueuaep ® sbes YooY - 28409
sa.d souguaE) § abesn) Yooly - 2 6#09
24 28297 Yoo - L'EF09

By | UeD ealaway Jo yueg - ZLOL

|ejpads- pusily Bunesi By - 0248
|poadg- pusny Buesy By - 0.v8
jeizadg- pusly Augesn By - 0/p8
|Bt2ads- pusly Bugssn By - 0448
jeloadg- puspy Bugesly By - 0478
{eeads- puapy Bugssi By - 0478
|epedg- puany Aunseyy By - 0ive
jeloadg- puspy Bunesi By - 0.78
|epadg- pueny Bunesiy By . 0/¥8
[ewadg- puely Buneew By . 02ve
|eedg- pusiy Bugsey By . 028
Gyo |uen exllawy jo yueg - ZLOL

|efoeds- puaiy Bunasyy By . 0Lpre
vonesuedwon « Livg
[e1sads- pusy Bulssy BY - 0.8
uopesuedwoD - L14s
|zpadg- pushy Bunsaw By - 0/F8
uoljesuadwlon - | |¥§

uonesuadion AWy 100 By
Bunaapy pod By LLOZE0H
uojjesuadwo?) Joquap [otd Oy
Bunea (oo By |LOZ/ZLIS
ugfjesuadwcn Joqiuep jood By

Buneely [0od By L102rbLiv

| LOZ sunp - saojaleg [eba By-LoN
e¥66.L61

88.21
68121

saldo 10jon) Jo) abesn
saidoD Yoejd ici efesn
S010AU

LGZI80LL

fupeaw pieod L1/EZ/O

Buljeay soRwC) AICSIARY |L/SLIS
Bunsa [0od By L1L/60/e

Bunsaiy SAERSILILPY | L/B0/S
Bugealy pleoH L1/9T/S

dousyiop 18png LL/BLS

Gunea sepWWCD AOSIARY | 1/6 LIS
Bupes 1ood 6% LIZ)L/G

Bugsely pieog 11/9Z/y

Bunesiy jood By L Ly

doysxiong 1eipng LIZ Ly

uoljesuadwon Buieayy Jaguisiy [0od DY
Bunsaly tood By 11/60/9
uolesuadwog Bupsapy Jequwsyy jood DY
Bunesiy wod By L1L/ZLS
uopesusdwos Bugsay Jegquwapy 100d DY

Sunesiy wod BY LLp LY

NHOr "ONISLINH

STIFAO0T NYSOOH

“ONIBNITTREA 1713M B dANd S.NYWOOHD

"dH0D HNISYIT VOIHINY LV3IHO

2049 “valSNIaS

Bypy jood By 60/

BI 100 By 2145

By 1004 BY Ly
»ETSLE

£Fe6.L61
[AxA2]

88471
Teesl

15Z1801 1
LE£ZG)

By pleog £2/9
wiusey AIosIApY 9l/g
Bl 1oed BY s0/9
GBI wwpy 60/5
Buneeyy pIEcE 8Z/5
dysyan 198png 61/5
wwan AOSIADY 61/G
By toed BY 217G
By pieod geir

BIW [ood By 7L
dusyp 188png ZLiv
0szslL

GBI 100d BY 6079

By tood By Z1L/g

Bupes|y jood By yLiy

| LOZ/0E/90

+10Z/0E/30

1102108190
LLOZ/MLD

L10Z/0E/30
FEOZ/ELILO

1+ 1L02/0E/S0
LLOZiELL0

LLOZ/0E/90
LLozrel/io

L102/0E/90
L1L0Z{0E/90
LLOZI0E00
L 10Z/0E/90
| L02/0E/90
L102/0E/20
L LOZ/0E/80
L LOZ/0EI90
LL0E/0E/00
L L0Z/0E/90
1 £0Z/0E80
L10ZIELIL0

LL02/0E/80

L1L0Z/0E/80

LLOZI0E/80

g
AAYD-1d [I1g

HasUd- U4 g

Hg

Hasyg-jud |itg

g

Hoeyd-id |ig

g
lirg
ia
na
g
ng
LS|
g
e
lid

Haayd-jud g

junowly pied

T4 - Lodsy jeueul

junasay

owed LLOZ AP

40 Lo syl Jod sjuoasIngsig yses
HIALSYWHALYM NISYE ONIHO

awen

Lenpy

ajeq

adAl

WLOL

WL0L

IWLOL

TWLOL

WWiol

TY10L



g1 Jo g afed

n&ﬂ saopuag Arlodwe] - £109 L10Z/92/% Bupu3 yoem £6LLL00000L00AL | LOT/OE/90
By 9 1,u90) BRIy Jo yueq - ZLob 109 dNOYHO NOLMYT IHL opzsk LLOZ/ELILD ¥3aud- jd g

5z'eze

e soyddng 8080 BUI0 - L1209 ani6 o sy ‘sayddns osiy

bt 4] saded Adog - 17LE09 Jaded AdoD 2257568108 140Z/0E/80 [l3=]
B0 LUeD eopaty Jo yued - Z10L TTSY568L08 IOVINVAQY SSANISNE STTJVLS BEZSL  LLOZ/ELILO ¥28YD- Jwd g

85°LIG'L

sl sigefed SJN0JTY - O00Z LL/STIO0-LLAZ1LI90 Jos ARl SHIED  WILSAS INJWIHIIIY SFAACTAWT Dand LIOZIST/90  L10Z/52/80 [BLLINC |BIBUSE)
B}0 Lu2D BolaLIY JojUest - Zi0) gebs# dofed  WALSAS INAWIHILIH ,SIIAOTIW ONaad 8EZFL  LLOZ/CLILO Ha8yg- g 11

[ R-rA

.%: |eoadg- pushy Sunesiy By - 0Lbe Bupsal pieog L 1L/ETI9

00'sZ uopesusdwo? - 118 Bunas pseod LLCZO S1n pieod €2/ LLOZIOE/B0 it}

coool [eloeds- pueny Bunss By - oLve Buneen eeplLwed LAOSIARY LL/GLS

0062 uojesuadwoy - | Ly Bupesw saILLICD AOSIADY LL/9L/S wwed Lospy 91/ L10Z/08/90 g

00’00l jewadg- pusity Buntes By - 0448 Bupesiy 10od By L L0/

0052 uogesuadwod - LLy8 Bugeeyy |ood By L1/60/8 BN |0od By 60/8  LLOZAOR/90 ng

0o'aok leraadg- pualyy Bugesi By - 0478 fBugealy pIeoR LL/9Z/S

00'se uctjesusdwoy - |1y Busan pleog 11/92/5 By pleod 926 LLOZ/0E/90 g

0000k |eroadg- pusiy Bupssi 5v - 0458 dousstions 85pNng L6 LS

00'62 uchesusdwos . |Lyg doysyiop 188png LLBL/S dussias 198png &1/8 L LOZIOE/0

00°001 [eppads- pusiy Bunesiy By - 048 Bujjsapy aepituwo] AosIADY | L/6L/G

00’52 uenesusdiog - |18 Buneapy sepruwog AosIADY | L/GL/S o3 AIOSIADY 6115 L LOE/0EA0

00001 |ejoadg- pueny Buiasly By - 0.¢8 Bunsap ood Bv LLZLIS

00'se uogesusdwog - |1+8 Bunasiy ood By LLZLiS B lood By ZLig 110Z/08/20

00'00L [eoads- pusily bunesiy BY - 0/P8 Bunaely eSNIUWOD AJOSIARY L L/

00°6Z uojesuaduwoy - L1¥g Supse samiLLIO) AOSIADY LT wwo) AesipY Lz 110Z/08/80

o000k {etoadg- pusny Buesiy By - 0478 Sugealy 100d By LUy Ly

00'62 uopestadwoeD - | 148 Bunoapy j00d By LUy LY Bnijood By vLiy  1LOZ/0E/S0 g
639 LUSD BoMAWY JO HuBgd - Z10L AZd343r ‘NOSHK LEZGL LLOZIELILO W28UD- Jd A

00'GLE

Q0’0o jeroedg- pualy Bunesyy By - 0/va uoljesuaditio] Sunsaly Jequaly [vod HY

oU'sT uojesusadied - LLpg Bunasiy jood By | 102/60/9 i [ood By 60/ 1 LOZ/0E/90

00001 {eroads- pushy Bunssly By - 0Lbg uofastiadwo? Buneen Jequisi jood DY

00'se uonesuadiiod . | 1¥g Buneap wod Dy | 10Z/2 LG B lood By /g 1. LOZ/OE/90

00'oCk |Bjeads- pueny Sunasiy By - 0L¥8 uonsuadwo? Bunsely saquialy 10od OV

0052 uogesuadiio?) - 1|48 Bunesiy jood By L1021 Buy ood By Ly LLOZIOE/S0 Ing
Byp 1.UusS BoMaULY 4O ued - ZLO) ANTD 'NYWLOI 9£261 LLOZIELILO 32840~ 3Wd 1IIg

cooL8

oo Bupinsuos allsesp - £2500 LLOZ BuUNf - S201AS SISg3AA S8z LLOZ/OE/0 g
B30 1,UeD eoMBWY Jo yueg - ZLDL 144 NO1SNHOr SZNVP §EZSL  LIOZ/ELILO Hasu- wid 1lig

unowy pled N0 owa Loz AN atuenN wnp a1eq adAL

19 - woday [epoueuld

10 Yluo sUL ICd SJUAWSsINGSIT YUSRD
HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

ViCL

MLOL

TWLOL

P7

WIOL

w101



£l jo g ebeg

By |,usE BdlIRWY Jo qued - ZL0L 96Z918¢ NOISIA B TYLNIA QHYNDILVS 6vZ51 LLOZIELILD Hoeyn- swd |18
00'631 WLOL
iy auotidala) - ZZ09 59] 22I1A125
0&'6OL asuadx3 Buneep . ZLGR jleo Bugasw By-tuoy
G6'¥L atoyda|aL - ZZ09 a3 Aol CBYEZL80 L HOZIOE/A0 e
By5 [USD BILAWY JO yueg - 240 06PeZL80 SADIANIAS TYE01D FIIWIUd 8regh LLoz/eLiio H¥8YZ- Jud |1y
8L'GLE TwioL
90'v2L so0liIasg jloiied - ZLoS 1107 Anp - satlAeS olied 000£901102 LL0Z/08/80 ng
ZLhsY s2aag I0ABd - 2109 L 10Z 2unp - seajaIeg 10.4ed BO0EG0LLOE LLOZ/0S/50 ng
637 |,uoD) eoMaY JO Yued - Z10L X3aHOAYd Lp2SL LLOZIELILO o8y~ Jud Iitg
00'LFL Y10l
[[ol¥A 2% sanileg AIINDaS - 9Z09 L L/0E/6-1 1710/ wod Bupiojuow ey gl8TDE  LIDEHDAO
Byo |, Uat kallowly Jo yueq - ZEOL 9l820¢ WHYTY OWFIN ares5l Liozietilo Yosyo-zllid |ig
LLLE TWLOL
yLLLE salddng solQ JaWIO - £1E00 sefiddnis Bunss i pue aayjo sNodUB|BOSIA YPPLZ00DLBOELE00L  LLOZ/OB/90 ng
B3 Lusg BouBWY Jo yued - ZLOL ¥Pb.L2-000L-60€L-C00L SNOLLNTOS $8aNISNg 58SH [ 5418 LLozieliie Moo~ Jud [11g
B9'vEL IYL0L
B9'vEL asempiel sndwod - G509 dode| jeaubul toluag Jo) saup piey esglday 64418 LLOZ/L0ILO g o
By |,uan ealawy Jo yued « Z10L [:FFAR: MHOMLIN HILNdWGD PPISL L10ZIELIL0 Yyoeyo-jwd g O
08zt TwLloL
04922t Jouyoa |_ssndwad paiddy - 22609 1 10Z sunp - sa0jeg eseqa]e(] 9102 1 LOZ/08/90 g
B30 1,ueD voMaurY Jo Yleed . ZLOY 5102 SADHOTONHIHL HALNIWOD a3ITddY £rZ5L  LLOZ/EL/LD ¥99UD- Jlid 1118
00°'LET IvLOL
00°LET sang dusssquai - 119 (ZL/1E/8-1 1/L0/6) olzuney '( - sanp diysiaquusiu $SCLGE000L  LLOZZLILO g
By [usg) POflBWY JO HUR - ZLOL PEGLEC000L NOILYIDOSSY SHHOM HILYM NYOIHIWY Tvesl  bLOZiElito Naayg- juld [l
00005 TWL0L
Qo'ook {e1adg- pusily Bunee By - pibg uonesusdwon Sunaaly Jaquaspy [00d DY
00'8e uonesuadwod - LLyR Bunsapy sapiwwoD A0sIARY L1/9HY wwod Aoy g4/9  LL0Z/0E/90
00001 {eloadg- pually Buneeiy By - 0Lpg uofesuadue] Bunssi Jequely lood HY
00°5Z uonesusdwod - L1ye Bunasiy jood By |10Z/60/9 By jood By 60/9 1 LOZ/0E/90
007001 {eradg- puely Bunsein By . 0/p3 uonestiaduiod) Bulsap fequisi 100d DY
00'5e uonesusdwios - L1yg Bunse jood B L LOZ/Z LS Bya lood By Zirs LLOTIOE0
00001 epadg- pualy Bunesiy By - 0248 uonestsduo] Suieap LqWsH 00d DY
0e'sz uogesuadios - LL¥8 Sunesiy 1004 By L10ZHLIP Byt jood By vy L LOZ/0E/90
B33 | usD eopawry Jo Hued - ZLOL 80d "TAANTH NIONYA (R4 LLOZIELILO Wa8y9- g |II]
co'vze TYLOL
junowry pled JUNODDY owap L0z AP SHIEN wny a1eq ad/A

19 - Yodsy |elpueuy

10 YJUON BUL JOJ SJUSWASINGSI] YSeD
HUILSYNYILYM NISYE ONIHD



¢1Jo / abeg

WAA C) ZIBAIG-IBAR ‘OUJ[OJNUS WBSINGLIB) JUOD

62952 [BJBUBE) - S80UBIBJUOD - |51E
Flogers] sBugsapy WWPY - €' 1F)19 Bupsail 030 Meu Joj isejyealg L LOZ/0E/90 na

BY2 |,usg) eoLsily JO Yued - Z10L 99£Z-45€2 HSYD ALLad 88281  LLOZPLILD 398y0- Juid fiIg
87'89 IYLOL
=T sefiddng-lenty 4MpIS - EOLL 668942456 BEBULIELGE LLOZ/08/90 Ing
002 ss||ddng-enD AMpID - 9°€01 L 1ZB9LLELSE LEBOLLELGE 1 1L0Z/0S/90 He

Byn |,ue0 BoLlaWY JO qUBE « Z10L HIADNITHS 86251 LLOZ/PLILO Ho8ig-Jud (I8
0008 TYLOL
0008 sleupweg g Bulules) - 2619 GBI dYi | LDZ ‘07 AINP-OWljoin '8 UOS|IA 10§ 89t LLOZ/ELILD ne

B3 ,UsD BILIBUNY JO Yued - ZLOL WY se1deyD vyl Aeliea ebuoweang | Loz ‘0z Anp dYYI AFTIVA YONCWYOND 15251 LLOZHPLLO HoayD- sUkd 1115
ag'erl TYL0L
88V aoueusiulely g Jedsy Bupling - $209 Loz Anp 1oj eslreg 6¥BELT 2080 LLOZALOMLO ne

B30 L uss eatBWIY Jo ued - ZLOL BYHELZ 2M-80 AD1AHIS TYSOLSIA NO¥NA 95251 LLOZ/SHLD H29YD- 1d A
88'82 IVL0L
28'92 SU| UDISIA f [Blueq] - 2'28109 110z 1sndny - wnlwesd soueinsyy (eUsq £8KZ00 LLOZIZ LD na

B3o Lusn esliswy Jo yued - ZLOL £85Z00 "ONI ‘STDIANES TYANICE NYZLS3IM g5esl LLOZIS LI He9YD-Jud |1'g
gg/es'y
06°LLS' asuadxd Jellai] - £50% LI/LE/B-LLIL0/8 polied a3lAg ViPPPELD Lb0EIG LI
G668k asuadxs Jawu| - £508 L1/0E/G-1 1110/G 8olales sableys pajelp Jaulaeiu| Livbril0 1 OZ/OE/A0

Go |uaD ealia Wy Jo yued - ZL01 SSIANISNE NOZIMIA ¥5Z5L L10ZIELIL0 #9340~ Jwid [1'g
6.'€8% TYLOL
6L'28Z land SiolusA - GLLE |10 sunp - [an4 6862EL00E 110Z/0£/90 k]

B9 LueD eaualny fodueq - ZL0L 686-282-00¢ 94 NOINN £6Z61  LIOZIELILD ¥98Us- Jud 1118
0Z'659 101
0891 saolneg Ariodws) - 108 3181 Anr ‘ped ABp 1 - L LLO/L 10 MBS 022.100000400AL LLOZ/L0/0
[ ssalag Aeledws) - £108 (0 % 62 '2Z auny-pied sAep £) |L/0E/9 JO 28/ 0ZZZ1L000C0LODAL L10z/08/0

3D 1,uaD wapawy Jo yued - ZLoL 208 dNOYSD NOLMYT IHL 288y LLOZELILO Hoalyo- g g
09°10Z Tvlol
09°L0Z alemyos amdwoy - $508 sasua0] asemjos Weds-BUlflq lenuue-iwag V865G VLOZ/LOAD na

By ,ueD eoLBUIY JO Hued - ZLOE 18655 ONI 'dY0S KydS 15261 blLOZiELIZ0 ¥oayo- Jud e
00'G59' L IYLOL
00'ES9'LL dnoi vdmvys diNgO - £089 20i04 ysz| weibold Buucyuol Useq Z1iLLAL ZL06  LL0Z/L0ML0 g

B9 [, U85 BOLIBIY JO HUES - TLOL ZL06 ALIJOHLNY LOTArONd aAHSYILYM YNY VINYS 0sZsl  LLOZiELILO HI3YD- I A
[1:93
18'2 SU| UDISIA 3 JUD( - 2'Z8L00 1102 AInp - wnizad souRInsUl RIUSC oszolge  LLOZ/LO/LO

owsay QUBN wny axeq adAj

Junowy pied

T8 - Hoday |epueuld

unoy

Loz Anp

10 IO 9] Jod SHaWBsINgS|Q Ysen

HIALSYINEALYM NISVE ONIHD



1 jo g abied

00'51T'L Bupseu|fux-92E3d « €DEL BupasUii-gRETd - 90Z4 10T 80THIOZ  LEOZALEAO g
DS"20£'6} BupeuBuT-loAUOD JIMBIDAH - £'B0LL BultasUIBUZ-ONUCT OINBIPAH - 2021102 L0E4102 L G2/ LEAO 1]
0428t BupasuiBug-joAu0] JINEIPAH - £'804L Bupaeufiu3-10UCT JINEIPAH - 00T 10T 90ZL0Z 1102118450
SLEPE BupeetIBUZ-10AUeD JIMEIPAH - €80 1L BupsauBuz-leues 2IneIpAH - S0Z1L0E SOZLL0Z  LLDZ/LE/SO
SLEB Buyesu)Buz-joucs JINEIPAH - 8011 BupesuBuz-onucs JIneIpAH - $0Z1L0Z YOZLLOZ  LLOZ/LE/S0
0T5%5 BupseuBuZ-Tenuos SineIpAH - £'80LL BunssulBuz-onuol dnesphH €0z 1102 £0ZLIOZ  LLOZT/IE/S0
00541 BupasulBuz4onuo oiNeIPAH « E'8C1LL Bunsauibuz-jouog olnepiH - Z0Z1102 2021102 LLOZ/LEISO
GL8SY BuuasuiBuZ-0HOD SINEIPAH - £'801L BupesUIBuz-olUD 2lnRIPAH - LOZLLOZ 1021102 LLOZILE/SD iz}
00'5.8 fupeaulBuz-10U0D HNBIPAY - £'80LL BugeauiBuz-jonue) aINgpA - 0021 LOT OoZLioE  LloZ/lesso e
FLOLL'S Buyeaulbuz-ou0] HNEIPAH - £'801L fAupssUbUZ-onuaD olNeIPAH - 8611 LOT 8611102 FLOZHERSD
05298 Bupsaubuz-ouo sinepAY - £°9012 Buyssuibuz-jonued MneIpA - 8611102 86LLL0Z  LLOZ/LEIG0
0u'szh'Y BupeauBu-lAsT PID - Z'201L BupasuiBuz-jpas pIS - L6LLL0Z 1611102 LLOZ/LE/SO
06'Z£0'84 SOAG JPRAUOD-SAST PID - 97L0LL SOAG JORNUOS-DAT] PIS - 9611102 96LLL0Z  LLGZ/LE/E0
991581 apg dinb3 defrere pID - @0LL sp3 dinbg den-are P49 - G6LLIOZ SELLIOZ  LLCZ/LEAC
08'683'01 SupasuiBuz-jeae P19 - 2 A0LL BuyeauBun-ferat pIS - PBLLLOZ ¥6LLI0Z  L10Z/1E/50
00009 GupesuBug-pAsT pID - T L0LL BuusauBug-ieAsT pID - £61 1102 £6LLL0Z  LIOZILE/S0
00°084 SupeauBuz-leas pIO - 2°20LL BuussuiBuz-ieas pigy - 2641102 ZBLLL0Z  LLOZ/LE/S0
52810'8 Bupssuifuz-i2Aa WMpIS - €70LL BupesulBuI-[2AST ML - LB L1OE 1814102 1LOZ/LE/S0 Hg
05Z18'T BupssuIBUI-[aAeT NMPIS - €P0LL BunssuiBuzaas nMmpIs) 0641102 051102 L LOZ/LE/SD na
5.'818 BupasujBu3-eAsT IMPLD - £FCLL fiupesuiBuz-eas pIs) - 6811102 88LLL0T  LLOT/LESO g
zTesL'Y Bupesu|Bu3-EAST MM - £F0LL BupssuiBug-j@na] 4mplo - B8LLLOZ SBLLIOZ  LLOZ/LE/SO
00°GL Supssuibu{ase AMpID) - £40LL BupsauBuz-anan Japi) - LBLLLOZ 811102 LLOZILEISO
00’422 Bupesubua-ene IMRID - £¥0LL BupesuIBuz-2AeT AMPID - 9811 1L0Z 98LLL0Z  LLDZ/LE/SD
05Zev'y BupaswBuz-en AmMpsD - €014 BupsaulBuz-Eny IMpIS - 581 LLOZ S8LLLOZ  LLOT/LESD
0GELE BuliaauBuy-len) IMpIS) - £'60LL BupesuIBuz-enD MRS - F811L0Z P8LLLOT LLOE/LE/S0 [i}e]
06'72b'e seojAleg BupsauBuz JWEC - G069 saolaeg Bunesuifus dWE0 - €81 1102 £8LLL0E  LLOZ/LEsSD it
6289 590IA485 Buiiseubug dINED - B06Y saopueg BunesulBul JWAag - Z8LLL0Z ZRLLLOZ  LLOZ/LESO ng
SLETL'S saolntes Bupesubug dWEO - 9069 saomieg Bulesu|Bul dWE0 - L8LLL0Z 18LLL0Z  1LOZ/LEIS0 mne
50'0Lg seajleg Bupesubul a0 - 9069 seapog Suneaubul dINGE - 0811 LOZ 0BLLMWOZ  |LCZ/IE/50 na
56'994°L seaeg BuneawBuy NGO - 9069 s80)AIeg Buleaulbua JNEQC - 6211102 6.LLI0Z 110Z/1€/50 2]
gz'zIE'L seoiusg BulleauiBul JWA0 - 9069 seajaes Buuesulbul dWE0 - 8111102 8LLLIOZ  LLOZ/LEASC e

B0 1,uaD BoLialuy [o 3Ued - ZL0] NI TYLNIWNCHIANT HLRWHIATIM 18251 LLOZIFLILO Hoayo- wd g
15788
Lo'agl asusdx3a SUIG-¥ad - GOPL 8061 LLESEZLLOSTI0 B0GFLLIZGLZLISGZL0  LLOZ/LE/LO
(el T aueydaal - ZzC9 E0LZ6L0GEYLLELSZI0 £0LZ6L0G69LL6E6210 LLOZ/LE/0

B30 LUeD eatlewy Jo yued - ZL0L NOZIHTA 09261 LLOZALLO 98y~ Jud [Iig
8966
ﬂ so)ddng-sAeT IMBIS) - 9'F0LL sal|ddns jaas| Jejempunols)
0480 seliddng 20140 9410 - 2 LE0g anlie Jo) safddng Bulea)s - sajddns aao oSy
SZPE s|ddng-efieycay dwos) - 0z, senss| sfieyosx-legdwe) Apuy g ded usg-Uoun
GLBL asuadxg Busaly - 129 SHIN seNjuo) AOSIAPY OL/0 ' 81/ J0) segddng
GL8l salddng-8983d - #0892 sBulaaw AAQ 91/0 PUZ 614G Joj sapddng
£8'0L gluswasingiey abesin - €219 Bl 1004 By ~ou|jof 19} juawsamgulal eBeagiy

aluen wnp &g adAil

unowy pleg

19 - Loday jeueuly

WNOIDY

ouw LLOE AR

10 YO BIL 403 BIUSWISSINGSIT USED

HILSYANILYM NISYE ONIHO

P10

wLl0L

WIOL



¢} ja g abed

00°098 WlOL
I.....lloo.mmm sousUayUey 3 Jeday BUPINg . +Z00 LLOZ AN - 8ojAag [eUojURD 6¥682 L L02/02/20 Ha

Ay3 L,uaD eaualiy jo Yued - 2101 6¥58¢ *ONE SDIAHTS TVIHOLINGG QIFINTHYND 6928l LLOZ/0EiL0 yaayg-iwd (g
Yor08'T TW.LOL
POP0R'Z alemjog Jeindwod - #5009 aoueusiUeW ST BEiZLPGE# LONEIONT LL0Z/0Z/L0

By ,UaD ealdauny Jo qu=gd - 210} 9g2IvgT# uoyeiony Hs3 28¢5} LLOTHOZILD HoslD- dud g
00'¥Pa's IVLOL
oobye's sy pledald - Zgpl 110z ‘1 1snbny ang] eses LLOZIRL/L0 ng

By | uagy eoLEsWY JoqUey - Z1L0L 1102 ‘I 3snbny eng esean LO1H1810 ¥ILYM ASTIYA VONOWYOND 192SE L102/0T!L0 #2910~ Juid g
Qo'sZt IvLiCL
05°29 layndieD-10juc pold - ¥ L0LL FAN FA-rAv:]
0%°29 0AG JSINAWOD-END IMPID) - L'E0LL LLLAPECE LLLEPE08 L102/0E/80 [}

By | ueD eapiowy Jo yued - ZLG) FARFA 74 SNOILOTICS NOILYWHOANI 219073400 99251 LL0Z/0Z/L0 H02UD= Rld HET
0e'e98’L IvLOL
0e'co8'l ajqeAzd sIUNODDY - 00T | L{60F40-1 L/9Z/90 JOI SUDNIONPS(T JUBLLINSY JGF LATULSILIS LHHOZI60IL0 LL0Z/60/L0 |[EUIRGS [RIOLIG)

D LU2D edpewY Jo YuRg - ZLO) 1L/60/£0-1 L/9T/90 0} S3XE] puR ||oifed 1334181110 99251 LL0zZioT/Lo Moayg- jud g
GZLEF'G I xei
GZLEP'G aoueINEU] [EolpaYy - L'ZBL0I L10Z 18NNy - WAL [20IPa SH3JIED 57A" L L0Z/0Z/20 ng m

Byn [Uag) Ballally Jo yued - Z10L iril SHILTVD ¥9zs1 LLozZ/0Z/l0 Hoayg-wd (g
057208 TLOL
057208 S2]ela0ssY g " qUBLS - 17908 saojalag |26 jood BY - 826641 626G L L0T/0E/30 [ljt2]

By | usD edlaly o jued - ZLOL 626941 HIATTIIH B ATy £9est LLOZI0EILD Ha2yDg- jlid I8
967191y Wi0l
00RZE sasuadxg Bunsaw - ZLE0 Bujjasi pleog £2/9 40§ LounT
¥ ELL spususjUE Jondwo] - L5090 Hoddns Yysa
e ErD suuopun - p61Le eI 10) sjpRoe] 'sHiUS HIoM
LEBSF L saljddng-lenD BMpIO - 9°€0L L UCRN[OS JBYNg g Jsjallopigin) 'stLLel YoniL
BLELE'L |eJauag) - E80UBIBMNOT « LBLY "0 "USEAA Q) ZBleAlY (] J0) SasURdXD [BAR] ) LPEE-XC YOO KH KX LLOZI0ES0

B2 | ueo eausty 1o Yued - ZLOL L L6200 300X YOHIAWY S0 MNYE Z9Z51L LLGE/0TIL0 322D~ Hid 1Ha
95'9E6' LLL T7LOL
0G°£8¢8'8 ajepdyy [Bpo Je1SBWIREM - JINGO - 1'S069 aiepdn 19pow JeiseuLREM - dNEO0 - P12LL0T izl log HLOZILE/G0 ng
00°52L'9E sjepdn 1opoi 1818BWLISIEAN - NGO » 1'8069 ajepdn [Spofy JolseLlaiEp - JNA0 - ELZLLOT ELELLOT LLOZILEIS0 g
00'580'81L a3epdn 19POl 18iSEUURIBM - dWEO - 1'8059 sizpdn |poi J91SELLISIEAN - DO - ZIZLIOE F4¥AY %4 LLO2/LE50 g
05'/96 Buieaubuz-/ 903 - 2064 Supasuifiuz-2293d ~ LLZL1L0T LZLI0Z LLOZNESD g
00°00G") BunasuiBuz-pad - 20¥L Buesubuzyad - 04121 10Z 0iTHLOZ  HIDT/IE/SD He
00'o0E'e BupesulBun-vad - Z0¥FL Bupseubuz-pad - 8021 10T GOZLI0T LLOZ/hES0 g
junoliy pled JNo22Y owey Loz AInp awepn why ajeq adAl

19 - 120day [eloueul,

10 yjuopy YL Jod SWAWesINgGS|] YseD
HILSYWHILYAM NISYA ONIHD



£l 40 0} obed

00051 wicL
005 aoueUSILIEW % Siiedey] SDIMeA - £/18 SyOMY ¢ USBA L LOZAOZIED
00'GL souBUSUIEN P siedsy BPIUBA - 2219 SHONJ} £ USEAA LLOZ/0E/80

By [usg) BoMaWY 10 UBH - Z101 SNITIYL33g OLlny 094 8251 LLOZ/SE(L0 #oayD- juud g
00007 TwlOL
0000z 51507 Yoseas esfodwiz MEN - 0109 JesuiBug |RUBLIDAALT JOIUSS J0) P B0B|d Oz LLOZ/GLIL0 na

Byo |,UsD eaLallay JO Yuey - TLO) voZ6l TIEHMATYD 8 NMOHS 1L251 Liog/eZ/in Hasyg-Jud g
O LO0'ZE TWi0l
BY'CEL'LL B30 Y/ BOUBWY jO jueq - 1.0} LL/EZHO-LLI0LL0 10y spisodag j03AQ
1LTL6'S 630 W/d BouaWY JO ued - ¥101 L HEZFL0-L LI0L/L0 Joi s)osYD
S9'bLe B30 Hfd BolOWY Jo Jueg - 101 V L/EE/L0-L LHOL/LG 10} SBXE |, |08
9g°ire Bx0 2 wonewy jo yued - #101 LL/ETAZ01 LAO LI LD Jof s8xXE ] lIolhed
oEvl- BYD did BoualY o yueg - #10) LLEZILO-L1IOMLD Jof soxe | [IciAed
LWL B30 Hid Bollewy Jo yueg - 10} LL/EZ/L0~1 1O }/LD JO) SBXE |, [10iA3S

Byo uag exdawy Jo yued - 21Ol LLIEZIL0-L LIOLILO 204 SOXE), pUR JjoJARd LLISZIL0-L L0/ LD 104 SAXEL PUE ||olfed Liog/cello LLQZ/EZILD lewinop [2lsuag
YEPye BLARSNN
PG PRE aucydsla . - 2209 oS Ayitop SFI5LOZE60 LLOZ/0ZL0 2]

By {,ua) eoLiatly 1o HUBE - ZLOL SY99LOTEE0 SSIATAHIM NOZEHIA 9lZS L E1L0Z/02/20 HoaUD- Jwit g
DZ'BSO Tr RN

. e— —

02'659 s20(AJag Alesodiis ] - £109 LLOL/L BUIpus yeap LPELLOC000L0DAL LL0Z/02/L0 ng o

By [,Usg vaLlally Jo yued - 7401 LLog dNouD NOLMYT SHL SLTGL LLOZ/0Z/L0 HI8YJ-juid (19
[Bepeia WLOL
Lgoet JEJIPON 929 - $'Z8109 LLOZ/LELO i

fy7 | Ua5 eolIaway Jo jyuey - ZLOL T AUV "YINVYLS tLES) LL0E/0g/L0 H2eYD- g |19
2089 TYLOL
CZros'e s|qeied SJUNOIDY - 000C | LGO/LO-1 L/9Z/S0 S04 IUusWBINeY SH3dBD WILSAS LNIWIHIL3H S33A0TH4NT D17a9Nd 1 LOZAB0MG L10Z/E0/L0 |ELINON |EfSUSD

Byo |,uae) eolawy Jo yues - ZEOL £Eve# oded WILSAS LNIWILILIY SAFA0TLWE DITand 24261 LEOTZIOEIL0 qoeyd- 1ud iig
08'1S TYi0L
08'lg eaueInsU| 2akoidw JAO - +6L09 110Z Ane 208L1E L102/02/L0

By | UsD eoldelly jo yued . ZLOL z08LLL *DONI ‘SADIALAS YOI QIvd-Iud zlest LL0gI0EIL0 Hosyn- Hld 111g
2£'155 WICL
1E'159 esea Jolal abeisod - ¥r09 safiieyo eses el dagtiee] LLOZ/ELILD

B39 |,usg) BOLIRWY JO MuRY - ZLOL HWZreas NOILYHO4HOD LIAFD SAMOE AJNLid Lizse LLoz/ozlD ¥osl- Jd g
00'000'0L WLIOL
0o'coo'elh S9LIEES JEIS WM - 106D saolaleg Bunnsues Sulssubug 0ot LL0Z/02120 g

Bx%0 [ues ediawy Ja uegd - Z10L oot N3g ‘Mvd 0Les5E FLOZ/02IL0 Ho9UD- 1ud g
juncuy pied IOy o L10Z AN alEeN winp ayeqg adA]

T4 - Woday |eaueUl

10 1uUo 9y | 104 sjualosIngs|q Yskn
HIESYNHIEYM NISYE ONIHD



¢l Jo LI ofied

S8'LL

0¥ ¥E
CC0E8'1
CO0LL L
00'G90'2
00519
00ZEG'}
00'0£8')
0eroLL’)
C0'590'C
00649
co0LL'L
00'0E8':
00°ZEG'L
00°G90'Z
00'sLe
00'6Z5'L
00°590'2
00519
00580'2
00619
00'G90°'2
00'690°Z
00°G28' L

00'gL8
00001
00'ge
00001
00’52
0000
0’6z
00°001)
00'5C
0000
0e'sg
00 00L
0052
00001
00'sZ

sanddng 92140 JBYIG + L'LE0S
Byo [ Ueg eouawy JO Hueg - ZLOL

SOAG qET-CNUCD JHNEIPAH - $BOLL
SIAS (BHONUOD DINEIPAH - ¥'80LL
SOAS (JBIHONUCD INBIPAH - #8014
SOAG geTHeel INeIpAH - ¢R0LL
SOAG (E-0ueD vNeIpA - '80LL
SOAG gRHONU0D DNIPAH - #'80LL
S9AG (ETHONU0D MnelpAH - ¥'80LL
SOAS (e-OMM0D MNEIPAH - +'801L
SOAS GE-04U0T 2ANEpAH - 8011
SOAS gET-0AU0S MNeNpAH - 801
SOAS GBT-oIU0D NepAH - $'801LL
SOAS QEHONUO) JUNEIPAH - $'80LL
SOAG GET-0NUCD DINBIRAH - ¥'80LL
SOAG QETHONUOD JMNRIRAH - F'BOLL
INEIPAH - '30L/
SOAS QE7-0NUDY) SINEPAH - £'80LL
SOAS gETI-0UOT) IYNBIPAH - +'80LL
SOAS GETHoNUCD SINEIRAH - 1801 L
SOAG qeT-JOjU0D ANEIPAH - 8011
SOAS qBT-|0HOT NBIPAH - +'801LL

S0Ag geT-oauo]

S0AG R -o4UOT DNEIPAH - ¥E0LL
SOAG QET-|ONUOD MNRIPAH - #'801LL
By g ,u9D popelly Jo queq - 710

meds- puany Buyssiy By - 0/P8
toljestadwos - | 148
reloedg- pually Buissy By - 048
uopesuadwo” - | 148
[Eredg- pually Bunsap By - 0143
uopesusdwcD - | 148
reroedg- pueny Bueay By - 048
uonesuadwoes - | Lyg
{elpadg- puany Bunssi By - 0P8
uogesuadwics - L1
|ejosds- puapy Sunealy By - 048
uojesuadwiod - 113
|eivadg- puany Sunesiy By - 0Lb9
uogesuadwos - 18

B3 g [, LoD BajIaWY Jo yueg - ZLOL

1LOZ AINE - 3O JRIBM B30

£gZ0EZRLO0 ALY ONRIAS NIVLNNOW OYIHMOYHY

SOAG qB1-|04U0D DNIPAH - §6LE0E Jeplo-d
BDAG qET-0UOD AINEIPAH - B¥OGIE Jopic
§OAS qET-0JUDD 2YnaIpAL - BLAGAE Jopiod
SOAS qBT-loNuoD AINRIPAM ~ 026898 Joplod
§OAG QEHONUOD DHNRIPAH - 08219007
$0AG gET-0AU0D HINBIRAH - Z.219007
50A8 (ET-|0U07 HNEIRAH - BOZ 19007
SOAS QRT-IQ/UOD NRIPAH - L9219007
SDAZ (ETHORUDY DINEHAH - 9571001
SOAS (BHOLU0Y) DINEIPAH - Z5Z09007
$OAG gBTHONOD DYNRIPAH - £5Z090071
SIAG g2HONUOD SUNBINAH - 51225007
SOAS GET0NU0L) JUNBIPALH - BZLE5007
SOAS QETHOAUOD AINSIPAH - ZZ/65001
SOAS QET-I0AUOD ANNeIpAH - 932 1800
SOAG gET-jodueD ANRIPAH - 2z Lan0T
SOAS geT-o4UoD JINEIPAM - 01265001
$0AS gBT-00UOD DINBIPAH - 1285007
SDAS qET7-JONHOD SIRRIPAM - #1500
SOAG qR-0NUSD JNEIPAH - GL LS00
SOAG Qe -oNUOD JMRIPAH ~ £L2LG0CT
SoAG qET-oAUST DINEIPAH - S8E25007

uopesuadweon Aupaap Jequisy jood O
Bunssyy ssnnuwo) AosIAPY LL/OL/Y
uopesusdwoy Bussin Jegwaly 0od DY
Bunsely 1oad B L Ly LY

uopesuadwon Bunaaly Jagquap |00 DY
funeap 100d By LLOLE

uoljesuaduwlon Bunasy Jsqiusy 004 OY
Sunaap 1o0d By LL0LE

uopesuadwcs BUNSA Jeguiap [00d DY
Bunealy p/eog [L/2Z/L

uopesusdwes Bunes|y Jsquisly [ood O
Gupaaly SpILWo] AOSIADY | L/0Z/)
uonesuadwes Buasly Joquig [00d OV
Buiysaly oo By L1L/ELL

SARFOLYH 08V HMIA

313d "1IvH

£4C0ETEZ00
[3:54:1%

85198€ J2plo]
6P069E 18piod
61689¢ Jopled
0Z689E JOploS
05219007
C¢LZ1Lo007
82219007
L8Z19007
98Z190071
Gc090071
£5209007
91150071
82165001
222850071
SPELOOTT
4¥21e007
OLL650071
PL£85007
FLLL5007
Sh425007
LLLLE00T
G8ELS00T
0825l

wiiog) AIoSIABY 9L/g

Bip 1ood By #Ly

By jood By olse

Sy jood By oLre

Bugea pieod £2/1

Liiog AosIApY (/)

B jood BY gL/1
6LCG]

LE0OZ/9eILC
Li0Z/6Z{L0

LL0Z/0E/20
+102/0€/90
1 10Z/0E/90
1 LOZ/0E/90
| LOZ/OE/Q0
1 LOZ/OE/D0
LLOZ/0E/90
L LOZI0E/S0
| LOZ/0E/S0
L0Z/0E/QD
L LOZ/OE/80
LL0Z/0E/90
L 10Z/0E/90
L LOZ/0EI90
L L0Z/0ER0
1 10Z/06/90
L 102/0EI90
LLOZ/AE/A0
L} 0Z/0E/90
L LOZ/0E/80
L }0Z/0E/00
} LOZA0EE0
110252120

L102/0€/80

LL0Z2/0e/90

1L02/0E/80

1 1L0Z/0€/90

| LOT/OE/I0

| LOT/0E/90

L LOT/OE90
FLOTIGZIL0

1]
H2a8YD- W 1l1g

na
¥28uD- ud 11'g

Itg

g

e

ina

g

=]

na
¥oayg-jwd lig

UNOLY pled

19 - 1oday [RIDUBUL

JUNOJDY

OB 110z A

1O YIUOR 8L Jod SIuaWasIngsiq Yses
HUILSYWHILYIA NISYE ONIHO

aeN

wnpy

ajeq

adAL

avLoL

P13

Iviol



£t Jo | ebeq

ByD (U9 wolIsUIY JC yued - ZLOL 140z Amp Jof sHOeq 109210 sxI0M e L1L0Z AINr 403 s3G5 198110 syJops abep LLoz/iLeize  LboziLelLO |enof felauag
00'621'2 WLOL
00°008'% 1881 3 QERO-ISIBY U] - B'Z0LL (AR
00°822 18indwog-1e)al BUIFY| - §'Z0LE LIEy LIEY LL0ZILLILD ng

By |\ueD eeWY [0 YUBH - ZL0L LIEP MOAHD diNNd 16251 LLOZ/6TILO A2~ 1 1Ig
EO'EZL'YE . wWiloL
EUEZL'PL sesuadxg JBUI0 JNGO0 - BOSY BUBYOS JoIBM-aIEUS 19035 {43S) 108(0ld "aul “ddng 8261000081 } LOZ/DE/S0 [li=}

647 |,use) BILIBWY JO Yued - ZI0E 8261000081 AONZOV S3ILMNILN IHILWT ANYINI 06251  LEOZIGTIL0 #9840~ Juid g
50°65 IvioL
Q059 SU| UGISIA 8 BB - 2°Z§L00 110Z 18nBny - wniweid SouBinsul UDISIA 100068210100 LLoT/gE/ L0 g

By |,uag Wy Jo Yued - ZEOL 1000-62L01-00 NY"1d Z5IAH3S NOISIA 69261 LLOZI6ZILO 9849 3Wd |1'a
cl'ese WIOL
0L'66¢ SUJ UOISIA g [BIUBQ - £'28109 110z 1snfiny - wnlald soueinsul [ejuag ¥18Z08FZ00 L10zZ/9z/k0

Bx9 LoD ealeWy Jo Yued - ZL0L ¥LEZO8FZ00 JUYIHLIVIH aaLINN 26251 | HOZ/6Z/L0 WeaYyD-d |1'g
0L'e6L IvLOL
oL'e6L sealnieg Amedws) - 108 LLiLLIL BURUS Hoeps Z£Z.10000CL0DAE 1102/82/£0 [f1z}

837 | ueg eapaILy Jo Hued - 216 1109 dNOYD NOLMYT IHL 18284 1LOZi6ZIL0 H22UD- Jid Hig

4

ST'660'Z WIRL
S7660'T Bupssuibug-sbieyosy dwod - ZoZL WEd BSENS/UISEE JeLuny fo) saviales Yoddng $¢6100008L LL0Z/0E/90 e

ByD | us eallawy Jo yued . Z10L PZELO000SL ADNTOY SZULIILN THIdIN ENYINI 98zgL  LLOZ/6ZILO H33YJ- Jwd (118
11961 wWLloLl
12581 alempieH Jandwon - g5og syed sreds - Addng Jemog woakjod 68575 LLOZI9ZIL0 g

6312 Lusg eolawY Jo Nued - ZLOL 68528 WODHIALNISINL TYHOTO S8Z6L LL0Z/62/L0 #2840- Wid g
66'68 IviloL
66'98 sallddng 3o8I0 19UI0 - L' LEDD LL/BLIG-1 /G L/L 0} eoiaes Aol ¥ObLEEL0 (AR erdicrdPiy) na

Bz | ueD esley Jo YUEH - ZL0L POVIYPEL0 ALSTYI 4:04-00 L10Z{6T/40 394 3- Jud |1l
09'605'E TvloL
D9'BOS'E saoiAIag jeoluyos | g |eba By - Love seolpeg (efe pod By - gilel Giigl 1 1L0Z/0E/50 g

BYD 1,ueD eoMBWY 40 qled » 210 :FAR 3N My og £8251  1LOZTI6T/L0 #93U5- TWd g
89°L6Y IY.L0L
89'86¢ alampueR Jeindoe) - G509 anllq paeH Janles g1
00'66 aoueusiuizyy Jaindwod - 2500 se)uid Jojos Jiedat o) Jode] pue 2aInIeg zZegLe  LL0Z/9Z/0 g

BYD |, usD Boldaluy Jo yueg - Z1al z5918 WHOMLAN HALNGWOS z9zgl  LLoZieziio Y28y 1ud Litg
g8 L vioL
JunouYy pied uneay owap LLOZ K aweN wnp ajeq adAL

T4 - Loday |eloueuly

10 YIUO ayy Jo4 SIUSWasIngsiq YsLD
HILSYWHIALYM NISTE ONIHD



£} 4o g} efied

pLeLo's0y

SOLLG
S2'oL
O'S6t

junowy pieg

iSjuawasIngsiyg B30l

By [ueD eolewy Jo Hued . ZLOE
B3] |ua9 eolleiy jo yUeg - ZL0)

UNOIY

LLOZ AN 1o} s)idaq) 3ol1Q SRR ebep
1L0Z Anr Joj siiged 9840 s3I 20ea

owa

14 - Hoday [eduBUl

1toz Alnp
10 yjuoyy s} fo suswasINgsI( YSED
HILSYNYILYM NISYE ONIHD

auen

winp

P31

adA)

P15

WLIOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P16



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of July 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for July 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of July 2011 was $4,161.96. The monthly charges for July
2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P17



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P18



} Jo | obed

(2]
|
Q.
96'LoL'Y isjuawesIngs|q |eoL WLOL
00'6ZE sasuedx] Sunesl - 2169 Sugesw pieog £z/9 40} youn
Pl eouBUSIER JEINdWod - L1609 yoddns yoat
[ esartst suwayun - pGLe 11e1s Jo; oficm sievoel 'oBoym SHIYS Ylom aseyalnd
1£°85%'] senddng-[enD JmpIo) - g'e0LL Ayjenb M5 1o LONN|oS Jayng pue JelSWopIc ‘sdwes ¥oni} eseyoing
6219 [BSBUAG) - SIOUDIDNCT - |69 ‘0" "YSEAN O} ZRURAY (] O SBSUadXe [BABIL LLOZEIO0 LPEs- XXX e
B30 1,usg eolawy Jo jueq - ZL0L LPE6-X00O XXX YIIdINY 40 MNVE L LOZ/OZILG Z9¢s| AoayD-ud g
junoily pled JunoaYy owal I ) ey wnp adf]
Loz Ainp

78 - Lodsy jerueuy

Modsy [r=1ed ¥33UD YSIA
HALSYINHILVA NISYE ONIHO



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2011 through July 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,

2011 through July 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2011/2012 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBocks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P21



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



LEOZINM-QLOZINPSPC | LOZAINT £ sinpeyps Buiequed soG0HLOThSoRe HeistL Lozsanuly B septally - sBUlsaliuenESIUILBIN
JuaLWaaiby aoesd oyl u) 0) poailie sz uajsuel} souEleq puUnd,

Lo mmmn_ 13210 |BISUBUILA 12IYD _&m_gmo_.. S £Q®m0ﬂ >n_ Um:mo_m._n_
%000 001 %ELP'E %2282 %5989
SLE g6V L LLE'L0B'E 89 VSR LE 8ETEEL'SL
7LG°L69'9 _2iG'/GR'9 09 LGZ'8G 1 08501 £69'8E2 L08'GLY ZLO'e/6'G
LE6°198'L 0€9 15Z'85 1L 08501 L2LZ8T 108'GLY B76'€E6'0
(0005ig)  (G9E™+007L) - - - (820°%Y) - {4ee'096) {g9g'+00°))
5 = - - = - T .
O -
D -
O -
D -
D -
D -
O -
{oo0'slg)  (GOE'¥00°L) - - - (820'v) - (£££'0986)
L81'828'0  GGE'GLL'L - - - 820'v¥ - LE€'110')
- (925'F18) 9/8'%1E
- zog'se 065°t0¢ GEL'T5L LP9'¥e0'L
- (LPO'P60°L)
181'€28'0  GOL'GLL'L - - - 909's 920'0L 9z0'% - LyG've0'L
000'0L -
G/E -
¥95'06F LEF 9GS LEF 955
LEZZ'99L'y  I80'ZLE 180'z18
LOFLeL'L  GRE'0ZL 69£'021
ZZ8'c0s 8120z 995'9 9z0'0l 9z0't
1BE'S5) 294721 192°21
HL'gzy 1628 vi6'/8
281°269'0  Q00'LLL - - - - - 000'LLE - -
O -
c -
Doo'LLY 000°LLL ooo'LLE
0LO‘0S1L -
1L1°260'9% -
Zloe-1102 STVIOL SaNnd SANNA [ INTWHSINT 143 7004 ood 700d LNIFWIDYNYIN| NOLLvd LS ININGY
139ang ANVHD NOILYONna3a|  zZzds H3 LYMANNOXS OV-NON ov SIALLYIHSOHddY NisvYd ML SYWHILYM
SNOILYITd0 9FIvAMONNCES | $153rodd TvID3dS § NCILYHLISININGY T7C00d | WNNILIO

g - uoday [erouet 4

LLOZ 'L ATNE HONOHHL L10Z 'L ATNF A0IHAd 3HL H04d
TYLid¥D SNIMHOM NI STONYHD ANY SISNZEXT 'INNIATY 4O FINAIHDS ONINISWOD
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

soBejuasiad uopanpold 0L/60
HoRoNpo.d 8jqessIssy §L/60

poUsad $O pus ‘(Bnden Bupliops
LLOZ ‘L Anr ‘[enden Buppop

gonlasey (Wol)/0) SIajsuei] 19N

awoou| 13LI0 BN
JuSLYSIUEday JajempunclD
S8SBYDING JABAA (AN
SBSEUIN ISJBAN PRJ0]S By-UuoN
SISBYDING JSIBAA AR
BNUBADY 1S3IBLL
$88BU2IN J3JBAA PRI0lS By-uoN
SJUSLLUSSBSSY JOIBAA JuEBWYSIURdSY
{esuedx3)/awoou] JI3U0O

FOIU| SATRASIUILIPY JaN
sesusdxg e

LJejsuel] asuadxy |eunynouby
1004 ddy 03 201/9S 1990 Qmoo__mu
sjood 01 sasuadxy JWEO 18N 81200
$]004 0 sasuadxy upy 18N 31890
sasuadxy JINFO/RARRNSIUILPY 19N

sesuadxy dINGQ/BARENSILIWDY [BJ0L

s)scn) 193oud Asuaby leninpy

as[ Spun< ucleINPa

82AIBS 198(]

sjso0 waloid dNGC

uofensiuwpy JWBpy uiseg wnwndo

UORENSIUIWPY [0Cd

SEJILIWOD AOSIADY-PIECY J8)SELLISIEAA

UoRBSSILILRY J9]SBULISIEAA
‘saInypuadxs] 19304y ' SATENSILILDY

sanusAsy 8101
aLICaU| SNOBUER{IBOSIN
Swoouy| Juels
ahushay 1o9fold fouaby femniy
anuaAey Jsalaluy
SIUBLISSESSY SANRISIUILIDY
1SONUIATY SAJBNSILILIDY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31,
2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011,

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed
listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the
reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supperting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P25



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



Z j0) ebed

ose'srl’L §

(Goe'+00'1)
9696 -
/60999
808°0¢

BLLEPF'L $

9se'svl'l $

TLL'PLL' L
gz5'6le'e $

GE¥'9P0 L
£e5'2LT L

oos ¢

d - Wodey [erueuly

oge'gyl’s ¢ BZLYL $ - $ lz9°08i’L 4 - $ (ISYauD3AA) YO ISYIHONI AONId
9zG'8LE'R $ SEP'OP0'L g - ¢ L¥'Ees'elT’) $ 00g 3 LL0Z/LE/L o Se seduefeq
(rLO'BOY) - (rz8'0s) {061'95E) - SHIAYD/SIEMBIDURAA
- - ¥28'0.L {ves'ol) - sIajsuel |
BIC'FES'L 62L'FL - L¥9'6ES' 1 - sjisodag
ZLLWIL'L & 9921804 g - "% 908'IYL $ 00% $ L LOZ/0E/G 10 se seouejed
: 'SNOLLOVSNVYL TVIONVNId 40 AMVINAINS
s|e30 L spun JU3LLISaAU| HHotAed puewiaqg yseo
Aouaby eso1 JUNo20Yy Bunjaayn 1h0n Mad

oaue|eg olaZ

{3sVvayo3A) ASVINON] dORId

sonesay (oiy)o) lajsuel|
saIger] Walng Jayio ¥ saxe | |[olied ‘loiled paniooy
algefed SJUNOIDY Sanige Ut asesloul(asealnsq)
51885y JUSLING JAYID B susodaq ‘sosuadxy pledald
S[gEAIBDoY SIUBLISSESSY
2]qeAISD9Y SIUNOIDY (819SSY Ul (9skeasu|)/aseaiosa(

‘0l 3Nd NOLLISOd HSVD NI 3DONVHD

{(3sv=403a) ISVIUONI QO™

LLOC/0E/D ANVH NO ONV SUNVE NI HSVYD TV.LOL

LLO2/E/L AINVYH NO ANV SYINVE NI HSVD TTYLO.L

CIUBLIRIOBRS - PUNS jusunsanu| Aouaby (2507
- ¢ lI0JAR - JUNODDY eauejeg 0187
£eg'zie'L $ susodag puella-BunosyD |BIUSWLIBADS

eolaly JO Jueg
ysen Ajad - pueH uo ysen
SIFHOLISOd3d

LLOZ ‘L€ AP HONOXWHL L ATNP

GONId IHL HOC SHIVIAHY TVIONYNIL J0 1HO43H SHFAHNSYaAL

HILSYINYILVM NISYE ONIHD

P27



Z j0 z abed

LLozine(se L LOZAINT pE Hodey siainseal] goa0+ LOEhSIBNST JRIS\) LOZSSINUIN 8 sepusby - sBugesjpuonensiuupy N

JgjseuLSlEAp UIseg oliyD
JS0YO [EDURUIS JOIUD
Nemmsor s ydesor

‘peniwugns Anpoadsay

“fotjod
JUSWIISaAU| $,/91SBWISIEAA UISEG OUIYD) Ui PAIRIS BLISILD SUj) UM SOUBRIOOIE Ul PINJaXe Usag aABY SLOOBSURY JUSWISOAUL Hiy

“syjUOW XI$ Xau ey} Bulnp saimipuadxs 1oaloid pue snjBlSIUILPY pauue|d pue Usasalo) (e 195w 0] JUSIDIYNS 8Je pueL Uo Spund

S6Y'9v0°L $ SININLSIANI TVLOL
G6¥'9r0" L ¢ pun. Juswisanu| Aoushy [eocT
ajeq a1ey skeq jnoury uonnsU] JeloUenly]
Apumepn jsala3u| JO Jaquiny ledioung
LLOZ ‘1€ AInp
SNLVY.LS INJWLSIANI

‘110z ‘08 SUNp papus layeny) aul 1e a1zl plaik SAgaYs BU) SEM %810 ‘alel ajqerea Alep B s| "4y Jol atel sBuiwies sy .

- 62L'%1 $ SNOILOVSNVYL LNJW.LSIANI TVL1OL
BZL'¥l 3 ERRA jsale] LLOZ/SLIL
PIBIA (,)a1ey Aunepy poltaapay AUMIDY Aoysodeg uolpesuel | aleq
Aumepy =TSN 0} sheg aAlay]

SNOILOVSNVYL LNIIWLSIANI

LLOZ LE AINP HONOWHL | ATNE
QOR3d 3HL 04 SHIV44V TVIONYNIL 40 1H0d3d SHIHNSYIHL
¥4 - Hoday [eroueutd HI1SYINHILVYM NISVE ONIHD

P28



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through
July 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through July 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses:
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There were no budget transfers for the month of July 2011.

For the Year-To-Date (YTD) one month period ending July 31, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories were
at or below the projected budget, including category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan).

If you recall during the Budget Workshops, the Watermaster legal expenses are now being allocated to
the specific areas of activity. For example, the legal meeting expenses related to the Appropriative,
Agricultural, and Non-Agricultural Pools as well as the Advisory Committee and Board are shown in those
specific areas. General ledger accounts have been created and the expenses are appropriately
categorized. This provides a clearer picture of the actual costs associated with each individual group.

P29



Budget vs. Actual Report for July 31, 2011 September 22, 2011

Also, a new category for Watermaster Legal Services (6070) was established for fiscal year 2011/2012.

These expenses are associated with administrative legal services for Watermaster. The detail of account
6070 is listed below:

_ Jul *11 - Jul’ 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 0.00 3,258.37 -3,258.37 0.0%
6072 - BHF S Legal - Restated Judgment 8,153.16 10,400.00 -2,246.84 78.4%
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 0.00 822,88 -822.88 0.0%
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 0.00 285837 -2,858.37 0.0%
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 8,871.30 0.00 8.871.30 100.0%
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 4,307.50 4,740.00 -432 .50 90.88%
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 21,331.96 22.079.62 -TAT .66 96.61%

OBMP Engineering Services and Legal Costs:

Within the category 8900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan) are the remaining Watermaster's legal expenses.
Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget ($957) while
the majority of line item activities were below the budget ($10,662). Above the budget line item was the
South Archibald Plume (formerly known as the Ontario Airport Plume) of $957. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Y-T-D period were the Chino Airport Plume of (3773),
the Desalter Negotiations of ($2,762), the Santa Ana River Water Rights Application of ($1,736), the
Paragraph 31 Motion of ($2,132), the Regional Water Quality Control Board of ($1,146) and the Recharge
Master Plan of ($2,113). For the one month period, the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $21,697 and actual
legal expenses totaled $11,992 which resulted in an (Under) budget variance of ($9,705) or 44.7%.

P30



Budget vs. Actual Report for July 31, 2011 September 22, 2011

Jul "1 - Jul 11 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6901 - W Staff Salaries 21,298.24 18.082.63 3.21561 117.78%
6303 - OBMP SAWPA Group 11.655.00 11,655.00 0.00 100.0%
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 7
6206.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 54,188.09 5100253 3.185.56 106.25%
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 13,912.50 21,350.75 -7.438.25 65.16%
Total 6306 - OBMP Engineering Services i 68,100.59 . 72,353.28 4,252 69 94.12%
6907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6307.3 - WM Legal Counsel
5907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6907.21 - 5. Archibald Plume-Formerly Ol& 3,009.15 205212 957.03 146.64%
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 1,366.20 213962 -T73.42 63.85%
63907.33 - Desalter Hegotiations 2.856.60 5,618.75 -2,762.15 50.84%
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 357.88 2,093.75 -1,735.87 17.09%
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 4.401.90 6.533.35 213145 67.38%
6307.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6307.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 1,145.87 -1,145.87 0.0%
£307.39 - Recharge Master Plan 0.00 211337 -2,113.37 0.0%
6307.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel 11,991.73 21,6%96.83 9.705.10 55.27%
Total 6307 - OBMP Legal Fees 11,991.73 21,696.83 -9,705.10 55.27%
6509 - OBMP Other Expenses
£909.1 - OBMP Meetings 171.81 0.00 171.81 100.0%
6305.4 - Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6509 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other 0.00 208337 -2,083.37 0.0%
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 171.81 208337 -1,911.56 8.25%
Total 6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 13,217.37 125,871.11 -12,653.74 89.95%

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100’s — 7700's) were all under budget as of July 31,
2011.

Other Income and Expense:

At the time of the July financial closing, the July 2011 invoicing for the MWD replenishment water from the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency had not yet been received by Watermaster. After the close of July’s
accounting period, the invoices for $3,587,956.10 or 8,497.30 AF of replenishment water was received
and billings to Niagara Bottling and Fontana Water Company were issued. These charges from [EUA

and invoices to Niagara Bottling and Fontana Water Company will be reflected in the August 2011
financials.

P31



Budget vs. Actual Report for July 31, 2011 September 22, 2011

With the exceptions previousiy noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events
during the month of July. Looking ahead, the month of August should provide positive financial results
with the categories being at or below budget.

Actions: :

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimousily

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee ~ Approved Unanimously
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P32



Z 10 | abeyg

%O 00k 000 00'zeg'e D0'7BS'E %00 ooale oo'9LE oo'n %00 coaLe o00'glE ano
%0001 o000 00'ZEY'9LE 00'ZER'5L2 LAk 89'95y'e VY202 £6'995°E2 %LT L8 98°95P'E- [BeYoripra £6°905ET
%000k oo'o 00086802 00'096'602 %G6 56 PrAG:cy E9'986'91 9E'Z08'gH %5666 ra:scy £9'966'9) 9E/0E'SL
%0'00L 000 O0'ESE'SS 00'£9E'99 %LLES pI'685'T S2'0£5'G LSOrET %LLES pl6a52 GZT0ES's LGOPB'Z
%000} 000 00°006'F0} 00'005 'O %6'rE 16868 E9 L L STEFLLE ueys LE8B%" SOLRL L STERL'LL
%0004 feals) . 00'SLE'9LT D0'G/E 9IE %hiL6E 18'098'04~ LE0'8) BEOLLL %LLEE lgoos'ol- sZ'ieo'el S20LLL
%0 004 000 00°'000'0 00°000'04 %00 000 a0 000 %00 oo 000 falo)}
%0001 00D 00'920'SE6 00'970'GE6 %G6 68 16'260'21- LLB'aEL FLBIZELL %5668 167697V LLLIB'STL FLBLZ'ELE
%000k 00’0 00'868'024- 00'865 024" %TG LG 58'bLL'szZ 88°6P0'0g- Z0'886°0E" %5715 ea'bLL6Z 8869008 Z0'8E6'0E
%00 0o 000 000 %O'0 faisYs} Q0o (3l %00 000 [ 000
%000t 00'o 00'GLE 00'GLE %00 Q00 a0 800 %00 000 co'e o
%0'00} 000 00'ELL'10b 00ELL'LOV %EG'8L o8'808'L zholre 5Z'999°9 %S9'8L 98508} zTL'eLr 92’9989
%000k oo £O'000'59 00°000'59 %00 coo aoo o' %00 000 oo 000
%000k co'o 00°000°ZL 000002k %STLE 00'52L Qo000 o0'szi L HETLL 00'SEL BO000°L 006zt
%000k co'e 0000012 00°000'112 WER'LL 1808k ¥l 1868521 05251 %ES'LL J80Ep PL- 1£°285°2) 08E51'e
%000k aoo 00'6ZE'EY 00'678'ES %5798 C90LL LO'BLE'S Lberl's %ELEH 09041 L10BLES 1PerLS
%000} c00 co0az'os 0008205 %R0°98 zevol- falsilo'= 14 99'520Y %B0'95 ZE PO o001 89'520Y
%000L oo Co'ovZ 10k 005k Lol Y% 66 LB 10k €1 LEF'EL ZeGee'el %YT66 18°10L e} LERE) ZEGEE'EL
%0001 oo 00'LG0'PS 00'150'%S Y4EE'8E 8.TL frA =34 Pratsgd %BE 96 BLZL- STP0S'? 1p'tebY
%000k 000 0000521 0000821 %FOER on'aLL 00528 00008 %rYelr 00524~ 0orgie’L co'009
%000k 00'¢ C0'0/6'12 00'0L6' 1T %G b 0ovas- 00°009't 009l %GL b 00°¥88- o000k co'gll
%000k 000 00°009'L 00009} %00 €o'ool- 00'a0) 000 %00 00COL" 000Dt 000
%000k oo CO'000'E 00°000°C %00 o005z 00062 009 %00 00052~ onosz oo
%000k eale] CO'000°CE 0000008 %SO'GE 00'685 000LE'e} 0o LbBEL %G0GH 00°898 00°aLsel o0'IPEZE
%000k co'C COBE0'EE 00°9E0'6H %ED'ES £00zE" - 00'9E0'6 ) 1860421 SAEQ'EH 20°92e'}- 00'9E0'EH I58DL'L
%000k 000 00°565'Z02 00°555'20Z %1995 sy irk 296.0'22 95°LBE'LE %l9'es 99" ibi- Z96022 95188 1T
%000k 000 £0'000'%E 00°000'VE %OL6 00'0Zh- Q0000 onoss'e %06 000zL- [iegeleng o0'oeR's
%000k 000 00'0Z0'8yL ooozo'ark %B9'GL 8198 QUsEs'El ZZ'8ar ol %G G 8.9/ '8 CO'GESEL ZeBar oL
%000k edke] 00'081'08 00081 '98 %988 816k a0'sge'y 12 %988 6L 64 o0'S9EY 1z eae
%000k oo 00'005'5Z 00°005'52 Y8898 £L°0V 00'szl'e 8PLT %88'98 eLoly 00'52LE i3 VA4
%000k 000 00'65€'c0} 00'88E'E0L %.48'98 R ao'l5L's BYE06"2 %IE9R Wive'y- 00'bEL'S B5'E0B'L
%0 00k €00 Q00LETLY 00'8/6'TLY %11EE £6'B2L'E- ql'elo'se Ll'888'0E %L1 '€6 S8'8TLT 0l'8L9'8e Zlgea'se
%0 001 co0 00'/81'899°s  00'481'859'9 %000k Qoo 00000441 00°000°LLL %0004 00’0 00000 L b 00'000°LEb
%000k co'o o0'9l'ese’s 0O'/91'859'9 %000} 000 00 000"t L1 00000 Tt %000} 000 cooon b hL 00000 LEL
%00 000 ao'o 000 %00 falo}s} 000 wo %00 000 0o'n a0
%0001 000 ao'olo'osl 00°010'05) %0'0 000 000 awo %00 co'o 000 ao -
%Q'COY 000 00'666'952 00°666'992 %00 dlos] alexs] 000 %00 coo . QoD a0
Y00k 000 00eLL'OVR'S  00'8LLOVE'S %0'0 000 000 aoo %C'0 000 ao'o 000
%0'00L 00’0 00°000'HE 00°000'L Ly %0001 jsleXs] 00000 LEL 00000 HLL %0° 00k [sla)e} 00000 V1L 00°000° k1
396png Jo % {tspln)ssg § 18Bpng pajoaiold yaBipag o % [1epunjieso § Jafpng |enyoy zaBpng o % (JapuneAc $ whpng |eraay
ZTOT ‘0E 2uny o Se pu3 Jeaj (edsiy TTOT ‘TE AIN{ JO 58 938Q-0L-1ES TTOZ AINT Jo Yluow ay L Jod

193png [BI0L 2y} 30 %00T

5-g voday [eauzuLs

128png {ejol 2u3 o {%betg) YIZT/T

pug-1ea, [B981d pUe 81800 1-1B8 A “UILOW JUALNY

lenjoy “sa jabpng
HILSYINEILYM NISYE ONIHD

1adpng [B10L Y3 0 WBIT/T

Buuoliuo &l NM NG - 5047
Buniojrualy [2A37 BMPD - FOLL
Bupiojiuoy AxlenD LmpIs - £obL
uajie|[eysu) Jajaly aul-ul - Z0EL
BUHOMUO UOHONPDId « LOLZ
dINEIO-P&IEo0[ly sesuad ] v'eo - LOge
sjoafold Loualy [emmy - 0969
el W useq wmupdo - 0069
salnypuadxy Y99 payesoily - 0056
asuadxy Uolelaaidaq - 00P6
supdx3g asM spund UolEanpy - guse
UILIPY 004 '? WA-1d By-ueN - 0098
asuadxy joeod 6Y - Liv8
[etoadg- pusyy Bugosly BY - pive
sealAleg [eojuyse] g (efe By - zope
upY jood ‘g Wik-lood UAY - 008
upIpY [00d B WAN-ID Jddy - ooce
sasUadXT pleoyg JOISELLIDIEAL - DOCY
pieeq WAL - WD Alosiapy . 00Z¢
Sieultueg g S30USLFIU0D - 06L9
uopepodsues) ' pAeiL - 0LLG
salddng pald - 05lg

sasusdxg uLupy pp - cw_‘%.o

suondposgng pue sang . o_‘v%
BIUBIMSUY] - DROS
sa0ialag jeba J0)SELLIGIEA « D09
SOD|AIRG PORUOD « 090G
S80[AIBG UONBLLIO « 00T
s3son Bupuld ¢ sBeysod - opo9
-dinb3 g selddag 200 - 0208
ssuadx3 BUIpIiNG 8940 - 0209
sjson Alejeg « 0108

EEiEREE)

101d 58048

sluoou| gelol,
awoou] snoate|easiy - O06f
sanuaaay Bupeladp voN - 00Lp
1eod WBY-UCN-SIUWSY LILLDY - 0ZLEF
|ood doxddy-sjuLrsy ULUPY - 044y
saipisqng Axuaby [esa . 010y

EECEN|

s|seg (entasy
ELIVEIS0
WY 20:80



Zjoz abeyg

5811059182 1UN0IIE 2L UD UOJIELUIOLL P3|lR1ap [BUSIHpPE 10 (cg-1oday |=ioueuly) Lodad JiB1S 3yl 995 asesld RloN

%00 a0°e 40'c 000 %00 00°0 600 000 %00 000 00T [

%000k 0o 00'000'5LZ 00000642 %Z5'08 BAEPO'EYT 09'BOY 4T} 16¥9E'v00'S %Z5'08 BIEPOEYE- C9'B0FI¥T L L6'POE P00

%000k oo 00°'000°5L2- 00'000°61E %908 EO'ERO'ERY 0980 P2 L L8'P8E'pO0' - %ZS 0B BYEPO'EPT 09'80F'2¥Z V- 16900 L

%000k e © o 00000'SLE 00°000'5L%- %2308 e 09'ROp 2P 169E'$00" L %25 0B B9°EF0'EVT COBOPYT L LEPREOO'L

%00 000 000 oo'o %00 ao'o oo w0 %O oco o0g 000

%00 000 00D 00’0 %00 co'o fale)d] 000 %0'0 0o 000 000

%00 000 000 000 %0'0 [eoky o 00e %0'0 000 000 0o'c

%00 000 000 000 %30 co'C 000 000 %00 000 000 00'c

%0°0. 00’0 00'c k) %00 1eXe} 0n'c 000 %00 000 [olaYe co'0

%00 000 030 000 %00 000 000 a0 %0°0 0ao o) oo'o

%00 00 000 o %00 000 , 600 000 %00 000 0co 000

%0004 000 00°'000'512- 00°0C0'512- %HTT0Y BFEFO'EFT CoBOP ZFT 1 V6 PEEF00" L %S08 BYEFO'ERT 0gaor'ke'l-  LEPRERO0' L

%000} oo 00/8L'S/8'9 0D'/81'ELE'9 %\ 1Z8 BIEFOEPZ- 09'80F'89€') LEPoe'gLL L %LLZ8 B9 EF0'THE- 09'80k'858° L 18PEEGLLL

%0°00} 000 00'vZZ ¥08 00vzE'ves %695 1808781~ £9'810°CF 999/ '8 %4555 1605281 £o'810%Th 9o /8L er

%0'004 00e 00'ELP'L aUELY'L %00 5T'EGE STESE falells %0'0 SZ'TgE- G2E5E 000

%0001 000 00°¥96'08t 00've6'05% WEG'Z6 00'EES b 00'PE5°009 00°1EP'535 %6526 00'EES Pim 00'#98'009 00'Ler'sss

%000} 000 00'ELL'SK 00'ELL'SE WEST Z8TER'T GLTLB'E €656 %E'GZ z8'769'2 §.2i8'C S5'6.6

%0001 000 00Zh6's8 00'Zk6'e8 HBET 76'/p0'G- YAk g6'EOL) WEEZT 26 /P8 18711 55€9L° )

%000} 00'0 ovie0'cs a0 Le0'os Y%bF 0L LP6z8'}- 66'881°9 C5B5E'Y %PP0L ¥629' 658D Fsgeo

%O'001 000 00°€2E'E6 00'ess'es YIE'EL Flgda-g 16'LrL 6L ¥81008'% 1 %HO6'EL FLghiih-g L6 LPLBL PRODSPL

%000 000 00°GBAMPE'L  00GBL'LPE'L %IE'CL ZEPITTT B 'PEL'TGT LL'8SP 081 %IE'GL Zev/Z'To- BFZELTET LLREP0BY

%000} 000 0009 kL a00sk'L %00 000859 o0'08g’s 0o %O 00°085's QooBs's 000

%000+ 000 00'beL gk 00'¥82'66¢ %Gl e NIRRT grgLE'Re 5LoE8'1) %G1 LE LL'sle'9E- 9z'GLEEE GLEEs’LL

%000} uls2s] 00EPF P08 00Ey P06 %G8'0% §2°156'88- ST iig'sr 052920 %88°02 GLT1E6'9E" et dhA 2 0528701

3eBphd Jo % {4apunieAD § jabpng pajasfolg wbpngyo % {ispunern $ 196png lenoy 1ebpng oy,  (apunleao § 18Bphg oy
TTOT ‘DE BuNf JO Se pugF Jea) [easly TI0Z ‘T AINM §0 Se 3jeg-oL-Mea) TIOZ MNf §0 YauoN YL 404

128png [e301 BYL JO %00T

S-d Moday |eisueuld

123png B0 Byl jo (3pe’8) T/t

pug-lea A [2os|d PUB 81RO-01-728, ‘UUCW Jualing

lenjoy sa 108png

HALSYNUIALYM NISYE ONIHD

198png [e10L 3U1 JO YIZT/T

atlooug jaN
BLIOAUT 1M 18N
asusdxy 1810 ol
saasasoy (Woldlo), - 6666
saselaing Jajepl 18uy30 - 00LS
aulys|uaiday tejempunol . 0105
SEUSINT PG
aLUOdU| Jatin) fejel
S8|eg JSIEMPUNOID . ooar ™+
Justuysiuaiday-jood By-uoN .owwqm
Jawysiua|day-joog dosddy - gL2y
stUoaly sedaiy| . $22p
SUCIT G

awoou| Areujpig 18N

asuedxd |ejo],
s3o8lol4-pajeooify sasuadxz ygo - Z0SE
wiBl.d uoioslead [19M AN - 00LL
WA jga3q walussolduy ebielyosy - g§9}
s [uopmubByabeioyg-geaad - 009L
WBpies/siiolgdoon-993d - 0082
ue|d bW -p3d - 00¥L
ajjesagyAlddng telep-gRead - 00EL
whg ebletood don -23d - 00ZL
Bold Buuojiuoly |[sp ¢ sbieyoey . s0LL
Bupiojjuoy [onueD inelpAl . 80LL
Bupoyuopy |aaa punels - L0LL

siseg |eniaoy
LLiv2i80
WY 20i80



k. 5 =4 . : TR 4 - 3 L S Ve
~ -~ .\ - 3 - ._\ L - . -\ e E \ - :
- w\q ; ) "\‘ - L "\- < ) ‘.\1 “ ‘,_ ; s ‘!\c

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. 85/15 RULE — HISTORY AND APPLICATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Application of the 85/15 Rule

SUMMARY
Issue — Historical and future application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package.

Fiscal Impact — None to Watermaster's budget, but individual Appropriative Pool Parties that are subject to the
85/15 Rule are affected.

BACKGROUND

The adjudication of the Chino Basin resulted in a judgment which allocated water rights amongst three distinct classes
of pumpers; the Agricultural, Non-Agricultural, and Appropriative Pools. Although the judgment allocated specific
water rights amongst the pools and to all parties within the pools it recognized that the parties may require more water
than their water rights allowed and made provisions to allow all parties to rely on the basin regardless of the total
extraction allowed. The judgment clearly provided much flexibility in allowing overproduction from the basin as long as

the amount of overproduction is made up through replenishment on a one for one basis the year following
overproduction.

Given this framework, the question arises as to who pays for the replenishment water to make up for the
overproduction, the party responsible for the over production or all the parties. The judgment addresses this differently
for each of the three pools. In the case of the Agricultural Pool, replenishment water is paid for through a gross pump
tax levied equally amongst all the pool members. In the case of the Non-Agricultural pool, replenishment water is paid
through a net pump tax assessed on each member of the pool based on the member's overproduction. In the case of
the Appropriative pool, there were arguments for both a gross and a net pump tax.

At the time the judgment was entered into, there were more parties in the Appropriative Pool that overproduced than
not. The overproducers argued that since the individual amounts of overproduction varied from year to year, it was
best that the cost of replenishment water purchased the following year be equally divided amongst all parties, ie. a
gross pump tax. The rational being that all the parties enjoy the benefit of overproduction and all should participate in
remediating the effects of overproduction. The parties that did not overproduce felt that they should not be responsible
for paying for replenishment water that was not required by their behavior. They argued for a net pump tax so that in
effect an overproducing party would pay the cost of the replenishment water they caused to be purchased and in so
doing would minimize the amount of overproduction and the stress it caused to the basin. In the end this
disagreement in approach resulted in a hybrid assessment methodology and creation of the 85/15 Rule. The 85/15
Rule provides that a net pump tax be born by each overproducer to pay for 85% of its costs of replenishment water
and that a gross pump tax be paid by all appropriators to cover 15% of the cost of replenishment water.

P35



Historical and Future Application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package September 22, 2011
Page 2 of 4

The intent of the 85/15 Rule is to lessen the burden on Appropriative Pool overproducers that were original Parties to

the Judgment. The 85/15 Rule is addressed in Section 7 of “Exhibit ‘H’ Appropriative Pool Pooling Plan” to the
Judgment:

7. Replenishment Assessment.  The cost of replenishment water required to replace production from Chino
Basin in excess of Operating Safe Yield in the preceding year shall be allocated and recovered as folfows:
(a) For production, other than for increased export, within CBMWD or WMWD:

(1) Gross Assessment.  15% of such replenishment water costs shall be recovered by a uniform
assessment against all production of each appropriator producing in said area during the
preceding year.

(2) Net Assessment.  The remaining 85% of said costs shall be recovered by a uniform

assessment on each acre-foot of production from said area by each such appropriator in
excess of his allocated share of Operating Safe Yield during said preceding year.
(b) For production which is exported for use outside Chino Basin in excess of maximum export in any year
through 19786, such increased export production shall be assessed against the exporting appropriator

in an amount sufficient to purchase replenishrent water from CBMWD or WMWD in the amount of
such excess.

{c) For production within SBYMWD or PVYMWD:
By an assessment on alf production in excess of an appropriator's share of Operating Safe Yield in an

amount sufficient to purchase replenishment water through SBVMWD or MWD in the amount of such
EXCess.

The Judgment exciudes certain Parties from the requirements of the 85/15 Rule, namely Marygold Mutual Water
Company and the City of Pomona. They will not ever receive a benefit of the 85/15 Rule, nor will they ever pay into it.
In addition, Appropriators that are not original Parties to the Judgment, but intervened without water rights, are
excluded from the 85/15 Rule provisions and therefore pay 100-percent of their water transfers and replenishment
obligation. The current list of the Parties who are and are not subject to the 85/15 Rule is provided in the Table 1.

TABLE 1

8515 Rule Participation

Parties subject to the 85/15 Rule Parties not subject to the 85/15 Rule
Chino Hills, City of Arrowhead Mountain Spring Water Company
Chino, City of Fontana, City of
Cucamonga Valley Water District Marygold Mutual Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company Niagara Bottling LL.C
Fontana Water Company Narco, City of (Exceeding Export Right)
Golden State Water Company Pomona, City of

Jurupa Community Services District
Monte Vista Irrigation Company
Monte Vista Water District
Nicholson Trust

Norco, City of (Within Export Right)
Ontario, City of

San Antonio Water Company

San Bernardino Shooting Park
Santa Ana River Water Company
Upland, City of

West End Consolidated Water District
West Valley Water District

P36



Historical and Future Application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package September 22, 2011
Page 3 of 4

Application of the 85/15 Rule

The 85/15 Rule applies to any overproducer that is a Party subject to the 85/15 Rule. The rule applies to both water
transfers, if done to prevent or minimize overproduction, and to the replenishment assessment charged by
Watermaster through the Assessment Package. In either case, 85-percent of the cost of the water is paid by the

overproducer and the remaining 15-percent of the cost is paid by all Parties subject to the 85/15 Rule (including the
overproducer itself).

When the 85/15 Rule is applied toward a replenishment obligation, it is straightforward. It is applied to that exact

amount which a Party overproduced, and the 15-percent of the cost of the replenishment water is allocated to the
Parties that are subject to the 85/15 Rule.

In the case of water transfers, the Rule has been applied to the entire water transfer if any portion of the water transfer
is used to offset a replenishment obligation. A summary of the application of the 85/15 Rule to water transfers that

were made to offset overproduction is provided in Table 2 of water transfers in which the 85/15 Rule was applied are
shown below.

TABLE 2

Application of the 85/15 Rule in Recent Assessment Packages

Assessment| Production T o, Dataof |Transfer Amount yar Overproduction Underproduction
Year Year Submittal| (Acre-Feet) After Transfer(s) (AF}|After Transfer(s) (AF)
2010/2011 | 2005/2010 |FWC Nicholson Trust 06/23/10 6082 | $400.00
Upland, City of 06/25/10 10,000.000 | $400.00 2,787.5T1
MVYWD MVIC 04/05/10 2,000.000 | 5350.00
Upland, City of 06/15/10 1,000.000 | $390.00 1,406.635
2009/2010 | 2008/2009 |FWC VWD 10/06/08 4,265.000 | $214.61
NicholsonTrust | 05/21/08 5619 | $295.00 8,168.866
IC5D SARWC 02/02/09 1,000,000 | 5244.00 1,650.080
MVWD Pomona, Cityof | 05/11/09 3500.000 | 5235.00 2,358.607
2008/2009 | 2007/2008 |FWC Nicholson Trust 04/30/08 8.185 | 522230 18,277.293
MVWD SAWCO 03/24/08 2,000.000 | 5245.00 §72.155
2007/2008 | 2006/2007 [FWC CVWD 0y/22/07 2,500.000 | $222.30
NicholsonTrust | 03/15/07 7694 | 82230
Upland, City of 05/07/07|  10,000.000 | $225.00
WYWD 02/12f07 1,000.000 | $710.00 1,324,016
icsh SARWC 06/28/07 2,000.000 | 5233.00 2,343,538
MYWD MVIC 08/14/06 1,300.000 | 3225.00
Injection Surcharge | 06/30/07 98.011 | $340.00
WYWD 10/31/06 500.000 | $230.00 7,421.339
2006/2007 | 2005/2006 |FWC CVWD 05/11/08 2,500.000 | S217.80
Nicholson Trust 04/14/06 8623 | $217.80
SAWCO 06/26/06 5,000,000 | $225.00
WVWD 04/07/06 2,000.000 | $210.00 4,792.805
JCSD SARWC 06/30/06 2,000.000 | 5233.00 1,103,848
MVWD Chino Hills, City of | 10/18/05 5,000.000 | 5214.20
MVIC 07/20/05 1,050.000 | $238.00 2,283,671
Ontario, Cityof  [Upland, City of 08/01/05| 15,000.000 | $222.50 7,859.429
2005/2006 | 20042005 |FWC VWD 05/27/05 2,500.000 | S217.80
Nicholson Trust 05/05/05 5.458 | $217.80
WVWD 05/27/11 1,000.000 | $210.00 17,617.291
JCSD SARWC 03/11/05 1,600.000 | $233.00 1,073.356
MVWD MVIC 07/26/04 1,100.0600 | 5235.00
Pomona 09/01/04 2,500,000 | 5212.00 4,973.737
Ontaric Chino 4/20/2005 5,350.000 | $220.00 65.706

NOTE: The only transfers that are lisied are those which the 85/15 Rule was applied to.

P37



Historical and Future Application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package September 22, 2011
Page 4 of 4

Preemptive replenishment water that was bought this year to be used in the future will not be subject to the 85/15

Rule. And consistent with the language and intent of the judgment, the 85/15 Rule will only apply to water transfers
purchased to make up overproduction for the previous year.

Actions:
September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Watermaster will convene a workshop for further discussion
September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Watermaster will convene a workshop for further discussion

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee — Watermaster will convene a workshop for further discussion
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P38



SRt TR ; e y S8 y 3 SN
b z 3 b < ~ < 4 = < <
; 3 = i /3 = % ¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1.  Cash Disbursements for July 2011




6 Jo | abed

00'5ZL WLOL
all |eroadsg- pualyy Bugssly By - 0298 uofesuadwios Joquisiy jood by
00°67 uopesusdwo] - L1158 Bupeapy j00d v LL0ZFLIL Bin ped By wii,  LIOZHPLILO I

B30 LuaD esawly o ueg - ZLOL uonesusdwoy fagusy jocd By NHOF ‘ONISLIH 26751 LLozZ/Z0/e0 R28UO- 1 (119
Q0GLE WVLCL
ﬂ&' [epads- pusiy Bujesiy By - 0448 uoyesuadite) Bullsaly Jlequel iood BY
o0'sz uopesusdwiod - L1¥e Bunasyy pseod L1/92/), By pJeod ez/L }30Z/8Z/L0 128
ooo0L |etoadg- pusny Buniesi By - 0¥8 uciesuadwon Bunsayy Jaquap 1ood Oy
0052 uepesusdioD - L1¥8 Bupealy esyWon AOSIARY LL/LZiL wwo) MosIpY L7, L0ZILTI0
00'00L |ejoeds- pusny Bunesly By - 0/b8 uoiesuadiion Bupsay Jaguisy j00d O
co's? uapesusdwoD - LG Bupasiy jood BY |17 /L finood By pLiL LLOZALILO g

By jueD BaLeWY Jo yueg - Z10[ «A13d "TTvH 18261 LLOZ/TO/RD Yaeyg- juid |l
00529 WLOL
oo refoedg- pualy Bunaea By - 0ipg Buysop pJeog |i/az/L Byn pieod L1/ggiL  LLDZ/LZILO g
00z Elreds- puslly Bunsely By - 0758 Bupssw senitwios LosINY LL/ILZ/L wwod AOSIADY LZ/L  LLOZ/LE/L0 ng
00'SEL Teloedg- puaity Bunssiy By - 0749 Gunas j0od 8 LLpLL Bi lood By vL/L LLOTIP LD e
00'szL reroads- pusity Bugsen By - 0748 Bunasiy sanelsiLRY L1/80/2 By unapy 80/ |1 0Z/80/L0 g
00521 Jelaeds- pusiy Bunsap By - 0Lv8 Buyealy uswibpnr pajeisay LL/L0/L uwdpnr palelsey JO/L  LLOTILOMO ine

B9 |,ueD BolIaWY JO HUBH : Z10L 808 ‘vHLSNIaA 96253 LL0T/Z0/R0 #oayo- ud iig
oo'szl é@
.mm....mm._\ll..l {eloedg- pusny Bulleel By - 0ip8 ugpesuadweon Bunea Bquien [00d OV (=
00'SZ uonesusdwo . L1yg Bunaaly loog BY LLALL By jood By pLiL LLOZHLILD na

635 |,usg 2oliawy JO Hued « ZLOL NOILYSNIdIWOD HIEWIIN T00d DY N3O ‘NOLONRHNC $6263  LLOZ/Z0/80 ¥oaYD- N lild
00’521 TYLOL
...m.m.Jm.Eli |epadg- pually Bupesiy By - 0118 uonesuadwes Gunsayy Isquisy 100d DY
00'SZ uopesusduio? - Libg Bugaaly Jood BY LA Buneey 100d By ¢/ 1LOZ/RPLILD na

By | uap eoewy Jo yueg - ZLOL uopesuadwod Bunaaly JagqLusly [00d OV NYHLYN ‘W0049 3d PEZSL LL0Z/20/20 $oau0- ud (g
80°GEZ WLOL
SEe SHRUH SUIGESIA T I - 15109 Viog Anp
zi'9L} GL1°9 09avd 'ay pledald . 60¥1 1107 1enfiny - Juswikedald 86100 FLOT/BT/LO g

Byg [uap =alialay jo yueg - ZLOL 86100 NOILYHOJH0D $3DIAHIS YMOY £6251  LLOZ/Z0/E0 A2~ g I
BL'eeL'692'T WLOL
al aseINg JeIBM PelRaly pledald - OZkl Yp-uonaau
97'862'061'Z Iajeps paag-iueuysiuaiday aMN - 971109 £7050006
81268 9MIagG 0] SEAUIPESY Y31 - 95Y8 67080006 8y0gOD0E  LLOT/OE/B0 ne

B30 [uaD BaLBWY O HUBE - Z10L 6080006 ADNTOV STNLITILA FuI4WT ANYINI z625l  LLOZ/Z0/80 HoBUD- Il NI
unouly pred JUNQDDY owsy auweN wnp ajeq adA]

AluQ sasoding [BUOJIBWIOM] JO 4

1102 ‘9z 3snbBny - [10Z ‘1 3snBny
10 Luo ayL Jo4 spuswasingsiy Ysen
HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



6§ jo g abed

o0'ggh
00624
0052

00'00S
0052}
no'sel
00'52}
oo'szl

o00'eel
0ozl

00'GZ1
jale=rA

o0'sie
oGzl
00°9EE
00°sel

00°008
00521
elikeie s
00'5Z
00'00k
00'5Z
co'ool
0052

Qo'gse
co'ool
00'sZ
on'col
00's2

uopesUsdWioD Jaqual piecd - LIEG
uopesuadwon ssquiaiy pecyg - LLES
uoesusdinay sequidly piecy - LIS

Byo |, uag) eaudLWY 0 Yueg - ZL0Y

uonesuadito) Jagwsiy pieod - LIE9
uoliesuadwod Jeqiusly pieod « L1E9
uohesuddilog Jaqusiy plecg « |19
uopesuadwon equiep pJeog - LLEg

B0 | ,uag eallally Jo yueg « 2oL

uofjesuadiio) Jagusyy pieod - 11£9
By ueD eopawYy jodued - ZL0L

uopesuadics Jequisy pieed - LLED
ByD |,u25 eduewY Jo Buel - ZL0L

uonesuadwe Jequsy pleod « LLEY
uonesuadwes sBqway pieod - |LEY
uonesusduics) Jaqualy precd - LLED

Byo (e e2llsWy Jo yued - Z101

uoiesuadlog Jequisyy pecg - LLES
[eloads- pusiy Bunasiy By - 0.#8
yolesuadlon - 11§

|eloads- pusiy Bugesiy BY - 0/48
topesuedwo - 148

|e1zeds- puspy Bunesi By - 0/b8
uopesusdod - L 1¥g

£35 1,U95) BOMAWY 40 Yue] - ZL0b

[Eoedg- puany Gueaw By - 0irg
uofjesuadwiod . | 148

[eloeds- puany Bunesyy By - 0/v9
uofigsusdwed - L1yg

B39 U905 BOLIaWY JO Yueg « Z1401

Guneay awnid oUBUD 'S LLELL
Bunoew jeD eousiaue 11/80/.
Bupes|y wawbpnr payelsayl LI/L0/L

Bugsa pieog L1/BZ/L

Buneep eAIBNSLINDY |L/LT/L
Bupoap 9a|wwoy) AOSIARY L1/LZIL
Guposp swWnid OMBIUO 'S H/ELL

Bunassyy pieod L1/8Z/L
Bupisa pieod L402BL/L

Bugas|al pJEOE L 1/8T/L
Bunzaay pieog Li/8z1L

Bueew plecy 11/8z/2
Bupeeyy swnd oleD "8 LI/ELL
doyssjops, Suouenl 11/50/2

Bunas pieoq | 1/8zsL

Gunaely esiilWoD AOSIARY L 1/LZ/L
Sunoeiy SsNMIO] AOSIAPY | L/LE/L
Bunaa jood By LLfrLIL

Bunasiy 10od By L Ly LIL

Bunas wawbpnr pslelsay L LL0/L
Buneay Juetubpns pejelsad | LML

dopesuadwon Bunsely Jequialy 004 DY
Sunseiy food By Ly LIL

uopesuedwoy Bunespy Jeqwaly 100g Y
Gunaely sABNSUNLRY |1/BO/L

VIV ‘ZLNYT

208 'NHNA

WO1 *AIHONVH

NAAILS ‘I3

143808 No0IMod

AZY443r 'NOSHAld

ANTS ‘NYINDOOX

wnid oURUG 'S EL/L
125 asualafos 80/l
Bpnr peyeisay L0/L
50851

Bily paeeg pz/L
By UIWpY L2/
wion Aosingy 12/

wn|d oUe "5 €174
vogst

BN pIEOR BZ/L
£oegt

By pieoq 8ziL
ToESL

By pieoq geE/L

By awnid WO "8

duysyas eouBUld GO/

Lotsk

BN preeg gell

WoD Aos|ARY L2/

Sy 1ood By vz

whpnp payeysed L0/
00LS|

By 1oog By vi/L

ByAl ulupy 80/
66251

LLOZEL0
11.0Z/80/40
LLOEILO/LO
L1E0Z/20/80

110282120
LLOZ/LE/LD
LLoZ/LE/ L0
LLOZ/EL/LD
LiozZ/zoreo

L 10E/BEILO
L10Z{20/80

LLOZ/82IL0
1102/20/80

1 102/82/40
HOZTELZO
LLOZ/S0/L0
1LOT/T0/B80

$102/82/L0

LLoz/1e/lo

LLOZ/P /L0

LLOZ/L0/L0
L1L0Z/20/80

LIz LL0

L10e/B0/L0
Lioeg/Zorso

[[=]
g
g
J28uyd- Jud g

g
d
ng
ng
}2eUd- g g

g
Y3ayg- 1ud ||ig

lli=]
¥I8yo- g Ing

B8
12
ug
Feyd- juud g

mg

=}

¥28UD-Jwd |ig

ng
Haeyd- juid jiig

junowy pred

Ajug sasoding |euorIBwIOL| 104

Juhassy

ouwiay

1102 ‘9z 38nBny - 107 ‘1 Isnbiny
10 (Iuop YL Jod sjuswasingslg 4sen
HIALSYINYTILYM NISYE ONIHD

awep

wnp

ojeq

edhA]

TYLOL

IVLOL

ILOL

IYLOL

TLOL

YIOL



6 4o ¢ afied

00°006

———

00'006 Buinstion) o)saeAn - €'2609 1L0Z AInp - s201U9g S)ISAIM BEZ LL0ZILEILO ne
539 L,ueg) oMLY Jo queg - ZL0L 144 NOLSNHOr SINVE rLESE L1L0Z/r0/80 H2aYD- Jwd (g

YIEES'Z

————

o, otTA sa)|ddng 801G SO - £'1LE0D saljddns Bupjeeil puB a2(}j0 SNOBUE|ISOSIN #22000}60€LE800L LLOZILEILO g

PLBET'T 53)|ddng S0M10 JaWQ - L'1E09 sefiddns Bunaaiu pue soigo SNOSULIROSIA PPLZ000L60ELE00L LLOZ/LELD llkz]
By uag) Bollaluy JO Yueq - Z10L SNOLLNTOS SSEANISNG 095H ¢LESL 1L02/10/80 A28 Jd Ing

00'088'E

e —

00088t SIS NPNY - 2908 1102 AINP - s301AIRS 1PNy HHOZALENLO ug
By U9 rouawy jo Jjied - 710} ANYdINOD B MYQ3d "Z S3THEYHO oLest LLOZik0/80 HoaD- Juld [IHR

BGELL

05141 asuadx3g BUIO-Fad - GOFL 80GYLLLESLCLIOGELD 80G¥LLL2G1EL 195210 | LOZ/62/L0 g
BYD LuaD BolawY O YURE - 710) BOSYPLLLTSIELLISELO NOZIM3IA LLest L102/20/20 Ho8yd- jiig I

89'1pE'L

——

89'LE"L eourInsuU| dwog SJaNI0AN - 8109 Loz Anp 1 L-0L60L6) | LOgi6EIL0
BYy5 [usg) BOLIAWY JO HUBR « E10L Li-0260.61 QNN SINYANSNI NOILYSNIJIWOD FLYLS 0LEGL LLoZ/20/80 Hoed- uid 1g

vZ'e0s

——————

L FAN sijeuag suaesiq g o) - 18109 wniuwigde @ouensul Ayqesiq g a7 6000-8880¥800 L102/6E/L0 ng
By [Wag eallaly Jo yued - TLOL 6000-888019-00 # f21]od ‘00 IONVHNSNI GHYANYLS 60S5L LI0Z/Z0/B80 %08~ Juid g

00°G8

o00'g8 soususiUe '3 Jizday Buping - ¥208 LLOZ Anp - [onuo) jsad 1695¥L0 L102/B21L0 d
B2y |usgy eouswny Jo ueg - ZLO0L L655VLD SIDIANYAS 1S3d aBY goLSL LL0Z{Z0/80 Hoey - jwd |ilg

00'05¢T

DO'GEL uopesuadwioD Jequwaly preod - LLES Bunsew pJeog L1/8z1L By pleog 8274 L}0Z/82IL0 1ng

oo0'Get uogesuadlie Jequwaly precd - LLES Bunaay sanensiulpy 1179272 Byn uiupy 9772 L 10E/92/L0 g
By Luen eolawY JO Jued - 2101 HLINNIM ‘STTIM L0281 LL0Z{Z0/80 }oayo- \uid g

00'Gie

ov'sT uopesuaduios Jaguialy preod - LLEY funaayy pieod | 1/8z/L Bud pleod gz L10Z/8Z/L0 g

Q'5¢: uopesuaduwies Jequaly pieod - LLED Bupealy 100d B LIAL/L B 100d By #1724 L10Z/LIL0 ig

00'524 uoyesuadwio) Jequisly pieogd - |LLES Bupeayy awinid OMBIUD S LI/EL/L wn|d ousquG S EL/L LL0Z/EL/ L0 g
B0 (uat) eallowy Jo jueg - 10} Lieo AFHSJ039 TTIANIH NIANTA 30851 1L0Z/20/80 A28 D- Jud iiig

Q0°00%

esom————

[s/en-T AN uopesuedWos JOqUWBIN PLECH - LLED Bunasely pieog L1/azil Biry pieog Q0Z/L 1 102/82/40 g

Wnolly pied JUNO22Y owa alieN wnn ajeq adAL

Aug sasoding [euonewolu| 1o

110z '8z 1snBny - 1307 '} 1snbny
1O Yluop eyl 404 sjuellasingslq Yyseo
HALSYWNILYM NISYH ONIHO

vWLlOL

WLOL

WLOL
WLOL
TViOL
.E@

oo
WLOL

W10l

™Wi0L

TWLIOL



g 0 { abed

L6682 TvLOL
Toeh spjoueq su|'qes|q § e47 + 16108 wnjtield 110z 18Ny - soueinsui o)1
06'951 417179 Q'eQvd ‘Al pledald - 60FL L L0g Jequisideg - uslifedald 86LO0  LLOZ/G0/80 =}
839 1,u99) BOWawy Jo juey - 2101 €6100 NOILYHOdHOD SIIAMIS VMOV eZesLE ELOZ/LLIBO }oIU D Juid fleg
z08'959'c8L 710l
Zeesoosl W o-ebieyosy dwod . 9022 JuswasinguiIay 1500 W0 881209 MO #PLBO006  LLOZ/LELLOD ke
By | ueD eonatly Jo ques - Z10k P¥L800086 ADNIDV SAILIMILA THIdWI ANYINI zZ85L 1 L0Z/60/R0 Hosug- Jwd I
00'LEF 9GS WLOL
‘ooLeyoss YuAd 1900 uewanoiduy eBieyoey - 089L uswosINgUNay 1807 |ENdeD 26240 ME £rL80008  LLOZ/LE/LD liF=S
By [UeD earsuy o yueg - 710k o¥ 180006 ADNIDV SULLN THEWT ANY TN L2851 LLGZ/60/80 ¥oayD- IWd g
Z6'0EE'0E IYLOL
Zweoss BY0 |ueD BalaWY Jo jued - 210} L 1907801 LAZIL0 40} SA30YD Nlosted
6F'GL0'LL B0 LU eouawy Jo dued - 210} L L/SOMB0-L LibZH 40 o) sysedeq 1oang
19'16E'L B0 |UeD BOpaLY JO YUBd « ZL0L L LS00 LiFZ/ L0 o) sexe L flosled
B39 |uen eopaury Jo yueg - ZLoL LLI90I80- 1 LibTIL0 1O} SEXEL pue |joAed LLOZ/90/B0 L LOZ/S0/R0 [BUINOP [BJAUSD
1706t vioL
Troey auoydeja L. - 2209 £0LZBL0S69LLE1ETL0 £01Z6L0GBSLLBLSZL0  LLBZ/LEILC liz|
BY9 |uep eslewWY jo yueg - ZLo} €01Z620569LE619210 NOZM3A 0zESk  L0ZivalB0 ¥a9yo- 3liid It M
o
00728 viol
o seoineg Aesedwsl - 2109 LIkt Bupus Hesps 162L100000L00AL  LIOZILEILC ng
B39 |, usg) BaLAWY §O JUEd - ZL0) 2109 GNOHO NOLMYT IHL 6151 1EOZ/FO/R0 #o8YD- Juid 1118
£8°¢ TYLOL
e SDUBINSU] dWOD SJ9%I00 « £8109 winjwaud ysodag] LL-DZB0LEE  LLOZ/LENLQ btz
ByD |,uaD) ealDWY Jo yueg « 2101 LL-0L6046} aNMd IONVENSNL NOLLYSNIJdWOD 1VIS giesl  Lboz/vo/so H98UD- 3L HER
&Y'16 WLOL
;S jpisuag - afizlsod - Zr09 aiejsod pue sjuawdys xa pad 1L5880L0006080008  LLOZ/LE/LD ng
61D 1,UsD BaLAWY [0 ued - L1 15889L0006060008 HIMOd ISYHOMNL 23861 1LOZ/VOIBO ¥23UD- JWd teg
ogey's Tv.LOL
e aiqeieg sjunoosY - 0002 LUETILO-LL0LILO Jopslaie SHaded  WILSAS INFWINILSY SITAQTIW Orend WOZET/LD  LL0Z/ETIL0 |ewiney [21ause)
BYD |UaD ealaIY [0 3UEE - ZE0} ¢EPE# 10ARd  WILSAS INFWIHUIH SITAOTHIEI D11and 9185l 1LOZ/F0IR0 ¥oeyo- Jud Mg
PEEOY TYLOL
PEECK $80[AI8g l0fBd - 2108 110Z Alne 008Z40LL0Z  ELOZ/LEMLO pltz|
B%Q |,uen EILI WY JO Hued - ZL01 0082201102 XAHOAV SISSL  LLOZ/P0/BO $9YD- Jwid HiR
nowy pled junoosoy oway aweN uny ajeg adAl

L10Z 'z 3snbny - 110z ‘L 1snbny
10 U 341 104 SJUBWSSINGSI] YSBD

AuQ sasoding [euopiBlIDU| JOd HALSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIHO



640 g abed

00548k WiOL
00'6/8'L uznjog dwoD aveld Yed - 1'Z509 LLOT Anp - seoliueg LI £t L10ZI82IL0

B9 |, ueD eomaLlY Joqurg - ZLOL 44 4 *ONI 'SNOILNTOS H3LNdW0D 3DV 1d Wilvd Pt LLoz/Lbge $o8UD- Jlld g
aLgih
——
oVeil ajueInsy] puog uonised - 9809 906982 906982 L 0Z/821L0

B0 |uap e3lawy jo yueq - ZLoL 906982 NI "SYIMOHE JONVHNSNI B SANOY NIST10 "W CEEGL LLOZ/LLIBD
0006 L0l
C0'0BE sosusdxg Buysap - 21Eg sonon BuLeaH algnd LLOZIBZIL0 k<)

39 L,uan eoMawy jo jueq - 101 NI1377IN89 ATYA AITIYA ONYINE 1Engl LLOZiELI80 }o8YD- Jwd (119
ZE'E00'Y WEOL
ZEE08'Y eoniag [efian By-uon - 1968 L10Z AInp - 5801AIaS (2027 By-UcN £OEYE6L LLOZ/LEILO g

By [usg eallawly Jo yueg - Z10L COEVRE) STIIAO NYOOH 0££51 LLOZ/LLIZ0 A28UD- 3kkd [1F
o0'soes
00°598 aouzuRluB 2 Ieday BURHING - $Z209 L L0Z 1snbny - eojAlag {BUCIUED 08587 110Z/60/80

Ay5 [usg eallalty jo yueqd - ZLOL 08587 *ONIADIAYTS TVRIOLINYT Q3TLNYHYND 6TEGL LLBZIL L0 qoeUn- Jud g
SEVZT'E IVLOL
GO'¥0E oa4 soususiuielr ¢ aBesn Yoo - Z'e+09 se|don Joo) Jof abesn %
LLLEL aad salreusiuEp 3 abesn Loy - 2'¢b09 salden yoelg Joy obesn o
ES'BBL'T a8 85827 Yool - L'€¢09 s.91dos pasea) 1o} I0loAl| LLB06LEL LLoziLerLo ng

B2 U89 vauswY JO queg - ZL0L LLBOGLL) ‘ddO0 DNISVYIT YORIFAY 1Y3dD 2Tesk LioZ/ Lo Hoeln- 1ud [tg
00'ozl WLIOL
o000zt §1807) Youeas asiojdlz MON - §LO9 susaln) A9 Joj [euishld sakojdis moN LLOZIBZIL0 [ill=}

6y 1,uaD esuewy Jo MUk - ZLOL AT1ISYA NYd L2EGL LLoz/Liien ¥aayo- yd (g
00'sz) WL0L
0529 J8IndwoD-Jojuoy pold - ¥ L0LL 91599208
0§'29 oAg 1agndUOD-[END JMPID - LE0LL 91599208 91599208 L1102/ 1elL0 g

By |.Uag eduswy Jo ¥ueg - Z10L 91599208 SNOILNTOS NOILYWHO4N 212073802 gLegl LLOE/ L8O ey o-1ud (ng
00'0LE'L VLCL
00'0LZ°L sang diysisquisly - L119 sang g¢iLoe/ie/e - L102/10/8 800004 | LOZ/80/B0 a

640 uag) eolIawY jJo RUEE - Z10) geovio000L VAMMY :GTESL L1L0Z/L1LIGD Yasyo-jud g
Q0085 IWLOL
00'DES'Z jouyae | tendwo) peyddy - Z'g509 1L0Z AInp - saslaleg aseqRIe() 0202 LECZ/LEIO =}

ByD Luagy esuawy Jo yueg - Z10| [1F4174 SFSOTONHDIAL HALNANOD aaddy PEest L10Z/1L/80 A3y 3- Hud |11g
junouwy pred noosay oway aum|p wnp ajeq adAt

Alup sasoding |BuOIIBLWIEOLU| 104

}L0Z ‘9z 3snbny - [10Z 'L 1snfiny
30 13uep 3y Jad sjuswasingsig ysed
HILSVIWHALYM NISYE ONIHO



6 40 9 oBeg

gZ'012'LE saoiney BuusswBug JNd0 - 9069 PPZLI0Z LN YA L LOZ/02/90 e

00'GLE saolaleg Buesuibul AWAQ - 9069 £¥el 1oz e¥ELIce LIOZ/0E90

00°0868'C sejeg BunsslBul NGO - 9068 ZVELIL0Z FA7ANIA | LOZ/0E/90 na

B6'85€'S saopues BunesulBul NGO - 8068 747" M2 LOZ 110Z/08190 [IIz]
By | U230 eaUally jO Jueg « ZL0} SN TVLNSINNOHIANG HLNWH SN Zesl 1L0Z/TL/80 ¥28Yo- Jud g

9E'/8E'8E

m,.w_.mll..| jelgeH JoNy BUY BIUBS - 9871089 £50ZFY £60Try  $10Z/0E/90 i)

096'658'L uogoly 1¢ ydeibeled - 5E°2069 Z502FP 2502%y  1102/0€/90 g

5'8¥6's suolejjofian JajessQ - £0°L069 LG02PY 160Z%F  LLOZIOE/90 e

80'€€9'L alinid Hodify UKD - ZEL069 050Z¥Y 0502k 1 LOZ/0E/90 na

00'901'2 VIO Alslliod-awnid PIEQIDIY 'S - 1E° /069 A GY0ZrY L LOZ/08/90 ng

om.v.m SJUBIH JATRM SNl BUY BIUES - PEL0BY rarasd 8POTHY LL02/0E/90 g

9E'L50'ce jesunog 267 WM - £ L0689 Lp0Z5h p02Pr  LLOZIOE/0 ng
Byo | UeD eoMaWY Jo Jued - EEOL MATYHOS YIGuYH LIVAH NIZASNMOHE est LLOZ/ZLIB0 303y Jud g

BR'EYL

..m.mqm.ﬂlii aoueuRiUIRY B Jeday BUPIRg - $Z09 1L0Z 8ny 10} asialeg ayaclz Z%-80 Lhoz/s0/80 ]
B33 (,ues eoMawWY Jo yued - ZLOL 6VBERZ TH-BD JOIAHAS TYSOdSIQ NOHNA oveslL LLozZ/L IR0 338y J- g |19

88'9Z

88'82 sU} UGISIA g Eued - 229108 1102 Jequiidag - souminsy| [Bueq £BFZ00 L LOZ/B0/80 g
B30 L,ues oWy Jo yueg - Lol £¥Z00 *ONI 'SADIAYAS TYEINICE NUILSIM 6EESL L10z/1Lig0 ¥2340- Jud 1119

00°1624"2

00 LBL'L asay2INd R Pajoslll pledald - 0Z¥ ) 2Bieys Jusllies:) Y4M 8611 110Z/08/50 g
By9 | usD BB WY JO YURE « ZLOL 26-11 ALROHLNY SILLMIOVA HI LW 8EL£5L LL0ZikLIgo Ha3ys- jd 118

fer Al 744

ST VTE sjsog Yossag eadojdwy maN - 9108 sussif) ALty Jo} ¥2eU2 Jipas/punosbioeg NI-0951981 1402/60/80 g
B9 | Uag) BB WY JO YUEE - ZLDL NI096198L ONELOYS-YSN LE85) LLOZ/L1iB0 ¥oauD- Jud fig

[1TAR

00'9Z1L [8n4 eolUBA - G198 Loz Anp BB88ZE.L00E LLOZ/LESLO na
530 1,us9 rouBWY fO jueq - ZL0L 686-2£2-00¢ 92 NOINN 9tE5E ELOZ/LLiB0 3oauD- wwd (g

0028

00'vz8 saopueg Alesodwsl - £108 LL/LES) BLIpUT YespA £EELLO0D0CL DAL L LOZ/LESLO na
B0 1,u89) vaMaWY jo ued - ZL0L 2108 dNOYD NOLMYT 3HL oeest LLOZ/LLiB0 A28~ Jwd |I1g

{64

16'L Su) UDISIA P [BJUST - Z'2BL09 110z }snfiny - asueinsy| [ejueg DSE69BE 1 L0Z/10/90 e
By D 1,usE) BOMBWY JO Yueg - ZLOL 9GCH98E NOISIA 2 TYLNIC aUYNDIdVYS ¥ELSL LLoz/LLigd Ao~ Jkd |1iE

oway alep wnpy areQ adA]

junoly pled

AUQ sesoding [BUOREWIO 103

Junoany

110z ‘9z ¥snbBny - L10Z '} 1snBny
Jo Lauvay eyl 404 sIUswWasIingsiq Ysen
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHS

TWLl0L

TWIOoL

L-AKER

L0l1

IYLOL

WIOL

WLOL

TWLIOL



§ 10 ; abeg

gLHo0'e
H._...m.l....il sa|ddng-eny) MpIs) - 98044 Bupeolu uopejuesald Aend Ja1em L Anp-yount
ZLsh0'L sanddng-reny) MpIS) - 9°E0LL Buydwes Ayienb md 1oy usuidinbs
¥9'RZ2 sasuadxg Gunsel « ZLES Byw pieog gz AT Joj yaun
5889 Bunnid pue abejsod - Zpeo Jadedsmau Ul sonou Bulesy 2)jand
ay'el sasusdx3 Bugesp| - Z1Eg uyny| qog/m Bw 030
D462 sesuadxg Bugsap - Z1£9 AA USHM B 030
ze'29 sofddns soW0 JOWQ - L1£09 saljddns supjo “os|n
£0'PLY [BIBUSO) -~ SBOUBKYUOD « |619 winsodwAg Bsnay Jajepn 03 OzID-uonensiBay
5895 sosuadx] Bunasi - Z1¥8 ueswdooy) pue ehsusam By 0FD LEEDORK-XOHXKK LLOZ/LE/LD

ByD [usD BOlIBWY 40 YuRY - Z10L EPEE=X000KX0000 XK XX YOIHINWY 20 MNYE £Pesl LLOZIEZ/B0 ¥oayD- jd [ig
04°056'292
lm.manl 1epdn 19poly 13ISeULREA - JNEO - 1’5069 ticlh1oT ¥LZLI0Z 1LOZ/0e/90 lirg
06°/00'6€ Sjepdf) [2poY JOISELLSIBA - JNEO + |'8069 eLelioc 421102 1 L0Z/0€/90 g
69°78.'0T sS1epdn [9poiy JlEBUMSIEAN - JWEO - 179069 glehiog ciZliog | LCZ/0E/80 lid
GL'EGE BuirasuiBuz-29934 « 205L LLELLOZ LAZLLOZ L LOZ/0ES0 g
no'000's SOAG 10RAUOD P - EOFL Cleilog 0lZ1i02 L LOZ/0E/20
000487 Buuesubuz-ggEad - E0EL 8921102 6921102 1 102/0E/80
§50'8.¢ BupeauBuT-oUD SINBIPAH - £'8014 8021102 8971102 L L0E/0E/20
o454 BureauIBUIHOIUOD 2INEIPAH - £'8012 1921102 FAsIAR A £L0Z/0E/80 ng
az'ie BuymauiBuz-jouo) aineipiH - £'801LL 9971102 9921102 LLOZIOE/SO L]
Qo'5eL BuuaauBuz-lonuoD ofineipAy - £°801L §9Z) L6Z coZLI0Z LL02/0€/30 g
TL989°) Buasuibug-jonuod aIneipi - £'801LL ¥aZ1 102 PO7LL0Z L10Z/0€/90
elorA R Bupssufuz-jonuod olnelpAd - £'801L £92110Z £921 102 1 1L02/02/90
SLEre') BuyasuiBug-jonuos dReIPA - £°80LL 297102 Z9ZLL0Z 1 L0Z/0E/™0
05°Z€0') BupaalyBbuz-p.Ruos JNeIpAH - £'80LL L9Z}10E 1ezLloz L102/0€/90
Lz izg'el GungaLyBuzl-ouod DINEIPAH - £'80LL 0921102 092LI0Z L LOZ/OE/A0 2]
c0'00e Bupeau BuT-|o.4U0D NEIPAH - £°BOLL B5¢L1L0Z 8621102 L LDZ/0E/Q0
00°005'S1 SOAG JOBJUOD-RAST IO - 972014 85¢L1L0C 862L102 L LDZ/0E/90
B6'ERL'LE SIAG BRAUODHBAST PID) - 9°L0LL 1521102 1521102 | LOT/0E/90
57°9£5'9 SIAS WEBIUODHSAST PID - 9014 9521102 9521102 L 102/0E/S0
16'i8€ 2jx3 dinb3 ded-leas P19 - 87L0LL GgeLlog SGELI0Z L LOTI0E/90
0£'48's Buuesubuz-leasT B9 - Z'L0LL $52L1L02 ezl 10z L 10T/0£/90
000Gl BupeauiBuz-eaaT pi9 - 2°L0LL £52L10C £621102 |-108/0€/90
ooole'z MBS PRISBUOD- AR JIMPID) - B'F0LL cazLlog FAsTAR R4 1102/02/90
00'52E've SupasuBuz-jaAeT MO « £F0LL lgziloz LGELLOT LLOT0E/90 ng
SZ'18L'8 BuussulBuz-1aasT IMPID - £'F0LL pgzLlog 05Z1107 L102/0E/90
¥7'008'2 BuuesulBUZ-RAST JIMPID - €'F0LL BYZLIDZ 6vZ110Z  LLOZ/OE/90
00°009 BupseuiBuz-fene IMRD) - £'P0LL 8kz1LLoe sveliog L 102/0e/90
Sz LeL'at Bupesulbuz-enD AMPID - £'80LL FA 74N erA FAzARR A | LOZ/0E/90
00’520 Buuasubuz~ens AMpD - £'E0LL 92l 1L0Z S¥eiLioz L10Z/0E/90
00's¥9 BuyrsauBug-enp AMpiD - €'¢0LL S¥ZLI0T SELL0g L 1020890

unosay oway awepN wnp ejeq adA]

junoury pled

AjUQ sasodung Jeucneulou] o4

110z ‘9z 1snBny - LLog ‘L 1snbBay
JO yjuapy 2yl Jod sjualasingsiq ysen
HILSYINYALYM NISYE ONIHO

VLol

WIoL

P45



5 jo g abed

83D LuaD eopawly jo yueg - 710k 1 AEYW ‘'VINYLS 25851 LL0Z/ZZIR0 HoaYD~ Jwd (118
SE¥G0'L ILOL
SE'¥50°L a|gedBe] SIUNO3JY - O00Z | L/90/B0-L LYZ/LC J0) JuBLIalneY SYIdED WILSAS INAWTHLLAY STIACTINT DN8Nd LLOZ/00/80  LLOZ/00/80 JBLLETOT |BISUSE)

635 [usD eallawy Jo yueq - ZLOL cgpggdoked  WIALSAS LNIWIHILIAN SIIACLNI 2M19Nd LEEGL LL0Z/ZE/80 A0~ Ui 11T
£6'6LE IYLOL
..mh.ﬂl auoydaleL - ZZ09 59} JojRIApOY
S6'Fl guoydala] - 2209 38} a0iAlas AlYjucy
B6'GTL ssuadxy Bugeap - 2168 llea Bunsayy 100d By UoN 1L
#E'GH salddng-enD ImpID - 9°E0kL fes awnid CUEIUQ WoS £1/2
PLEE sal|ddng-eny) HMpID) - 9°E0LL feo swnjd oLBLG YINOS 80/L
18 Ll sBunasiy dNGO - L6069 flea awlpnr peieissy 2042
Yol sesuadx3] BuNPsl - Z1¥R Ile2 epualy j0od By 9072
8Ll asuadxd Bunasp - Z1sw feo epusby (0od By uoN 9072
8L sosuadxT Bugesiy - Z1E8 Iles epushy j0od ealjeldolddy 00/L 0LLbB980  MLOZ/AED ng

B30 |uah eals Wy Jo yueg - ZL0L 01246980 SIDAEIS TYEOTD THIAINTUL 0ge51 10272280 yoaUn- Juld Hig
0g'lg TPLOL
ogls aouRInsy] aafoidiiz JBYIO « PELOS 110z 1snbny 09kl 1L0Z/51/80 gl

B30 1,ueD RopBUNY JO Hued - ZLOE ZOBLLL *ONI *S30IAYES YOS Uivd-3d 8vESL  LLOZ/ZEIR0 M2~ Jwd (IIE
00’05k ._,.q.h%r
00'GL aousUAUEN B slledsy SI9USA - LL19 $YDRI) 9MAIAS € YSEM LLOZ/L1i80 ==
00'GL soueusUiel @ shedey 8jolusn, - L1419 SN} BOIAIOE § USEM L LOZIBTILD g

B30 [uog) BILIALY JO YUBE - 210} ONIIVLI OiNY 094a 8resl LL0ZIETiB0 HosyD- Ui 11ig
09'25L'E TWLOL
05'ZsL'e saoiales [ealuyoR L BT By - Jov8 seoag (efia] pod By - 1561 155E ) VLOZILE/LO

B340 puag eollally jo yued - 0L 15581 My12a Ivegl  LLOTIETIR0 %8y g g
0Ubre's IVLOL
00'bve's wey pledald - 2zvL LL0Z ‘) Jequusidag eng ases 110Z/94i80 e

B35 [,ueD) BolIaWY JO YuRd - 10 VEOZ ‘| tequisldag ang aseat LOMLSIO HALYM ASTIVA YONOWVYDOND obesl  LLOZIZZIR0 Hoay0- JuEd INg
0g'g98'L WLOL
0g'ceg's a|gede, s1NosYY - 00T 1 L/80/80-| WPE/L0 10} SUONONPaP BRACIHWS LGY 1334181110 L1/80/8C  LLDZ/90/E0 [BUINOP [BiBUSD

BYD LD BOLSWY JO YUBE - Z10L 1 L/80/80- L LIVEIL0 JOf saxe) pue |josAed 13381311 SYEGL LL0Z/ZE/a0 ¥asyg- Jlud i1
00°650'¢ TWLOL
00'850'E sasuadxg J2YIC-683d - 08, b I LL0Z/ L HiBo g

B39 1,usD eonistuY JO HuBR - Z10L b «d0 ALID 'STHH ONIHO PPESL LL0Z/TTiR0 Haayg- Jud 1Ig

alsyy alen wnp ajeq adAL

junowy pied

AuQ sasodangd |BUDIIELUION] 304

JUNODIIY

1102 ‘92 3snbny - [ Loz "1 3snbBny
Jo ol 8l 404 SHsWasingsig ysed
HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



5 Jo § afieg

I8prLLste ISJuULWasIngsiqg 1e10),
0Q'gee TWLI0L
——— .
00'5ee sesusdx3 Bunespy - ziee Bules|y pleog fmeslwie)an | 1/52/g 10k YaunT L L0Z/5E/30 it “
B3 |, ueD BIMAWY JO Jued - TLOY Bugas iy pr2og F8]SEULIATEM LLIEZ/E 10 YIUNT] QLIECL 3 18€51 ELOZ/STIB0 NI8Yg-wd 1I'g o
$L808'TL IYLOL
¥LB08'TL osBLyaIng Jeleph peloslul prdald - oZb) abiieys juaLeal YAM oL-2l L L0OZ/11/80 g
B39 L,ueD eanawy jo Yued - ZL0L ol-¢i ALRIOHLNY SAILMIDYL W3lYm 98¢51 L102/2T/80 Ya2yd- jwd N8
18'66¢€ ™WLOL
L8'66E suoydsal - 7709 salaes ALuol GE¥HZB0001 LLOE/L L/g0 =]
BY9 |,usg eolaWY J0 Hued - Z10L 5795102660 SSI1FHINM NOZIMIA 55251 LLOT/ZEI80 AIBYD- U4 119
§8°2£5'L IWLOL
§9'265'L osUadx3 JpUIS; - €609 L HDE/6 - L 1/1L0/6 pouad aoinias Jof sableysd LE99.080 LL0Z/ L Ligo
BYo [ uog esllaty Jo yueg - gi0) L699.080 SSINISNE NOZIMIA eesi LLOTIZEI20 Hoayp-jud g
0ovze WLOL
————
00'¥Z8 saoialag Metodwa) - 4109 L1/2078 BUIDUT Yo PSELIO0000L0OA) Loz Lo
By LUsD eapiewy Jo yued - Z10L L109 JdN0HD NOLMYT SHE LHE5) LLOZ/ZZ/20 ADayD- Hud 119
lo'ogl WLOL
vereo——
L9°'geL [eo(pei 88dlay - 28109 LLOZNIEZD
nowy pled uncIoy owapw arueN wnN aeg adA]

AlLQ sa50dUnd |BLCIIRULICU| 104

1002 ‘oz IsnBny - LLoZ ‘| IsnBny
JO Yuoy 2y Jod sjuawasingsic ysep
HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



_— L 4 “\ 22 " Ik "‘\ = " - b “\‘ - e "\ ' iy ‘1\ i

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles




Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci 18767577

dailybulletin.com

Industry seeks to
reverse ban by local
agency of new water
softeners in western S.B.
County

Andrew Edwards, Staff Writer

Created: 08/26/2011 06:34:12 PM PDT

An industry group has asked the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency to reverse its ban on new water
softeners in western San Bernardino County.

The industry group has said the ban - designed
to facilitate the region's use of recycled water -
is unwarranted.

The agency says the salt in the waste water from
water softeners threatens the district's

expanded use of recycled water now being
delivered locally to irrigate landscaping, parks
and golf courses.

“They've kind of banned something that is really
not contributing to the problem any more
because of how efficient we made them," said
Mike Mecca, product development director for
Performance Water Products, a Buena Park-
based water softener manufacturer.

Water softeners purge domestic water supplies
of impurities which cause hard water buildup cn
pipes, faucets and showerheads.

Industry members want the agency to hold off
from enforcing the law and craft a new one that
does not ban their business from much of the
Inland Empire.

The agency estimates 18,000 households within
its service area use ion exchange water
softeners.

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?unique=13 146%%?8 1931

Page 1 of 3

During a special meeting June 15, the IEUA's
governing board adopted the ban which affects
an area stretching from Fontana to Montclair
south into the Chino Valley.

As explained by the Salt Institute, common ien
exchange water softeners work by passing water
through a tank filled with "resin" beads that

frade calcium and magnesium ions with

sodium ions that are bound to the beads.

[t is the magnesium and calcium in domestic
water that can prevent hard water stains, and
those materials, along with salt water, gets
flushed into the sewer system.

And that's a big problem, said Martha Davis,
IEUA's executive manager for policy
development.

"We've been salt-challenged for decades," she
said.

Since the 1960s, the IEUA has built special "brine
lines" to divert high-salinity industrial discharge
out of the Chino groundwater hasin, Davis said.

Residential water softeners release some 3,000
tons of salt a year into the local treatment
system, according to the IEUA.

EVEAY Y

’Lw«- m(r

ﬁllﬂﬂEISFEﬂlh i
vl eqaed B 1 i
hez il ez Wy §

EN EREC WV ane te fome L p

e 0 AEpIse e 1, et
b o= Priess
e cnrgappry Dol b defsds

rratDynamics”

Print Powered By (1@ For

8/29/2011



Format Dynamics ::

dailybulletin.com

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency allows
the IEUA to have less than 550 milligrams of salt
per liter in the recycled water it delivers.

Current salt amounts are still at less than 500
milligrams per liter. If salt levels exceed the 550
mg level, the IEUA will not be able to send
recycled water to customers, Davis said.

The agency estimates the salt that water
softeners add fo recycled water is about 25 mg
per liter.

"The issue is what happens in the future, and if
mare people start using that equipment, and
then we're in danger of crossing that line," she
said.

The IEUA's ban would allow customers to use ion
exchange water softeners if the equipment does
not send wastewater into the sewage system.

Households could use "exchange tank™ systems
that would require them to hire a company to
deliver salty wastewater to an approved location.

That kind of service can cost $20 to $30 per
month, Davis said.

The IEUA's member agencies - cities and water
districts in its territory - are responsible for
passing their own laws to enforce the ordinance.

Davis acknowledged the IEUA's ban on new water
softeners is unusual, but even it does not go as
far as a measure that completely bans the
devices. In Santa Clarita, a stricter ban requires
homeowners to immediately remove the water
softeners.

The Water Quality Association, which represents
the water softener industry, warned that
enforcement could lead to local officials filing
search warrants to hunt for the now-illegal

water softeners and fining and even jailing
homeowners.

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?unique=131 4()% 3 PS 1931

CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_18767577

Page 2 of 3

The WQA made that warning in a press release
and in a Aug. 12 letter the association's Irvine-
based law firm, Jones Day, sent to the IEUA.

Davis dismissed talk of search warrants and jail
as "fear-mongering." In the worst case, she said,
a city inspector finding a prohibited water
softener would inform the homeowner of the
agency's $2,000 rebate plan to remove the
device.

The I[EUA and WQA had been in communication
before the ban, but WQA government affairs
director David Loveday said adopting the ban at
a special meeting prevented opponents from
having their say.

Davis said holding the hearing in the evening -
the IEUA's board usually convenes for morning
meetings -- was intended to allow mare people
to speak.

Nonetheless, the WQA's lawyers want the water
agency to hold another hearing in September

giving the ban's opponents a chance to speak
before its board.

Loveday said he is confident an all-out ban is not
the only solution to the agency's salt worries.

"Maybe there's a way of doing a strong education

.‘.‘L‘."Iﬁ '
1 7F
| @--‘ZJ
‘ an- PHiLY 1
s if

su:-.l-il P
iy ke o il dzzst Poiss
lﬂ;‘l- ol b A emiiirs ‘fj’,‘l' i lap: 'm;ﬁr;l’]] Irr Selzde

ST EREC T and s Tpniome Dog ;—u: e —

Print Powered By |Jdl |FormatDynamics” |

8/29/2011



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci 18767577 Page 3 of 3

dailybulletin.com

program, a strong efficiency program,” he said.
"We're more than willing to work with them to
help them come to a solution aver our (portion)
of the problem."

Send flowers
lor any occasion

B()u( wfts,

fr{}m %
_,' » L +S}rh

A ,7 "(:}l* ¢ TWETS

4h*

Otter OMLY availabls ak:

! proflowerscom/happy

& or call 1.877.804.1133
Print Powered By | §# "ormatDynamics” |

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?unique=13 146%3?8 1931 8/29/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P52



Water agencies sue feds over Santa Ana sucker | water, district, habitat - The Orange Cou... Page 1 of 3

Enjoy complimentary
breakfast in

| Bc:l:‘foduy I
Sheraton Club. T B IRE SRRT

REAL ESTATE [ JOBS < CARS i DEALS l CLASSIFIEDS : PLACE AN AD

(S
- l'y

p Tl

Sheraton

NEWS

HOME NEWS SPORTS BUSINESS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE

SURF REPORT/CAMS | 72.0°F in Santa Ana | LIVE TRAFFIC

TRAVEL OPINION

Blogs | California | City-by-City News | Columns | Crime and Courts | Data Central | Education | Immigration | Military | Nation | Obituaries | OC Watchdog

| Photos | Politics and Government | Science | Technology | Videos | World

Published: Aug. 23, 2011 Updated: Aug. 24, 2011 7:36 a.m.

Water agencies sue feds over Santa Ana
sucker

Twelve water agencies contended in a federal lawsuit Tuesday that a million customers
could see their water supply cut by a third to protect a tiny fish called the Santa Ana
sucker.

4 Recommend

[ share
By PAT BRENNAN / ORANGE COUNTY REGISTER

Twelve water agencies contended in a federal lawsuit Tuesday that a million customers could see their water
supply cut by a third to protect a tiny fish called the Santa Ana sucker.

The 12, moslly in Riverside and San Bernardino counties, say the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service should reduce
the size of the 9,331-acre'critical habitat” area that it designated for the threatened fish last year. The suif was
filed in federal court in Santa Ana.

"We have new water-capture and recycled water
projects along the Santa Ana River which would
be impacted by this new, expanded habitat," said
Douglas Headrick, general manager of the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District.
"We're not against habitat. We just don't feel the
science is there for this designation.”

Most of a 767-acre stretch of habitat occurs on
the Santa Ana River in Orange County. Butan
Orange County Water District official said his
agency, though aware of the lawsuit, chose not to
take part, and that he did not believe the critical
habitat designation would affect Orange County's
water supply.

He said the district takes part in efforts to restore
habitat for the fish.

"We've been able to work collaboratively with the
Fish and Wildlife Service," said Greg Woodside,
the district's executive director of planning and
natural resources. "We did not see this as a
problem for us."

The fish, less than six inches long, survives on
algae, invertebrates and bits of organic material,
and requires cool water with pools, riffles and
loose sand and gravel.

"Critical habitat' dees nct bar development or set
aside acreage for protection. But it does add a
layer of protection for threatened and endangered
species by requiring potential developers to
consult with the federal government to make sure
habitat is not destroyed or modified beyond the
species' tolerance, said Fish and Wildlife
spokeswoman Jane Hendron.

It also does not impose restrictions retroactively,
she said; it only applies to future projects.

Headrick said he is worried about, among other
things, the possibility that agencies would be required to move water at high velocities to help create gravel
beds for the fish.

Moving water at high speed could result in the loss of supply, he said.

In a press release, he said he and officials at the other agencies were concermned about losing as much as
125,000 acre feet of water a year, a third of the supply for Riverside and San Bernardino Counly residents.

http://www.ocregister.com/news/water-313451 -disptggt-habitat.html

Text:[+][=]{g]  MNextArticle »

Chaparosa Grill

50% off! $15 for $30 worth of Succulent

Island Fusion Cuisine from Chaparosa
el

Like

ADVERTISEMENT

e
Sheratorr S

=

" More from Science

* OC Health: High heat raises risk of illness
56 minutes ago

+ Experts: D.C. quake one of East Coast's largest

+ 2010 Baja quake raised risk for 0.C.
3 hours & 3 minutes ago

i Recommended for You

; Poweed by : 4 |
I ~“newstogram’ |

ADVERTISEMENT

8/24/2011



Water agencies sue feds over Santa Ana sucker | water, district, habitat - The Orange Cou... Page 2 of 3

It would have to be made up with costly imported water, he said.
Hendron said she could not comment on the specifics of the lawsuit,

Headrick said he wants a federal judge to roll back the critical habitat designation to the 8,305-acre level
designated in 2005.

The wildlife agency has been buffeted by legal challenges, including from the environmental group, the Center

for Biclogical Diversity, forcing revisions of ihe designations since an initial one of more than 21,000 acres in
2004.

The other suing agencies are the Bear Valley Mutual Water Company in Redlands, the Big Bear Municipal
Water District, the cities of Redlands and Riverside, the San Bemardino Municipal Water Department, the East
Valley Water District in Highland, the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, the San
Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District, the YWestern Municipal Water District in Riverside, the West
Valley Water District in Rialto, and the Yucaipa Valley Water District.

COMMENTS | PRINT | EMAIL | SHARE More from Science »

Reader Comments

Comments are encouraged, but you must follow our User Agreement.
1. Keep it civil and stay on topic.

2. No profanity, vulgarity, racial slurs or personal attacks.

3. People who harass others or joke about tragedies will be blocked.

Share your thoughts about this story
You must be logged in to leave a comment. Login | Register

To leave a comment, you need to sign up.
Sign up Login
Forgot password?

1 comment Sort: Newest to Oldest B @

o

Score: 0

ORANGECRUSHED Report Abuse
9:12 AM on August 24, 2011
The Santa Ana Sucker (AKA the Delta Smelt South).
Of course the real suckers are those who fry to find a compromise
with the environmental extremists whose goal itis te stop all
infrastructure projects and use these critters as tools and
roadblocks to stop good projects.
23 Plucla

View Article | Article Data

SAVE NOW

Get a mailbox from The UPS Store.

The UPS Stare’
. WESQLOGISTICS

Home | News | Sports | Business | Entertainment | Life | Travel | Opinion | Real Estate | Jobs | Cars | Deals | Classifieds | Place An Ad

Return to Top
ADVERTISE CPTIONS CONTACT OCREGISTER OCR SERVICES NEWS YOUR WAY ADVERTISING PARTNERS
Seif Service Abeut Us Archives Blogs Classifieds KDOC-TV
Place an Online Ad Careers Buy Our Photas E-Mail Newsletters Cars MSNBC
Place a Print Ad Contact Us California Lottery E-Register Deals OC Excelsior
Place a Classified Ad Cormections Deals Mobile Jobs Coast Magazine
Media Kit Customer Service OCRegister Fanshop RSS Real Estate Preferred Destination
Advertising Contact Info Subscribe Today Orange County Businesses  Article Map Place a Classified Ad CrangeCounty.com
Subscriber Services Register Insider Site Map View our Media Kit FreedomPolitics. com
Site Help Register in Education Video Interactive
Site Feedback Obituaries

ORANGE COUNTY

STER

COMMUNICATIONS

Copyright @ 2011 Orange County Register Communications. All Rights Reserved.
Privacy Policy | Site Help | User Agreement | Site Map

http://www.ocregister.com/news/water-313451 —diFs,tE;’i%t—habitat.html

8/24/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 1 of 5

NEWS

Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife [ Print Page |

The agencies allege the federal agency recently expanded critical habitat areas
for the endangered Santa Ana Sucker using “sloppy science”

Published: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 8:34 AM PDT
Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife

Twelve water agencies filed suit Tuesday, Aug. 23, against the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service over a
critical habitat ruling that could cost 1 million Southern Californians a third of their water supply.

At issue is the Service's December 2010 ruling to double the critical habitat area for the Santa Ana
Sucker, an endangered fish that lives in the Santa Ana River in western Riverside, San Bernardino
and Orange counties.

“The expanded critical habitat area for the Sucker is unnecessary and will assuredly lead to increased
water costs for our customers,” said Patrick Milligan, president of San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District, adding, “The decision was based on sloppy science and a flagrant disregard for the
requirements of the Endangered Species Act and other federal laws.”

“"Western and neighboring districts are working very hard to expand local water sources while at the
same time joining forces with other agencies to help protect endangered species by nurturing existing
habitats,” explained John Rossi, general manager of Western Municipal Water District in Riverside.,

The collaborating water agencies believe that the Service violated several tenets of the Endangered
Species Act (ESA), which requires the federal agency to consult with and work cooperatively with
state and local agencies; to base its decisions on the best available science; and to balance the needs

of endangered species with the needs of humans who are likely to be affected by critical habitat
rulings.

But when it came to designating an expanded critical habitat area for the Sucker, the Service not
only failed to consult with or work cooperatively with state and local agencies, but it based its
decisions on unscientific survey data, unpublished reports that have not been peer reviewed as well
as published reports that, ironically, contradict the Service’s arguments.

According to the water agencies” complaint filed in U.S. District Court in Santa Ana, the Service
ignored extensive written concerns submitted by public agencies, which warned that the expanded
habitat area would not only threaten the water supplies of 3 million Southern California residents, but
undermine the Inland Empire economy as well,

Indeed, the expanded habitat ruling superimposes federal restrictions that make it difficult to operate

and maintain water collection, recycling and groundwater recharge operations in and along the Santa
Ana River.

While the Santa Ana River supplies water to 3 million Southern California residents, these restrictions
could translate into a net loss of 125,800 acre-feet of San Bernardino Mountain water each year,

which amounts to one third of the water supply currently used by 1 million residents of Riverside and
San Bernardino counties, cite the 12 water agencies. The ruling also impacts the ability of agencies,

like the city of San Bernardino Municipal Water Department, to utilize recycled water currently
discharged to the river.

P55
http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/08/23/news/doc4e53c86485fc6741688453 prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 2 of 5

If allowed to stand, these restrictions will pull the rug out from under efforts by Inland Scuthern
California water agencies to reduce their dependence on water imports from the Sacramento-San

Joaquin Delta, whose supplies are already constrained due to the Service's efforts to protect the Delta
smelt.

Inland water agencies obtained additional Santa Ana River water rights from the State Water
Resources Control Board in late 2009 to reduce the region’s dependence on Delta water supplies. But
the Service never participated in the water rights process, unlike the California Department of Fish
and Game or the U.S. Forest Service, which both participated in the water rights process. Both
reached agreements with water agencies that would protect natural resources and provide water for
the Inland Empire.

The Service also ignored written comments from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, which warned
that the new habitat designation could put millions of Southern Californians at risk by interfering with
the operation of the Seven Oaks Dam as a flood control facility.

The Service previously established a critical habitat area for the Sucker in 2005, but decided to
double the critical habitat area after being sued in 2007 by the Center for Biological Diversity (CBD),
an Arizona-based group that frequently files suit against the Service to challenge its decisions.

"The Service never stated why its 2005 ruling was insufficient, nor has it provided any new scientific
information to justify an expansion of critical habitat for the Sucker,” Milligan said.

Water agencies believe the Service expanded the critical habitat area for the Sucker merely to pacify

the CBD, even though the group has not been actively involved in efforts to conserve or protect the
Sucker.

“As far as we know, the Center for Biological Diversity has never been an active participant in
conservation efforts involving the Sucker, which makes their motives highly suspect,” Milligan said.
He added that water agencies have no record of CBD representatives participating in Santa Ana
Sucker Conservation Team meetings that have taken place during the past decade.

Inland water agencies filed suit against the Service four months after they publicly warned the
Service that they would pursue litigation unless the Service rescinded its 2010 habitat ruling.

In their notice of intent to file a lawsuit, water agencies reminded the Service that they have spent
the past 10 years successfully developing and implementing a Santa Ana Sucker Conservation
Program that is already working to recover and restore habitats for this endangered species in
collaboration with the California Department of Fish and Game. The program has produced significant
research, including reproductive monitoring surveys, the development of population estimates,
increased project management, habitat surveying and mapping as well as invasive species removal.

Agencies that are participating in the lawsuit against the Service include Bear Valley Mutual Water
Company in Redlands; Big Bear Municipal Water District; City of Redlands; City of Riverside; City of
San Bernardino Municipal Water Department; East Valley Water District in Highland; Riverside County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District; San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District; San
Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District; Western Municipal Water District in Riverside; West
Valley Water District in Rialto; and Yucaipa Valley Water District.

Douglas Headrick NEWS RELEASE

Santa Ana Sucker Task Force

(909) 387-9226

douglash@sbvmwd.com

THE U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE IS OFTEN SUED

FOR FAILING TO DO ITS HOMEWORK

Lawsuits involving developers, environmentalists and other government agencies portray a federal

P56
http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/08/23/news/doc4e53c86485fe6741688453 . prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 3 of 5

agency with a penchant for making arbitrary decisions and failing to adhere to the requirements of
the Endangered Species Act

SAN BERNARDINO, Calif., Aug. 23, 2011 - Today's filing of a lawsuit by 12 Southern California water
agencies against the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service is the latest in a series of legal complaints about
the Service’s failure to do its job.

The federal agency has a history of designating public lands and watersheds as “critical habitat” for
various endangered species without first performing the requisite analysis to determine whether such
actions will significantly benefit the species in question.

*The Service has a history of making arbitrary decisions that the agency cannot justify in a court of
law because the agency hasn’t done its homework or complied with the requirements of the
Endangered Species Act,” said Patrick Milligan, an attorney who also serves as president of San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District.

The Service, he added, is frequently sued by environmentalists, developers and other government
agencies for making arbitrary decisions and failing to do its homework. Consider these recent
lawsuits:

§ Center for Biological Diversity vs. Bureau of Land Management: In this 2006 case, the Center for
Biological Diversity challenged the Service’s decision to exclude certain areas from a critical habitat
designation for Peirson’s milk-vetch. The court concluded that the exclusion was arbitrary and
capricicus because it was based on an erroneous interpretation of the ESA. The court also concluded
that critical assumptions made by the Service were not based on the factual record.

§ Home Builders Association vs. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service: In this 2006 case, the Home Builders
Association challenged the Service’s designation of more than 800,000 acres of land in California and
Oregon for 15 vernal pool species. The court granted a motion by environmental groups that
challenged the Service’s to exclude lands subject to conservation plans from the designation. The
court held that the Service failed to comply with applicable legal standards and specifically failed to
consider the recovery benefits of habitat designation in its economic analysis.

§ Alliance for the Wild Rockies vs. Lyder: In this 2010 case, the Alliance for the Wild Rockies
challenged a critical habitat designation for the lynx in Maine, Minnesota, Wyoming, Idaho and
Washington. The court granted the Alliance’s motion for summary judgment, partly because the
Service improperly and arbitrarily excluded areas of Montana, Idaho and Colorado from its
designation. The court found that the Service failed to apply proper legal standards regarding the
goal of habitat designation to its decision.

Earlier this year, the Service announced plans to review its implementation of the Endangered
Species Act “to reduce the frequency and intensity of conflicts as much as possible,” while making
implementation of the ESA “less complex, less contentious and more effective.”

Milligan said Service can reduce the intensity of conflict — as well as its vulnerability to lawsuits - by
simply doing its homework, using the best available science in its arguments and following the law.

Stacey Aldstadt NEWS RELEASE
City of San Bernardino Water Department
(909) 384-5091

Aldstadt St@sbcity.org

EXPANSION OF SANTA ANA SUCKER HABITAT THREATENS PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER FACILITY
IN THE INLAND EMPIRE

If the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service requires the cities of Colton and San Bernardino to continue its
current discharges into the Santa Ana River, rather than allow some of that water to be diverted to
the proposed “Clean Water Factory,” it could drive up the proposed facility’s operating costs to the
point where it is no longer economically feasible, while forcing the Inland region to increase its

57
http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/0 8/23}:1)’16W5/d004e53086485f66741 688453.prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 4 of 5

dependence on costly imported water that is not always available

SAN BERNARDINO, Calif., Aug. 23, 2011 - Nature has been recycling the Earth’s water for millions of
years.

But as Southern California faces increasing shortfalls in water supplies - either as a result of
population growth, droughts or periodic cutbacks in water deliveries from the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta and the Colorado River — water agencies have found they can stretch their existing
supplies by recycling their own wastewater.

The City of San Bernardino Water Department, in fact, has drawn up plans to recycle as much as
25,000 acre feet of water per year and use it to recharge the Waterman groundwater basin. That's
enough water to sustain 100,000 people.

Recycling water through its proposed “Clean Water Factory,” the city hopes to build the facility next
to its existing wastewater treatment plant and complete the full build-out project by 2020.

But now that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has doubled the critical habitat area for the Santa Ana
Sucker, city officials worry that the Service could indirectly derail the project by requiring it to
continue its current treated wastewater discharges into the Santa Ana River, rather than allowing
some of that water to be redirected to the Clean Water Factory for recycling purposes.

“The Service could require require us to continue discharging so much into the Santa Ana River so
much recycled water to be discharged that we cannot economically use our recycled water for

groundwater recharge,” said Stacey Aldstadt, general manager of the City of San Bernardino Water
Department.

"This would be a tragedy,” she said, “"because this is water we need to recharge our groundwater
basins. So in their effort to improve habitat for the Sucker, the Fish and Wildlife Service could end up
forcing us to import water from 500 miles away. It makes no sense.”

The City of San Bernardino has joined 11 other Inland Empire agencies to legally challenge the Fish
and Wildlife Service’s December 2010 critical habitat decision for the Sucker, which they say was
issued in violation of the Endangered Species Act.

The agencies’ complaint outlines specific impacts of the critical habitat decision on local water,
conservation and flood control agencies threughout western Riverside and San Bernardino counties.

Stacey Aldstadt NEWS RELEASE
City of San Bernardino Water Department

(909) 384-5091

Aldstadt St@sbcity.org

EXPANSION OF SANTA ANA SUCKER HABITAT THREATENS PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER FACILITY
IN THE INLAND EMPIRE

SAN BERNARDINO, Calif., Aug. 23, 2011 - Nature has been recycling the Earth’s water for millions of
years.

But as Southern California faces increasing shortfalls in water supplies - either as a result of
population growth, droughts or periodic cutbacks in water deliveries from the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta and the Colorado River ~ water agencies have found they can stretch their existing
supplies by recycling their own wastewater.

The City of San Bernardino Water Department, in fact, has drawn up plans to recycle as much as
25,000 acre feet of water per year and use it to recharge the Waterman groundwater basin. That’s
enough water to sustain 100,000 people.

Recycling water through its proposed “Clean Water Factory,” the city hopes to build the facility next

http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/0 8/23?11%%5/ doc4e53c86485fe6741688453.prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 5 of 5

to its existing wastewater treatment plant and complete the full build-out by 2020.

But now that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has doubled the critical habitat area for the Santa Ana
Sucker, city officials worry that the Service could indirectly derail the project by requiring it to
continue its current treated wastewater discharges into the Santa Ana River, rather than allowing
some of that water to be redirected to the Clean Water Factory for recycling purposes.

“The Service could require us to continue discharging so much into the Santa Ana River that we
cannot economically use our recycled water for groundwater recharge,” said Stacey Aldstadt, general
manager of the City of San Bernardino Water Department.

“This would be a tragedy,” she said, "because this is water we need to recharge our groundwater
basins. So in their effort to improve habitat for the Sucker, the Fish and Wildlife Service could end up
forcing us to import water from 500 miles away. It makes no sense.”

The City of San Bernardino today joined 11 other Inland Empire agencies in filing suit to challenge
the Fish and Wildlife Service's December 2010 critical habitat decision for the Sucker, which water
agencies allege to be issued in violation of the Endangered Species Act.

The agencies” complaint outlines specific impacts of the critical habitat decision on local water,
conservation and flood control agencies throughout western Riverside and San Bernardino counties.

Copyright © 2011 - Highland News

x] Close Window

hittp://www.highlandnews. net/articles/2011/08/23M8%s/docde53c86485506741688453 prt. 8/23/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P60



Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com

OTAY RANCH
by Sunrise Company

Page 1 of 5

Opening
August 13th

SIGN®N

SAN DIEGO

@& PRINTTHIS

Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West

Coast

Commentis Share:

Facebook | Email 1= Print |

Save

A proposal to build a wave-power plant the San Cnofre Nuclear Generating Station in North County has generated lots of concerns, but the
concept of turning sea swells into energy for human use is advancing in the Pacific Merthwest and elsewhers around the world. — Eduardo

Contreras

| Vritien by
! Mike
Lee /h5>

3 p.m., Aug. 15, 2011

1ools_story a:hover
{ color: #2c2c2c !
important; }

Follow »

Facebook: U-T-Science-
and-Environment

The cancellation of three ocean
wave-energy projects in Sonoma
County leaves a proposal north of
Oceanside as the only one of its
kind off California’s coast.

There’s wide interest in harnessing
the ceaseless power of the ocean
because so-called hydrokinetic
energy facilities could provide a
steady source of energy without air
pollution or toxic waste.

Ocean energy

Harnessing power from ocean waves or
currents has a big upside but it also has
could have negative impacts on the
ocean environment, according fo a 2008
report by Oregon State University and
others. Posisble problems include:

« Pelagic habitat: Minimizing
entanglement of sea turtles in loose lines
is crucial and some scientists are
concerned about potential effects of
electromagnetic fields created by the

http:// signonsandiego.printthjs.clickabﬂity.c0111/pt?c%t1?expire=&title=0cean+wave+power... 8/16/2011



Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com

Twitter: @sdutLee

Also see »

L3N
U.S. boundary agency
names local citizen
board

Ocean wave power
projects ssek solid
footing on West Coast

UCSD first to estimate
radiation release from
Japan

But there are so many barriers that
the concept hasn’t generated much
momentum in California despite
aggressive state mandates to
ratchet up renewable power
supplies. To reach commercial
production, a wave-energy farm
proposed near San Onofre would
have to minimize interference with
ocean ecosystems, the famous surf
break at Trestles and Marine
training at Camp Pendleton.
Besides that, proponents must
prove the technology will work in
the corrosive waters of the ocean
and navigate a grueling approval
process.

“Wave energy is just not quite
ready. It's probably a decade away
from being commercially viable,”
said Cordel Stillman, deputy chief
engineer at the Sonoma County
Water Agency, which mothballed
its wave projects this month. “But
the motion of the waves is the
most compact and dense energy
available from a natural source,
and it’s only a matter of time
before we figure out how to harvest
that.”

Page 2 of 5

operations.

» Benthic habitat: Wave-energy facilities
likely will affect local currents and that
may change the movement of sediment
and larvae. Organisms growing on
buoys, cables and anchors may alter
sandy seafloor environments where they
will be placed.

= Fish: Large facilities could affect
migration of salmon, crabs, sturgeon,
whales and other creatures.

= Seabirds: Above-water structures may
attract birds and alter food webs.

« Marine mammals: Moaring cables may
lead to animals getting unintentionally
shared.

Mumerous ways of harnessing the
ocean's energy for human use are heing
tested at a marine eneigy center at
Oregon State University and other spots
arcund the world. — Oregon State
University

Officials at the U.S. Federal Energy Regulatory Commission said no
ocean-wave energy facilities in domestic waters are connected to the
power grid, though they have issued more than 30 preliminary permits for
exploring tidal or wave projects. Also, the Department of Energy has
helped fund a renewable marine energy research center shared by Oregon
State University and the University of Washington.

Engineers have experimented with
numerous methods for
transferring ocean pulses into
energy for everyday life. They
include using devices that move up
and down with the waves like
pistons and others that look like
giant snakes floating atop the
waves and producing power as
they flex. Some scientists also are
exploring ways to capture energy
from steady ocean currents that

California Current

The California Current, siretching
from British Columbia to Baja
California, is one of the world’s
most important ocean regions and
one that is under intense human
pressures. Throughout 2011,
reporter Mike Lee has been
tracking the changes and other
pressing issues in and around the

http://signonsandiego.printthis.clickabﬂity.com/pt/P c%g?expi1'e=&title:()cean+wave+power. . 8/16/2011



Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com

could turn underwater turbines,
much like wind does in the San
Diego County backcountry.

Asfaw Beyene, a professor of
mechanical engineering at San
Diego State University, said the
Channel Islands and the curvature
of the Southern California
coastline mean nearshore waves
here don't pack as much power as
they do to the north. In addition,
there’s intense competition for
ocean resources in Southern
California, making it a challenging
place to install marine machinery.

Beyene said one prime opportunity
is to repurpose existing oil
platforms off the state’s coastline
as combined wave and wind
energy centers.

He said the concept should be seen
as part of a larger strategy to
reduce dependence on fossil fuels.
“Tt has to come as a package: solar
here, or wind there, or the waves.”

The proposed San Onofre
Electricity Farm would sit in about
25 feet of water roughly 2,000 feet
offshore at the northern edge of
the county, where a small company
aims to connect with existing
transmission lines that serve the
region’s only nuclear power plant.

The concept was proposed last
vear by JD Products in Fountain
Valley, which plans to use buckets
that fill with water to turn a
conveyor belt and transfer wave
energy to a flywheel.

Company CEO Chong Kim
envisions thousands of those
energy-generating devices
eventually tethered to the seafloor
and poking several feet above the
waves. The project would cover
about 6 square nautical miles.

Page 3 of 5

current.
Previously
e Is global warming changing the

California Current?

» Marine scientists focus on forage
fish

e Overfishing found for Pacific
bluefin, bigeye

e U.S. oceans chief pledges
support for fish farming

e Tsunami debris to reach
California by 2014

o Illegal fishing targeted by 50
nations

e Have you seen this shark?

e Marine predators flock to
California Coast

e LaJolla gears up for new era of
ocean research

e Tuna ranchers seek future in San
Diego

e Marine reserve sets new
standard for recovery

s S.D. fishermen align to salvage
industry

e Extreme tides offer look at rising
sea levels

e La Jolla scientists train eyes on
gray giants

http://signonsandiego.printthis.clickability.com/ pt?c%??expirF&titIe:Ocean+wave+power. . 8/16/2011



Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 4 of 5

Kim said in an interview that he is e Steelhead effort sinks in North
aretired engineer from Korea who County

wants to repay the United States

for helping his country during the

Korean War. He has detailed mechanical plans but not the millions of
dollars it would take to deploy his dream machines on a commercial scale.
He’s hoping for state and federal grants while he refines his concept under
a preliminary federal permit that expires in 2013.

Even if Kim finds the money, it’s not clear sailing for his wave farm.
Officials at Camp Pendleton have warned that it could infringe on critical
training areas for amphibious assaults and the National Marine Fisheries
Service has raised concerns about potential damage to federally protected
steelhead, marine mammals and turtles.

Startup stumbles are common in the world of wave energy. In early
August, federal energy regulators canceled permits for the Sonoma County
Water Agency’s coastal development sites. Stillman, the engineer, said
Sonoma lacked the $2 million or $3 million needed to proceed after it lost
out on federal grants.

But he said the endeavor gave local leaders experience with the permitting
process they can use if grants emerge and the technology advances.

“There are probably 50 companies out there looking to build ... a device
that not only would survive out there in the ocean but provide a good rate
of return on the investment,” he said.

In 2007, Pacific Gas & Electric announced a foray into wave energy
exploration on the North Coast where company officials touted the
“excellent wave power potential.” PG&E pulled the plug on that project
last year and in April it suspended work on a related endeavor near
Vandenberg Air Force Base. A company spokeswoman said the costs
ended up being much higher than expected.

A spokeswoman for San Diego Gas & Electric said it is not developing any
wave-energy projects.

The future appears brighter in Washington, where the Snohomish County
Public Utility District is pursuing a $25 million investigation into tidal
wave power. District leaders are trying to position the Northwest as a
leader in ocean energy much like it is for conventional hydropower by
installing two turbines 200 feet deep in the Puget Sound by late 2013,

In Oregon, the university’s marine energy center is developing an ocean
test site where companies can bring devices for trial runs next year.
Program manager Meleah Ashford said several technologies are moving
ahead and some could be commercially viable in less than a decade if
there’s encugh money to refine them.

But she said the big questions will be settled by factors outside the control
of developers and scientists. “There are space-use issues that seem to be
particularly challenging in the U.S.” she said. “Who gets the right to use

http://signonsandie go.printthis.clickability.com/ptl/ac%#?expire:&tiﬂe:Ocean+wave+p0wer. . 8/16/2011



State, feds to move aggressively on Delta plan | Recordnet.com Page 1 of 1

News
STATE, FEDS TO MOVE AGGRESSIVELY ON DELTA PLAN

By Alex Breitler
August 12, 2011
Record Staff Writer

SACRAMENTO - State and federal officials announced Thursday an "aggressive" schedule to complete the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan, which would convert tens of thousands of acres of farmland to wetland, and could
include the construction of a peripheral canal or funnel.

They also announced the "potential” for an additional $100 million from water contractors who rely on Delta water.
That money is needed to finish writing the plan; billions more will be needed fo actually execute it.

About $150 million has been spent to date. Over the next month or so, the boards of about 50 water districts will
decide if they want to kick in the additional $100 million, for a total cost of about $250 million, before a single
shovelful of earth is turned.

"lt's a large ticket," said Roger Patterson, assistant general manager of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California, a major urban user of Delta water.

The state had asked the contractors for more money about a year ago, Patterson said Thursday at a meeting
updating the public on the progress of the plan.

"We basically said we need to see a road map and a schedule to get us through the rest of the process o the goal
line. That has taken some amount of time to do that. But we wanted to see that before we would ask individual
beards of directors to make that commitment."

Water contractors are paying for most of the planning process. They'll also pay for the canal or tunnel itself - about
$12.7 billion. What's not clear is who will fund the wetland restoration, which could be an additional $3.8 billion,
Patterson said.

The new schedule calls for a draft conservation plan to be completed by summer 2012. The final plan would be
finished by 2013.

This isn't the first time officials have proposed an ambitious schedule to complete the deeply complex plan. The
administration of Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger first aimed to finish the plan in 2010 and bagin construction on a
new aqueduct in 2011.

The Brown administration has promised a more deliberate and transparent process.

"We've opened up the process fo stakeholders, which wasn't the case before," said state Secretary for Natural
Resources John Laird. "We're trying to get clear goals. ... We recognize it's an aggressive schedule. If we don't
target an aggressive schedule, we will not move."

If successful, the plan would grant 50-year permits to continue exporting Delta water to farms and cities from the
Bay Area to San Diego, while also addressing the Delta's suffering ecosystem. A canal or tunnel faces opposition
in San Joaquin County, in part because routing freshwater around the Delta instead of through it could make the
water saltier and decrease crop production.

Contact reporter Alex Breitler at (209) 548-8295 or abreitler@recordnet.com. Visit his blog at
recordnat.com/breitlerblog.

http://www.recordn.et.pom/apps/pbcs.dll/aﬂicle?AFIJﬁé/ZO 110812/A NEWS/108120313&te... 8/16/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66



Page 1 of 2

[ Buttons H Print H Close

Future of Delta to be spelled out within nine months

SACRAMENTO
August 11, 2011 2:14pm

+ Government to issue EIR by June 2012
» ‘Take the guess work out of next steps’

The government is about to tell citizens what’s going to happen to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, the
largest estuary on the West Coast and the major source of fresh water for more than 23 million
Californians.

It is possible that a giant peripheral canal around the Delta or a massive tunnel beneath it could be part of
the plan to ship fresh water from the Sacramento River directly to pumps near Tracy to send it south into
the San Joaquin Valley, the Bay Area and Southern California.

Currently water to those points first flows through the myriad channels and rivers in the Delta.

The California Department of Water Resources is to identify one project that would serve as the basis for
federal and state permit applications and environmental review. “Those alternatives include a variety of
conveyance facilities with capacities ranging from 3,000 to 15,000 cubic feet per second,” the California
Natural Resources Agency says.

A range of proposals for habitat restoration is also under consideration, it says.

A combined environmental impact statement and environmental impact report (EIR/EIS) for the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan is to be issued by June 2012, say the U.S. Department of the Interior, the U.S.
Department of Comumerce, and the California Natural Resources Agency.

The alternatives under consideration by the state for purposes of the BDCP effects analysis will not
necessarily be the same as the alternatives considered in the EIR/EIS prepared in compliance with state
and federal environmental laws.

In addition, water contractors will be considering financial commitments of varying amounts for the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan in the coming months, the state says.

“This is an aggressive schedule that will allow us to move clearly forward with BDCP and take the guess
work out of next steps,” said California Secretary for Natural Resources John Laird.

“California’s complex water problems require science-based solutions developed as part of a close
partnership between the federal and state government, as well as all key stakeholders,” says Department
of the Interior Deputy Secretary David J. Hayes. “We share the state’s urgency in moving forward with
the BDCP as quickly as possible to address the all-important goals of a healthy Bay Delta ecosystem and
a reliable water supply for California.”

The public draft BDCP, while still under development, includes a set of actions to redesign and re-operate
state and federal water projects in the Delta and to restore native fish, wildlife and plant habitat; and
address other ecological stressors in the Delta such as invasive plant species, barriers to fish migration,
and predation of native fish, says the Natural Resources Agency. '

The BDCP environmental review process is being conducted by five state and federal agencies. The

http://WWW.centralvalleybusinesstimes.com/templetseg/print.cfm?ID= 19105 8/16/2011



Page 2 of 2

California Department of Water Resources is the state lead agency, while the Bureau of Reclamation,
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and the National Marine Fisheries Service are serving as the federal co-
leads.

The state says that the EIR/EIS is also being developed in coordination with the California Department of
Fish and Game, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

Copyright ©2011 Cenfral Valley Business Times

No content may be reused without written permission.
An online unit of BizGnus, Inc.

Al rights reserved.

http://WWW.centralvalleybusinesstimes.com/tempﬁltseg/print.cfm?ID:1 9105 8/16/2011



Interior Department Says Sound Science Needed for BDCP | Association of California W... Page 1 of 2

Leadvrshin  Advocaoy
Home About ACWA
Water News Mews Releases

Water News

News Releases
ACWA eNews
Washington Report
Voices on Water
Photo Gallery

Relevant Content

You might zlso be interested in
these...

BDCP to Hold Public Meeting to
Resolve Issues

BDCP to Hold Public Meeting June
15

Public Invited to Engage in BDCP
Working Groups

BDCP Lacks Critical Components,
New Report Says

BDCP Public Meeting Draws 250
People

Council Releases First Draft of
Delta Plan

EPA Launches Review of Delta

Water Quality Under Clean Water
Act

ACWA Comments on State, Federal
Reports an BDCP

State, Federal Support for BDCP
Announced

BDCP Working Draft Report Now
Available

ACWA eNews

Stay informed with cur ACWA
Enews!

Email: *

! Subscribe

L} Unsubscribe

Save

http://www. acwa.com/news/delta/interior—departrrllae%‘gsays-sound—science-needed—bdcp

Association of California Water Agencies

tnfurmation

Member Services

ACWA eNews

Since T4

Mews Advocacy Water Information ACWA Spotlight

Washington Repart Voices on Water Photo Gallery

Home » News » Water News

Interior Department Says Sound Science
Needed for BDCP

Submitted by Sarah Langford on Thu, 08/11/2011 - 1:06pm In Delta Regulatory

Affairs Bay-Delta Conservation Plan Water News

In an Aug. 10 letter, Interior Deputy Secretary David
Hayes restated the federal government's commitment
to the Bay Delta Conservation Plan and his agency’s
dedication to expediting the process.

Responding to a letter from California Natural

Resources Secretary John Laird sent Aug. 9, Hayes underscored the importance
of applying sound scientific principies to the BDCP process and establishing a
reliable system for resolving outstanding issues.

"A key measure of the overall viability of the schedule will be our collective
ability to work through and incorporate into the effects analysis and draft
EIS/EIR the various scientific views that exist on the range of subjects covered
so that these documents are scientifically sound and legally defensible,” he
wrote.

View the letter below and a press release here,

Attachment Size
Haves Laird BDCP.pdf 37.7 KB

Login | Text Only Version

Enter keywords here

Contact Us My ACWA

Latest Water News

Editorial: Legal Challenges
Await Delta Plan

New Federal Partnership
Boosts Rural Water and
Wastewater Facilities

Resolution on Sites Reservoir
Funding

< ¢
Report Outlines Sustainability
Indicators Framework for EPA

MORE WATER NEWS »

8/16/2011



Interior Department Says Sound Science Needed for BDCP | Association of California W... Page 2 of 2

hgr Services Mews Advocacy Water Information ACWA Spotlight Contact Us

: ;* & Insurance Water News Current Issues Climate Change ) Water for Tomorrow Map and Directions
ACWA Leadership ACWA Conferences and News Releases State Legislation Canservation Save Cur Water Staff Directory
ACWA Committees Events ACWA eblews Federal Relations The Delta California’s Water Email Us
ACWA Regions Preferred Providers Washington Report Regulatory Affairs Energy ACWA Centennial
Calendar Products & Publications  Voices on Water ACWA Policy Principles  Groundwater Na Time to Waste
FAQ Awards Phote Gallery ACWA's Qutreach Water Quality
How to Join Scholarships Program Water Recycling

eDirectory Classified Ads
ACWA Data Rental

Water Supply Challenges
Find your Local Water
Agency

Web Resources

©2007-2011 Assaciation of California Water Agencies. Privacy Policy Web site design and development by SymSeFt Solutions

http://www.acwa.com/news/ delta/interior—departrrfe_rlrgsays-sound-science—needed—bdcp 8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 1 of 4

@ Opening
by Sunrise Conr;[;;aq}r August 13th
G2 PRINTTHIS

SAN DIEGO

Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters

Six-year study is step toward dealing with chemicals in coastal waters

Commentis Share: Twitter | Facebook | Email ! Print | Save

il e B =

i

|

i

|

l"i

iﬁhhhh’

=
L |

i
[

B A TR e T ._.___Q

Harley Keech of E! Cajon casis a fishing line intc San Diego Bay from the Shelter Island Pler A new study found contaminant loads higher in
fish from the bay than from elsewhsre along the county’s coast. — Howard Lipin

Written by The largest-ever study of toxins in California sport fish shows concerning
nLﬂ:;elh5> levels of PCBs and methylmercury at several spots along the San Diego
; County coastline and elsewhere, the legacy of industrial activity that
continues to haunt state waters.
5:07 p.m., Aug. 14, 2011 About three-fourths of the 42 spots
Updated 7:36 a.m. , Aug. . 1 . . - »
15, 2011 sampled in California had what state officials called “moderate” degrees of
. pellution from the two most problematic contaminants, but
.tools_story a:hover ) ) . K ;
{ color: #2c2c2c ! concentrations at several sites spiked high enough to trigger “no
important} consumption” warnings if more sampling confirms dangerous amounts of
the contaminants,
Follow »

Moderate-to-high levels of pollutants were found in several local species,
Facebool: U-T-Science-

http:// signonsandiego.printthis.clickability.c0m/pt?c-{)][?expire:&titIe:Toxjns+tr0uinng+in... 8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com

and-Environment

Twitter: @sdutLee

including various bass, perch,
rockfish and shark. Contaminant
loads were heaviest in San Diego
Bay, a spot that’s long been known
as a toxic hot spot much like other
industrial and military hubs across
the country.

The data are from a $4.5 million
series of studies paid for by the
State Water Resources Control
Board and the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency. The six-year
effort focuses on sport fish because
they provide information about
human exposure to chemicals and
the condition of the aquatic food
web. Results from 27 more coastal
spots are scheduled to be released
next year.

“Before these surveys, we really
had no benchmark — mostly just
anecdotal information — for where
to focus our efforts,” said Dave
Clegern, a spokesman for the state
water board. “Now we can look
toward seeing what the best way to
deal with these chemicals may be.
In the case of mercury, it’s so
heavy many researchers believe
the best solution is to let it be so it
is eventually buried. PCBs are
often regarded the same way, but
that may not be the best course
everywhere.”

California’s coastal waters are
some of the most abundant in the
world, thanks to the upwelling of
cold waters that bring nutrients

Page 2 of 4

California Current

The California Current, stretching
from British Columbia to Baja
California, is one of the world’s
most important ocean regions and
one that is under intense human
pressures. Throughout 2011,
reporter Mike Lee has been
tracking the changes and other
pressing issues in and around the
current.

Previously
o TIs global warming changing the

California Current?

e Marine scientists focus on forage
fish

e Overfishing found for Pacific
bluefin, bigeye

e U.S. oceans chief pledges
support for fish farming

s Tsunami debris to reach
California by 2014

http:// signonsandiego.printthis.clickability.com/pti/bc;,}tz?expire:&tiﬂe=T0xins+troubling+in. .. 8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com

near the surface. But the California
Current is under many pressures,
such as the changing climate,
fishing and pollution.

Contaminants in fish are
particularly troublesome for
children, people with
compromised immune systems
and those who eat large quantities
of local seafood, a common
practice in some ethnic
communities. They also are a
reminder about the unintended
consequences that many 20th-
century products created in the
environment.

While several contaminants have
been reduced in recent decades,
toxins continue to linger in
wastewater and stormwater, and
they become concentrated in
humans and other mammals.

“Maybe people don’t eat fish from
the bay, but everybody is
connected to the food web,” said
Laura Hunter, a veteran activist
with the Environmental Health
Coalition in National City.

She said studies such as the one
recently released by the state show
that “we are not doing enough to
address these issues of legacy
pollutants.”

Page 3 of 4

Tllegal fishing targeted by 50
nations

Have you seen this shark?

Marine predators flock to
California Coast

La Jolla gears up for new era of
ocean research

Tuna ranchers seek future in San
Diego

Marine reserve sels new
standard for recovery

S.D. fishermen align to salvage
industry

Extreme tides offer look at rising
sea levels

La Jolla scientists train eyes on
gray giants

Steelhead effort sinks in North
County

Six years ago, the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
proposed removing or capping a relatively small segment of polluted
sediment from San Diego Bay. The agency identified copper, mercury,
PCBs, arsenie, cadmium, lead and other chemicals of concern.

The cleanup plan still hasn’t been finalized, partly because of objections by
companies and agencies on the hook for the bill, but momentum is
building for a plan to be adopted by the end of this year.

For the statewide fish study, California scientists looked in fish from
metropolitan areas for several pollutants, including dieldrin, DDT,
chlordanes and selenium. Most substances were found at low levels, but
that wasn't the case for methylmercury and PCBs.

Methylmercury contamination of coastal waters likely originates from

http:// signonsandiego.printthis.clickability.com/ptﬁ:%‘g?expire=&title=T0xins+troub1ing+in... 8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 4 of 4

multiple sources, including mercury, gold, and silver mining; regional and
global emissions into the atmosphere; and wastewater and stormwater.
Methylmercury can affect the nervous system in children and adolescents,
potentially leading to learning disabilities.

Mary of the highest concenirations of methylmercury were found in
sharks, which tend to concentrate the substance in their tissue.

PCBs, or polychlorinated biphenyls, are a group of chemicals consisting of
more than 200 individual compounds. They can cause cancer, damage the
liver and affect development, reproduction and the immune system. They
were used widely during the mid-1900s in electrical, industrial and other
applications — and they still haven’t disappeared, despite being banned by
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in 1979.

State health officials have urged residents to eat more fish for its health
benefits, but they suggest eating different varieties to avoid relying on one
that retains lots of chemicals.

They also said people should eat only the fillets, trim visible fat and
thoroughly cook seafood before eating it, preferably using a method that
allows the juices to drain.

mike.lee@uniontrib.com (619) 293-2034 « Twitter: @sdutlee

Comments Share: Twitter | Facebook | Email = Print | Save

Find this article at:
http:fiwww signonsandiego.com/news/2011/aug/14/toxin-levels-troubling-in-fish-from-several

]_w Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.

© Copyright 2011 The San Diego Union-Tribune LLC.

by Sunrise Company

Opening
August 13th

http://signonsandiego.printthjs.clickability.com/pt?c%ta‘?expire:&title=Toxins+tr0ub1ing+in. . 8/16/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 1 of 5

Ehe NewdJork Times &
WIMNEES
& SUP‘ID..\‘-‘-\.‘??JE':E ﬁ

August 18, 2011

Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin
Brockovich's Town

By JEREMY P. JACOBS of

Roberta Walker knows a thing or two about water contamination in Hinkley, Calif.

It was Walker, after all, who handed a box full of research on hexavalent chromium in the
city's water to a young legal clerk named Erin Brockovich more than 15 years ago.

Walker and Brockovich's successful work tracing the contaminant to a Pacific Gas and
Electric Co. (PG&E) facility led to a $333-million-dollar, class-action settlement in 1996 --
one of the largest of all time -- and inspired the 2000 blockbuster movie bearing
Brockovich's name.

That work also explains why Walker was stunned when another Hinkley resident handed her
a similar box last December. Despite the settlement, the documents showed PG&E had done
little to contain the plume of hexavalent chromium, which U.S. EPA deemed a likely
carcinogen in a draft assessment last year.

Walker was even more surprised when she looked at where the plume had been detected.
Despite moving 7 miles northeast after the settlement, the plume was only a mile from her
new home. Just as before, PG&FE began making offers to buy her house. And just as before,
PG&E started delivering bottled water every week.

"It's like deja vu all over again,” Walker said.

And Walker is fighting back, again. She and other Hinkley residents are locked in what
appears to be a three-way battle with PG&E and the Lahontan Regional Water Quality
Control Board, a chronically underfunded state agency that evaluates and enforces PG&FE's
cleanup plans.

Tensions between the parties appear to be escalating. Hinkley residents say PG&E is not
cleaning up the plume quickly enough and that the water board has been far too lenient with
the utility. Walker is also preparing to file another class-action lawsuit. PG&E, which has
endured a string of public relations catastrophes in the past year, charges that some of the

P75
http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/18greenwire-another-pollution-battle-looms-in... 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 2 of 5

residents’ and water board's recent demands -- such as delivering clean water for all
residents' needs -- are unnecessary.

In an interview, Brockovich called the situation "sad, disappointing, shameful, scary and
frustrating.” PG&E, she said, had "duped" the state.

"I'm disgusted," she said.

Brockovich also pointed out that the situation in Hinkley raises broader questions about
contamination and cleanup. Simply put, if a multimillion-dollar settlement and an Academy
Award-winning film aren't enough to spur an effective response, what is?

"This is a huge problem, one that with the economy in such a state that it's in, no one is
paying any attention to it," she said. "Somehow, some way, we better find some new ways to
do business and oversight.”

Carmela Gonzalez, who handed Walker the box of documents last December, first thought
something was wrong when her horses stopped drinking the water at her Hinkley property.
Gonzalez was familiar with the 1996 settlement, though she was not a part of it.

She started digging for more information at the water board and conducted testing of her
and her three neighbors' water. The results, she said, surprised her: The plume had migrated
significantly.

Gonzalez took the tests to the water board, and, she said, no one listened to her. She then
contacted Walker, hoping she and Brockovich could drum up public support.

"T feel it should be criminal," Gonzalez said.

Lisa Dernbach, who now oversees the PG&E cleanup for the Lahontan water board, said the
electric utility was executing a remediation plan approved by her agency following the 2000
movie. During that interim action, she said, the utility appeared to contain the plume to 2
miles.

In 2008, however, Dernbach said PG&E scaled back its cleanup, allowing the underground

plume to spread underground, violating the board's cleanup order. The plume is now more
than 3 miles long.

Dernbach, according to both Gonzalez and Brockovich, has been much more aggressive with
PG&E than her predecessor. When the utility submitted its final cleanup proposal last

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/1 8greggv?ire—an0ther—pollution-battle—looms-in.._ 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 3 of 5

September, Dernbach said it wasn't good enough. Since then, they have been locked in a
back and forth. The board has set a Sept. 15 deadline for a new plan.

"We've asked for more details on their cleanup proposals and specifically how they are going
to be able to stop to the plume from migrating each winter as it has since 1991," Dernbach
said.

The strength of Dernbach's negotiating position was recently bolstered when California
issued the nation's first drinking water standard for hexavalent chromium in July. The
California EPA set a public health goal of 0.02 parts per billion (Greenwire, July 28).

Though the enforceable standard won't be finalized for several years, Dernbach said her
agency will use the same scientific studies to push PG&E for a more thorough cleanup.

"We can still reference those scientific studies,"” Dernbach said. "That has really changed the
game for us. They'll have to meet that new standard."

PG&E 'absolutely committed' to cleanup -- spokesman

PG&E used hexavalent chromium in cooling towers at its Hinkley compressor from 1952 to
1966. The chemical, which fights corrosion in industrial settings, was then discharged into
unlined ponds at the site. From the ponds, the chemical spread into groundwater sources in
the area.

Jeff Smith, a spokesman for PG&E, acknowledged the company's fault for the contamination
and said the company is "absolutely committed" to cleaning up the plume. He added that the
company regrets that the relationship with Hinkley residents has become strained.

"With respect to reaching out to the community, there is certainly more that we could have
been doing and that's one of the reasons we've been taking these steps in the past few
months," Smith said.

Those steps include installing additional monitoring wells to get a better understanding of
where the plume is. PG&E has also been participating in the recently created Community
Advisory Committee, a panel of PG&E and Hinkley residents, and has upped its property
‘purchase program for residents looking to leave the area because of the contamination.

However, Smith was reluctant to say that the plume has migrated, as Dernbach and Walker
charge. He said new testing has revealed more information about the plume.

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/18 grelgr-llxzfire-another—poIlution—baﬁle-looms~m. . 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 4 of 5

"What's caused the change in the mapping is we've installed additional wells," he said, while
acknowledging that irrigation pumping could have caused some minor movement.

Smith also emphasized cleanup work that PG&E has already done, including planting crops
to help convert hexavalent chromium into chromium-3 -- which carries a health benefit.
Additionally, the utility is injecting an ethanol-based solution into the ground that also
effectively changes the contaminant to chromium-3. The final cleanup proposal will
emphasize more of those two tactics.

"The plume is well under way to being remediated,” Smith said.

The timing for a flare-up in Hinkley is bad for PG&ZE. The company is still reeling from the
explosion of its natural gas pipeline that killed eight people in San Bruno, Calif., last
September. The company also invested $46 million in a failed ballot measure last year that
aimed to complicate local governments' efforts to launch their own utilities.

All of that led the company to hire Anthony Earley of Michigan's DTE Energy to be its new
CEQ, starting next month. It is the first time PG&E has hired an outsider to lead the
company.

'Very ugly, very disappointing, very depressing’
For Elaine Kearney, the negotiations and cleanup are almost beside the point.

Kearney, 64, began visiting Hinkley in the late 1970s when her sister bought 10 acres in the
area. Her family drove to the desert town every weekend and brought bottled water home
with them because she "thought it was good fresh water."

In the mid-1980s, Kearney bought a neighboring property. Her family finished a 3,000-
square-foot house there in 1995.

Fifteen years later, most of her family is very ill. One of her daughters has advanced cancer.
Her other daughter has had five miscarriages, ovarian cysts and an autistic child. She also
has a dog that is covered in tumors.

Kearney now suffers from heart disease and has been in and out of the hospital from many
strokes. The strokes have become so routine, she said, that she often doesn't even go into the
hospital anymore.

"I'm not the same person I was," she said.

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/18 gregr?\%re-anothernpollution-battle—looms—in. . 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 5 of 5

She knows that it is difficult to assign blame for her family's many health problems. But she
can't help but return to the Hinkley water.

And her house, Kearney said, is "absolutely worthless."

"We can't sell it," she said. "We can't walk away or we'll lose a chance at a settlement.” She
added that she has seen houses less than a mile away being bulldozed after PG&E bought
them.

Frustrated, Kearney criticized both the water board for being too lenient and PG&E because
"they never fixed anything."

"Hello, we're sick, our children are sick, our grandchildren are sick," Kearney said. "It's very
ugly, very disappointing, very depressing."

To Brockovich, Kearney's situation shows why more must be done.

"I feel really bad. I also thought that after the lawsuit, and certainly after the movie, they'd
clear this up," she said. "But they didn't. They did the same thing right under our noses."

"This didn't happen yesterday," she added. "This has been going on and covered up again for
years." :

Copyright 2011 E&E Publishing. All Rights Reserved.

For more news on energy and the environment, visit www.greenwire.com.
Greenwire is published by Environment & Energy Publishing. Read More »

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/18 gregx?l\gire—another—pollution—battle-looms-in... 8/19/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P80



The Associated Press: Calif. would be first state to ban foam containers Page 2 of 3

Calif. would be first state to ban foam containers
By SHEILA V KUMAR, Asscciated Press — 1 day ago o

SACRAMENTO, Calif. (AP} — Restaurant owner Gary Honeycutt says a push in California's
state |.egislature to ban the plastic foam containers he uses to serve up takeout meals could cost
him thousands of doltars in an industry where profit margins already are razor thin.

BJ's Kountry Kitchen, in the heart of California’s farm country, uses about 26,000 of the 8-inch
foam clamshells a year, mostly for takeout by the customers who come in for the restaurant's
popular breakfast omelets.

"We put cheese on those omelets. And when we put the cheese on, it's really hot and bubbly and
it goes right through the biedegradable stuff," he said. He expects his costs would more than
double if the staie requires him to use only biodegradable cartons.

The bill by Democratic state Sen. Alan Lowenthal, would prehibit restaurants, grocety stores and
other vendors from dispensing food in expanded polystyrene containers, commonly known as
Styrofoam, beginning in 2016. If signed into law, the measure would make California the first to
institute a statewide ban on such containers. More than 50 California cities and counties already
have similar bans

The bill would exempt school districts and city and county jurisdictions if they implemented
programs that recycled more than 60 percent of their foam waste.

Lowenthal said litter from the foam containers is one of the most abundant forms of debris found
in city streets, sewers and beaches.

"it's not biodegradable, it's not compostable, and if it's in the water for a long time, it breaks up
into small beads and [asts for thousands of years. It costs millions te ¢clean up beaches,” he said.

San Francisco banned polystyrene containers in 2007, but the city's ingrained emphasis on
conservation made the switch relatively easy, said Rob Black, executive director of the Golden
Gate Restaurant Association.

"l do know that many of the restaurants had already started a transition to compostable or
biodegradable containers, so it was actually not as big of a transition as people might think
because it was already something that was happening within the culture here," he said.

Other jurisdictions across the country have banned Styrofoam, including Suffolk County in New
York and the coastal city of Freeport, Maine.

Opponents of the bill say it fails to address the root cause of litter — the litterers themselves.
Litterbugs will toss out the containers whether they're made of polystyrene or biodegradable
cardboard, said Michael Westerfield, corporate director of recycling for Dari Container.

"At the end of the day, pecple that [itter don't care what type of product they're littering,” he said.
Dart, one of two companies in California that make the Styrofoam products, employs about 600
people in the state. The company already makes the biodegradable alternative, but the two
California plants are incapable of producing anything other than the Styrofoam material.

"H you get rid of manufacturers like Dart, how do you know all the alternative materials will come
from California? The reality is, they won't," he said.

The California Chamber of Commerce has labeled the measure as one of its "job-kifler bills,”
saying it threatens manufacturing jobs while increasing costs for restaurants that will have to
spend more on alternative containers.

Honeycutt estimates he will have to spend more than fwice as much on biodegradable containers
if he is forced to switch. Because hot food melts through the cardboard, he said his Fresno
restaurant will have to use two cardboard packages for every order, driving costs up even further.

"That doesn't seem too smart," he said.

http:/fwww. google.com/hostednews/ap/mﬁcle/AL%%ﬂde y3Rresk2PRIX0tHIQZ614Hg4BJ...  8/30/2011



The Associated Press: Calif. would be first state to ban foam containers Page 3 of 3

The hot food in Styrofoam containers is just one of the reasons Clean Water Action, a national

environmental advocacy group based in Washington D.C., decided to sponsor the bill, said AP
Miriam Gordon, the group's California state director.

While the group is worried about litter's impact on the environment, the chemicals used to Map
manufacture the foam products also are dangerous to consumers.

“We're concerned about the public health threat. A typical foam container leaches styrene when E“‘S“f
it's in contact with heat, fats, grease or acids," Gordon said.

Styrene, a chemical used to make the foam containers, was listed as "reasonably anticipated" to

be a human carcinogen in the U.S. Depariment of Health and Human Services' Report on

Carcinogens, issued in June. The report lists substances that are reasonably anticipated or i)
known to put people at risk for cancer. = “_55
Yet the danger of styrene leaching out is low, said John Bucher, associate director of the National anf
Toxicology Program, a division of the federal agency. ]
"The risks, in my estimation, from polystyrene are not very great," he said. "It's not worth being & rﬁ%’f
concerned about." EE20TH

Tim Shestek, senior director of state affairs at the American Chemistry Council, agreed and said
concern about negative health effects "is not supported by scientific information." The group,
based in Washington, D.C., is lobbying against the hill.

SB568 was approved in June by the state Senate and is being considered in the Assembly.

Copyright © 2011 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.

Related articles

Photo Of The Day: Calif. May Ban
Styrofoam Food Containers
Food Manufacturing - 1 day ago

Calif. would be first state to ban foam
containers
Atlanta Journal Constitution - 1 day ago

California Looks to Trash Plastic Foam
NBC Bay Area - 21 hours ago

More coverage (1) »

(il Gougle | Add News to your Google Homepage

©2011 Google - About Google News - Blog - Help Center - Help for Publishers - Terms of Use - Privacy Palicy -
Google Home

http://www.goo gle.com/hostednews/ap/article/AL%gI%IS Jy3Rresk2PRIXO0tHIQZ614Hg4BJ...  8/30/2011



- Local . Pagelof2

Federal judge disagrees on delta
smelt plan

Ruling has bright points for environmentalists,
farmers.

Posted at 10:51 PM on Wednesday, Aug. 31, 2011
By John Ellis / The Fresno Bee

A federal judge in Fresno on Wednesday took issue with a federal government effort to push
encroaching salt water back in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta to help the threatened delta
smelt.

U.S. District Judge Oliver W. Wanger, however, didn't totally scrap the effort.

Instead, he found that there is support to keep encroaching saltwater west of the confluence of
the Sacramento and San Joaguin Rivers.

Both environmentalists and advocates for farmers and other water users found something to like
in the ruling.

"We're not happy with the change in location because the [smelt] is on the brink of extinction,”
said Trent Orr, an attorney with the environmental group Earthjustice.

But, he said, Wanger also didn't "reject the concept” that it is necessary to push back
encroaching salt water to protect the smeli.

The politically conservative Pacific Legal Foundation, however, praised the decision. The PLF
was not involved in this legal battle, but has been part of other efforts on federal regulation of the
delta smeit. '

"Once again, federal regulators wanted to severely curtail water deliveries into Central and
Southern California, but they didn't make a solid scientific case that the cutbacks were needed to
help the delta smelt," PLF staff attorney Brandon Middleton said in a release.

Federal authorities had sought to push the encroaching salt water back to a point about 48 miles
from the Golden Gate Bridge. Instead, Wanger's ruling pegged the spot at no closer than around
49 miles from the Golden Gate.

The change in location, Wanger's decision says, will "significantly reduce the water supply
impact" to urban and agricultural water users.

http://www.fresnobee.com/2011/08/3 1/V—print/2550% 84/federa1~j udge-disagrees-on-delta.html 9/1/2011



- Local Page 2 of 2

Wanger also found ihe federal government failed to consider the National Environmental Policy
Act when setting the saltwater encroachment line.

Federal officials, Wanger wrote, "completely abdicated their responsibility to consider reasonable
alternatives” to the plan, which "would not only protect the species, but would also minimize the
adverse impact on humans and the human environiment."

Water users that depend on the delta had pointed out that Wanger had already invalidated a
smelt management plan — known as a "biological opinion" — and in doing so, specifically cited the

fall water release for the smelt as an area that needed reworking by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service.

Court documents filed by the water users said the proposed action on behalf of the smelt would
cut 850,000 acre feet of water deliveries to the State Water Project.

Environmentalists, however, said in court papers that in this wet year, water contractors were still
"trying to stop fish protections.”

http://www.fresnobee.com/2011/08/3 l/V—print/QSiDOq 64/federal-judgeudisagrees-on-delta.html 9/1/2011



